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frasT o 23.53 18.01 15.13 12.89 11.45 10.79
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kel
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M9 & faw g 6.89 6.03 7.64 10.75 4.88 6.16
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3. o HRIER (fifHam ) & gfaerd & 0.27 0.35 0.26 0.30 0.33 0.38

FY H IREEA AR [Fe FRIAR

@ o) o ufawd & &9 F

FHHIRY AT 0.14) (0.15) 0.14) (0.16) 0.17) 0.21)
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T gL T ok gRT dR e e g i 31T e
TR fr = fafremmaett, 1961 o Taem T o ST
Freifirer & 1 <ifer ohré oft v e Fre gy e femeh
off 0T TR AT § oI TR o T €, o e e
IS ThIT T FuTer el oY TeT ¢ IR 8 dfimr €
TR TUH F1 B |

(2) sfaem™

I H ST Ghe S BM % SWid o
1948 ¥ TgC dR SHRINTEN &7 ST & &1 foaar
ok o T 37T | SHk Tk a¥ a1 1949 F I HIHAT
T R ¥ Fa g3 W e d% 3RT daht &
o =t T e foeu S 9% 39 A o
T T@T AT TG o 1950 F Frvor ST St
Tfmfq T 39 urRom &7 guedT fEarl ad 1960 H Teg
Yo o for. aun el o 7. & fawer 8 & ST
fisTd seF T %% TR GRT STARTITET St ST o Ferel
H 77efiT foreR s fhT | 21 3T 1961 T Toe | 8T
T fm (o) o T | $Hes i e
I 7 fEHaX 1961 o1 39 foIet ol Trgafa oht T ameT
T¢ 3iiX frg smr arfufem 1961 e 1 SHaRT 1962
T gt ga |

TRy #, & ST g (eR) A S cakeal
YT foaT T | S ST RS W Aok qT SHeh!
TRk GeTT qefT aTfoTfsder S e Y § gfeanferd
Tt sfent oht TRETT wTTfHreT off |

frg o frm (GEmeE)  stfufem, 1968
Tfufatad forg ST & a1g feT i o1 fowR ggart
enl Ter off foram o ST F § T orver ot T fo
T eyt SIfuf=m o) ¥RT 13T & W & Faia
U TEHRI deht’ T ST Sebl o & H TSRO
|

Tl ek TRt ek WRA gL R A SeE 1960 H
FOTTRA AT YT | TR fTe ste 3tffam, 1934
T ¥R 17 (11T) (T) o 37T ohg GLh T & TSid o &7 H
fesd S 1 5@ TS % TG &7 7 G T ST
T 0T AT SR (&iSiiat) a1 = feam o 5 St
3T 377 FUT GLATST gRT Y S BT Wieha fohT Mg
et o feIT TR Te T | fTd ook 7 39 I
T 31 AT 1981 Tk IRl e |

e deF 3 14 SHERT 1971 1 Tk Tfeerehs fafqds
SOl T e fomar et T Shige TRET FuRyH
M feam fo. (SSHHTeTE) o) shfee MRS HaRYM
3T SfEaT fer. ST AR Y T8 0T TR2T AT T 33
3Yeeh ST fawTy &9 ¥ Y- 3frenfirer nfafafedt & o
THTST o SHASIT ol Sl FUT STATARATS T T HLA o
for T Teemait gRT WIfe g ufvefae smerfheRr o
&l o STl W BT 3T STELAHE SUREarai i
T fohT TTT T 37X AT o fo TR e Suere
T o AT Y If0TISoeh sohi ohl STeaTied el o |

81T <7 3R F07T TR & T DT Thihd i
o ITYT Y ST FEeaT o« féw ey frm o7 shfee
TRET AR % Sfear (Sishwtats) o1 foer fezm mar
3R 3T JFR 15 e 1978 T F187 iar 3K g
TR o eifree # ot | e st etfufm, 1961
T Ul ®Y G G ferar T S T 59 g S
3R e TR Forvry anfufsem, 1961 a1 7 fear |

IR TR 1 0T TR AT o R 81 S
% 1S 1 3TA 1981 F 7 7 B A I HT Wiepet
0T o g off TR QU Te A ORY feRaT | 1 et
1989 T QX SrfHeremTe &5 o ST Tk MRT el
o1 faear femam )
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() 9§ e faeelt sfept ot wmEnst wed guft
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et srfufram ot o 2 (STt o Femafefia
Toft U AgeRTHl deRl ol 8T ST & ST gRe
Ye S SIAr § | TS / 99 9t & § ot
T T Gt T, el 3T qreifier Teehil ek,
S fatamfT sifuf=m, 1961 &t SWUEHER
fisTe oo ol 78 3MfHerr < & foTT 31T Feanrt
ofafe stfufrm st geifud fora & & a8 Tt/
T I &1 ol QAT o TSR &l eI S
o o fordt geer) S o1 THITT T < 37T
o ey Tt o s St S TR
Y Mfed o T fr a8 o d ¥ foafaa
7d Wit & for ot Teeny oo o T,
TAMHE AT T Fafor o fae &g wRarE T &,
T GET S GHE ST & | a9 H gt geehT
Sk T AT H IS § | G & e
T e T TR gelt ¥ &g off Geohr s
EAA

dhl T USAIHTUT

freftomfs arfufram, 1961 & 91T 11 & Favia
Toff U afiTsT St ¥ STufed € foF 9 et
faframT etfufraw, 1949 &t &mT 22 & Faq
fTsTel o g7 AT SR o o R o fv &
TSTeR<oT Y | el 3TfYfam, 1961 &t &7
11T & iaia aeft &sfter arior St § evifea & for
T T T T ARG § 30 feqt & ey fm
T USTIeRoT S |

T U 917 Feshil o ¥ 37fera ¢ foF o foord
doF g7 AEEY SR O & qRd are o H
USfeR 0T AT |

So fordt mothe Ger gfHfa &t @ifaed
faferat 1 og &1 S o 39 mufae TEeRt d%
% ®Y ¥ ST FRER 64 37 ABE9 & U
fsTe sfeh H ST a1 B S oedy & foru
3TMOEA T T ARG § 3 AT o 37X o #
TSTERLOT ST BT |

fgg o o gem TRE o (gEiiee)
AfufTem, 1968 % 1] & % aIC TEHRT SF
% FT H HRER & T [Fd 377 ggoprt it
o faursT sreran dferT fafy (geert gfufaat

(%)

TIST) AT, 1965 & TRY o U T A7 39
1S § SAfeHTT SHIER SHTaTel 2 AT 31fereh TgehTdy
fafaat o gaTier ¥ e § 31T Ggeht s
] ARHY & AT f1aeT &1 TE g ¥ AT qe A
T ST TS0 ST © | qeTfyr, U femelt wgental
ook T GSTeRT0T et foRa SO e ey #
footd S g foafed & 9% gfua forar man &
o 3 TmeET et feam < ghar 7 |

fraitomt stfafm ot 9T 14 % TR fe
TR TRl SfeF T ST ook oF ®T § TSfieR 0T
A o d1E I 3Tf © foF e 30 foA o 97T
fafed &7 & 9 &1 gfad * & 3T S
S & &9 F Usfira fepar T | G 0
TSTERROT YT AT TSTIehuT HEAT 3 STeATal ok
FRT STIUIGH ST ST aTelt STUETST o = 377,
farmer a1 < sfiftrerm <2, dfifiem aver s ot vl
3T T T I St ST ATt feeRfora anfe %
=R T g =feu

ST et
fraiomfy sifufem &t 9mT 16(1) & I Taum

% STl AT T AfT STHTGhAT STk GRT ok T Toft
ITETA § TET T2 STHRIT i fHeATer “GH &HaT 31T

T ST H o %1500 T Hfd w@t T oft |
enfy, iferfer fome st 7 o ST AT © o o 6w

TIHT o YaTTHET T 5T T T T6T Fohd ¢ | TEIIR
AT THT BT - R TR a5 TR

T fafer ST T (%)
1% 1993 1,00,000/-
1 S[TT% 1980 30,000/-
1 SR 1976 20,000/~
1 3 1970 10,000/-
1 STeRY 1968 5,000/~




(6) T UST TARIIYTAN oh UehTT

frm () facelt Wert &) SRR (i) %% /
ST GTHRI b1 SRR (i) ToT TeahRT dot & T@T
T T 4 faeg dot w1 SRR (v) S S
SR (v) YR & STeT U STARTST a2 (vi) e
o o YaiHET ¥ e gRT fawy w9 § g2 e
TR T BrEehT I, T, =1, STad a7fs Siat eft
o STARIYTEY BT ST SHTaT 3 |

(7) T uifaEm

faitorm e fr&rg e soTett o Hemer =g ST
dept ¥ ST T T Hiar 8 | AT soht T
areT fovu ST At S i & uReres frufie
STHRITET o ST I fer T ST € | STHTehe stor e &bt
31w e o7e-arfieh (SHTEY) MR W et atef-a
(FHTEY) o 37T T SHRITET St AT & STAR T&H
foriiar SATET & TRY T < 7L & HaX YT e ©
S Sept ST FH BT e M & Hay § gt g
3Tuferd € o S0 o Tl I B 7 foh ST 0 ST |
Sifre T # facia o faw dimga oo wafe S
Y YT T ARG e <ok o1 T I ek <X 8 fererer
31fereh AT 2T IX SATST BT T Y o felq ame 7 |

100 ShT Teh STHITIYT U M= At g¥
LUICkS] i & )
1-04-2005 0.10
1-04-2004 0.08
1-07-1993 0.05
1-10-1971 0.04
1-01-1962 0.05

(8) USTERIUT & HTAT

frefiomfer erfufam =t emy 15T & Siarfq frm
I AR A Sl o foe SfHaw o1er 71 & arct
TR Ao BT TSTRT0T T8 LT T STIHT B | T,
f fasiigra o 51T 39 ¥ ST o ST @ 37K %
T I ARG T M & w9 F 77 gyt ufer e afeq
3YeT T <A1 € T T gRT SHHT GSfieh0T R F =]
foRaT ST eheT ® WY I 9% § % 98 9% e ®U

AT s o T H USIoR0T 7 T B |

et StTepa sk o1 TstieRoT fre aftfefaa &
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FY IG5 | IRT o T AT o 376 & 79N,
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37T 1962 H R & 8 sar 3R g TR fmy
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TSI © 1 e uRe & S ook, et e s
o % Qo wafie & ok TeTaeh T § | I 9% T
-7erg JUTTelt € ATk qeht ekt ada framt ofit
fafmt & STTER Tt &1 f9a it as Hfa 7 | =
S ¢ TRU-1 Ukt e & T frae et ufEret
% fo9IeT ST 1 Tk Frorer &t | o o fem @ —
‘f787 AT & T F AT G, [Re] sie-sie
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‘3T W YTeh! 1 STEAYTHATI b1 Ted & § Tad
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ITTER FA8T AT 3 weg MRE F & u 2,217
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2,240 JUY T[EX) T ST Headel 0T 8 | &I & ®9 &
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ST AT S o dEe ot § (@RUft-2) | 31 W 2011
i I o TR T8 st YA o Fohel Be] IS
T 1.6 TAT ST © | 1T S Toh T 2T W S
ST € | Seerad € foh wRea S &7 =1 & afwer
foxiiar Yo T HTH! 75 T THAT W@ S TH THK,
Toha & TG ot ST oSt SN Afw 1 R F B
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AT 1 : forher den ST SrMEHISIE gRT Yo

ferq T T
a9 | fawer dal &, RUBIEREaC]
@ | @iy gum. fafeww § #)
2007-08 22 40
2008-09 30 45
2009-10 28 145
2010-11 28 %9
* gt o5 IRY GEHN dF 9| ST o TREHTT W
SremEESHE 7 el o7 fuar faarm )

WIOT 2 : THRTYT HEaTuT a1 ouT shadst

faazur 2010-11 o 3 ot fearfa o)

AR

(sTier-uTe)

@Al eht &= shiva (faferam]

(fafea ¥)| 9= & ®)

1 |[SHRfT0®. §0.1 977| 17,358 (389)
e . T

2 |SErRIfET 0.1 fafeaT &, 75| 32,166 (720)

5 Th
3 9w SRR 1,052 49,524(1,109)

fewfimat. 1. Fss § fgu T s gug fafasT § # 71
2. SYARY T fererad et 0.1 e &, 21

11. & 37T TAMT =G o T 3T oot |, foras
STETSISTE 3T STRIE a7 1w o Ffafrer wmfet &,
faaT 2010 & 3fq # & @i 3K g TR frm
o7 ERT fepan difer gret 8 e somferEt ¥ S
fogidl & fau e TieHT HuSEtst &1 Bieg 3w
forar <1 9ok | ot ! furd o oER, fdm o oix
T MRET e gt fg s somfert 79 18 ®IX
fagral & § ST 3718 o STUTCH ShidT € AT TfUehier
FY H ITHT I HIAT ¢ 1 FIET FAr IR we
TR o oot “T-are’” woTeRt & Wyt R fagiat
T QUIT: AT SAFUHTIT: STTUTCH HIAT 2 | T, T

23

FEOTTEATETAT Gareft g H UTE T8 SRy, S 80 s
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qifer ST o Gae | 37T 31fereh Gater 31T S7era
YT T ST ST Tk I <1l ohT T8 9 e |
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TG &t JHTET HehodT Sl & # T@d gC Tfeh fHent
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H STl ek oY o JTH T T | 33T I8 o afger
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31 W=l 2012 =Y WU 99 &g e ot ST werr e fom et
HTEATZ(T ok Gaer | fa9Ter Heer st U

(FrYa <fmm ot were T forr srfafaem, 1961
Sh TRT 32(1) o 3T Ua)

AT | UfErer ST shraugfa

AATRd dehl T USRTUT / TSHER{UT &
HTT

31919 2012 1 I & STER, Usfird dohi T
T 2,199 €, w87 anforsw ook, 82 &ty mroy
doh (STITET), 4 T &7 deh (TATE) 37T 2,026
TEhT ek TMHA T | 1962 T ASH o TR B F oTehT
I ok T gRT IS Sohl i a¥ar 37T Sufar
& <9I aTe f9eoT Gerraas 1 i n & Rr g | ad
2011-12 & 3 6 aNOTST Sk 3T 1 GeahTt §F &l
AT S o T H Usiiohd forar T 37T 1 Ty o,
24 WEHRT Sont o Tsitehtor TE forar T, fsraen faawor
Gerrres mH fer T )

1.2 T8 aar SreE ot fawr

39 gug frm gry f98 &y o Sfaia gt e
S GErniea &3 # feor T & St qer &t areor
St afed goft arforfsirer Sopt ot STier fomam o © | o

1.1

& SR TeTad &7 IEITg, STet Uk YehR] o 7, &
fore Frer <ftem s ] fear T | e & e
T 2T 3T TR gl & HIE Teahr 9 Tal 2 |

1.3 dHTeha SHRIYTET

9 2010-11 3 2011-12 & 3fd do 7 gRT
ST @l ! T, f | SRS e STttt
T < ST Tel GUET hT AT el o2y TRt 1 % fea
TR |

IR | 78T ST o TR § STHTSRT3T bl UST ohi T8
TG T HT 3R el i oot o fefw So-am S7erT- e1ert
3TTHS THATT: Gorrer IV ST v Iege fhu e 7 | faforsr et
H STHTCRATSTT hT & T G St HAT Garedt <Ry = 1 H e
T § 1 0.1 fafer@m (1 ) o7 ade s et ot &) 31
AT, 2012 o i A Tohet <t 3G T 1.64 THT 7|

1.4 T8 i dfeaw

1.4.1 9% 2010-11 3T 2011-12 & SR AT seht
T yTe Wifgaw (1faea wifgaw 9T 3ufaa =t 9fgq) ot

TR 1: AT THRYET *

ferarur T & i A

2010-11 201112
1 Tl e g, (e #) 1,051.60 1,073.00
2 QUi Qe @ (faferam &) 976.90 996.00
3 1 ST T 2 T feerd 92.9 92.8
4| oot ST & fafem #) 49,524.27 57,674.00
5 dTeRa SR @ fafeam #) 17,358.00 19,043.00
6 4 Y qET H 5 T wfqeTT 35.0 33.0

* frzer aut o 30 fadeR & wrfeay & feaf w amenfa
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e 1 : THTSRATSAT ST faT T TTa <kt fawar
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B ST @ | I oidan g @l o afeer
B TR SHRTET & § v ST o v

e ferawor gRott 2 % T o T B | o o SR
AT St T I ST F 16.4 Hfawrd w1 gfE g3 |

[T 2 Ut W
(% fafer= #)
ELl T & | gEant He
T SRt wfed
TR deh
2010-11 44,884 3,558 48,442
2011-12 52,591 3,807 56,397
1.4.2 Tareia ¥ ure Wifaaw o qusTeHer ST

freiomfr erfufTag, 1961 &t o7 15 3) &
TR, e TS TR seh HTHEH i oh1g off T ot
I HTT H T HIA €, A 3T T F 3Y A
foT 39 YT oX e <T o SAfafiws § wfav ¥ sFfes
w1 gT, S for Fruifca feran Sto, & fom w1 &
T Ty e, e | fafemreen, 1961 &t &Ry
20 o TTYR AT &1 T ook 2T o AfAfRh 8 AfaeTd
T I TE € | ek T 6 WTd ¥ TgenT 9 Tfawrd e o
T, TUS TS 1 ST i FGTHY 17 HIAITT ek I
e T ? |
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wré 2 : Tadr ot fofer (SemSum) it sl srume ()

W g sy ffer - T arara

(SI3TETw) (IIR)
1.5 frgm ofwr fafer
forgre sftam ffer 6T I B SATHa SRt gRT 37T

foram T ifem 3R &% WHR it Ffqufaat ¥ o
FUT A (3 3TF [T F) 71 T9F A & 39
qfCHATTe / ST / STARCT Soht § oGt i T8 Brat gt
T 3T ot STdaTe (ST BT § | 39 o FTe wferard
T Y STET 3T 1 TR hich 70T & afimr ffyr
(SreTTEUR) T FmfoT AT ? | 39 fAfer ot SwT afEm
/ AT / AT e & gRT Shi o STATehdTSl &
<Gt o1 e T & fo farar S 1 31 7 2012
i fef o Tar fram sftar ffy 1 s 3253,253
fafer & stfuem Tfed) 2300,930 fafea 2, forge
ST TN (STFH ST St o o frar sftam ffer
T ITIT) 1.6 TR 1 2000-01 F STRFFT ST BT
SAR-9IQTd T Frelt =1d 2 1 el € |

1.6 T8 dur Irat vt fue=

af 2011-12 % IR, 77 7 58 TEehrt St (18
TS <Al ST 40 SIS &) o Gare 7 22,873 fafer
% el <At T FI9aT o st fof Worraan vi d gwrian
TR € | AOTTSEreR Soht T ST § S <A I&q el fea
|

2011-12 o SR TI-a1 F927C 7T <7aif a1 T
o TT-TrY Tt ot oh1 AT o feraor =me 3 &g
T 2 | T HERTY 31X TSI & bl o <4t ohi T
fues 7 |




T 190 dohi o SHIHAIST o TWST <@l ot
el & fou 27,835 fafer o1 urere faar o 2
ST FEHET / GO § qer §feRT ST SR TE
& fou fSerT aRew / A3 d & fau STee s R
food o gRT T / T Y fear T 7 |

T 2011-12 o SR Fr9 3 o go § femmreds
TEt & oM 37 $8 W I[W T RS
foamres Are (S oo eTreeT SRt & o
eSS IR R 9 & ST TRt qd 781 @l S)
¥ wet yef¥Td g8, S 31 " 2011 % oA 38 i
WAl % I W 31 W 2012 ST FF §A 32 7 T
3 3T TR 99 & SR 39 16 TG ot w4 3T |
T o <O T 12 99F & otfrsh o F afeATTe
g YRATS 3a - 3R e sk fof. & 218 faferm
3R 7 o § 3tfersh A I ST St & 266.3 fafermm
T @1 eIt T e T o T /| i
Sopt T eTafy-aR gEr g, 5% uftemme g et
off o fohan ST €, 9 Weiferd faaRor areit 3§ fear
TR

T e T ST oTafe # o7eed 9f g 8T

Tg 49 fei ¥ agert 52 fe 81 7 (@Roft 4) |
|IRUN 4 : ETEl o e ¥ & arett
sitae srafer
[ERIRICL] Trat & faem #

T AT 3t fa
2007-08 53
2008-09 43
2009-10 54
2010-11 49
2011-12 52
1.7 TAue T el T / U ehifaat

31 W 2012 T fEfT o 3Tg9UR, fr&g o o
AR Y 27 ST Sl o Fay § Fex AT Taeripe
T7al St G TRT 2,959 fafera off (3rd 4) | anforfes

e 4 : ety T T ST une et sy st e
(31 T 2012 & FTHAX)
aME 3 : 2011-12 3 SO TT-a1 Fr0eme 7 2 T 50000 1
fawet denl s @@
‘E 2500 30 40000 o
e B e
EELOOO 12(% E 20000
E
E 500 5
10000 «
100
5 E E E i s e
W e e F R —— de R e I T BT T et W T oY T et T
IO 3 ; Srafer-a Afuita Srat st faawT
IEEIBIERAE) rafer-ar faawor
10 a8 | ety | 5-10 99 gO 1-5 a0 gU | 1 99 ¥ T gO | ETEl St el §eE
LRUE}
T 2011 =R ferfa 2 12 14 10 38
T 2012 Rt ferfa 1* 10 12# 9 32

* 39 S ) P-eTRITT TrurEd) § seer T fema S R |
# ek o 1 3T SR e a4 § ferer R e T B
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SRl o AT §, TRGHTIRT / ST Soht & FeT 21,390
fafer (2011-12 9 & R 07w 19,08 faferm fea)
T Gt Rt T 5% |

ST & TR & T 302 TEhRT bl §340,090
fafera 1 =t Tfer @ 2011-12 F IRE 22,870
fafer =t wew T wfed) o T ot iRT 7 e /
TS feaT AT | FehT bl & HHer ¥ qREmmeht /
SAAf ST F Fe 26,360 faferm @ 2011-12 F <A
T 2801.88 Taferam Tfee) i Jepiferat o g 1 31 A1+
2012 T bl o Tl o o ST / JTae BT 7€ 0fT
T FF W H Sredt T AT S e gepifat anfe &
ey 7 TRl o1 T HorrTas v feam man €

31 W 2012 & R & SR dat % o
fTeTe T et o fau fopu e wrereT T Gerren vin |
TYMAT TR |1 1999 F FIqaTT 7T 2Tt BT 20T o |rer-Hrer
RIS ST ot ST =1 5 <IME TE R |

1.8 hIZ-HS

31 7T 2012 T ffq o R, e =t fem
AT fafafEt o oy # fafie el o faemyedy &ie-
AT bt 91 AT 188 7, ST 31 A= 2011 7 201 2|
188 WM | T 32 WM f &t 3T ¥ TR fou U

e 5 : U-3MMee A ufmmriua dent st €@

T 3R 156 fm & favg TR fbw MU § 1 =mEeE-aR
AT~ AT Sehe =1E 6 H ST TR |

T 2001-02 T HIZ-ATHAT ] & H ScA@- 14
3fg g% €1 3T e & WA I @ 31 TH 2002 F
10 ¥ SgehT 31 ATH 2012 <7 188 1 T8 © (FROT 5) | TET
g fsTe e g Sfert fafrrm stfufem, 1949 &t
YT 35T oF 37T oSl G § dehl o1 Fewll o 3iaia
TG 3TUaT TREHTIT i o JROTHEEYT SR i
fehTer TX Sfael ST ST o ShROT G371 € | STHRTT
T A T e T STEE ST STHIHT =TT
F 9l S0 § ST Yohen SelreRt T et gfqanteat #
Y Te gfqeret o1 < © | hei-oheft UF ATl SRt T
QREHTIA BT o Tel ST2raT JIeHIIeh GIRT STaT e J&a
T o Tecl, STeT STHTShIA! ohl ohlg Wt ¥ &9 & faw
frme Seer 76 ©; e fohe ST © | g 3 wme
fratomts rfufraw, 1961 & 3faria Sifueray i
YT ¥ 2ferer Tfyr sreran fraom etfufT=w, 1961 =t
¥R 21 & |1 ufea freomfT = fafemmeet, 1961
& fafem 22 o STia frme o STfemT=r Jehldt tfaen
% faeg faare o 96t o1 fRwT 31 & ofaia @ <
w1 Il # <6l & 999 § SRR fFU ST 7 |

T 6 : AT a1 STeATT- ST HTHet

7000 % (31 9T 2012 T ATAR)
6000 jz ?Zg 188
5000 4 60 160 4
= 140 A
v 4000 4 50 E @ 120 4 108
iE 3000 40 F T 100 4
VZOOO' SO;E EBO
20 60 46
1000 10 40
0 0 20 19 13
mmmmmmmmmmm 0'_- T T 2 T - T T
g 2 2 2 2 3 &2 ¢ £ 2 g 8 ¢ %EE%EE E E 2
B TeET  — d&i@ gen E E % E
[Tt 5: I AU ht GE&T
o= o 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
S roke)
S 10 66 89 126 126 128 124 122 174 201 | 188
H1g.
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1.9  EUT RET FeHTd

31 979 2012 T 15 off %07 (shfse) T frmy
T T TRST AT H T T8l T | 2003-04 & 918
fopeft MR aTar T MR Y7ok o7 e g e foRet g
T YT TRl {ohaT T (el ek IX) |

T 2011-12 & IR Y KT TR AT 1971 T
T T o T SR o STUR W fUset O o
%183 ffe =t g # 22 .2 fafere &t agef &1 T |
T FOT MRST ASHT 1981 o T el 9 o 22.8
ffera & qermact 39 a9 1.0 fafer =t aget =t T |

W I : 31T & § &Y T8 ifeva wger
frgrg < e & vy fuem

frre aftermTIeRt SR e T G I Y o
% T AEH ok ISy & T grat ot faa & @i
ifaferch ATkl T Igd FSTE § UTeH HaT W& ¢ |
T, T @ T © R o Al # aREHe o
37afY For e T I T A §, SR T8 G F
fo faftomfr stfufem, 1961 & &7 17(1) & AR
A TR o 37eT TR AT STt © | 37 e T R
Tt o it e e v fasga feenfader st e
gl
2.2 WIHM 9T & denl o W ‘T deR’’
1 STETAT & WIEAW ¥ TUThATSN hl Hrer
S UCIE)

o aftomTIent o WTeAT § SHTR TS o STa b
YT AT € | T STHTTHT GT0T Fell J 9T et 37K
STHTER TS o fod & e 7 STeTeRdteTl ohT YT i o
Tk 1 TG Y | 3T TRGHTEN et o STHTeh 31
T 3o ATHTeRd LT T @Rd T o (ToRw) ITaree
I ST §- T (TaT) Y o1 AT & TR
# fm 3R 7w fofa foam € 5 oo WaRt a9 &
AT o T HT TS TS Sop e & WreAw 9 Her
STHTSRATSTT Shl SToh STall ohT T fohaT ST | 9 AT
% AT SIS o 100 FTd Hekst ol gHfEaT
T o AT 3 T Ui dent gRT frefafed O TR
q fopg ST :-

i. oo @ o § STRfe §, 3% R SfehT
TUTTSt o ATEH § e 9T |

2.1
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ii. TSR @ ol ot o # e §, 3%
T seraaTier fAfyr 3faeor (Tisuwet) &
HTeAT T J9T |

iii. TS T HIE dk @ T8l © T S B
Aok @A TRl @ieHT 9ed §, T STt
I IS / MATSE HTS oh AL § T |

STRIRT o YA & fae ot savas g &
AT Y @1 Yo IR Fh UREAI T ST ST
I ITAR SHTAT ST TE | IT AT HERIE H 2012-
13 ¥ IR SMHR T IR T ST 3 00T 31
TSI H 39 3T T T ST |

2.3 IJUTEh qTal ohT Udieh Ut ‘ ‘Trater fafa @
(T8 )’

WA 2007 T T TRGHIGATERT o F STRfea
TIRH WA (TS T o ) HT *Teh G oA 7K Th
A AR AT AT Tk @I & ®9 § A fear
T o R Frefwmfy rfufm, 1961 &6t ar T 16(1) |
fruffea @ 0.1 fafemm) o e freiomfT srr <
&1 TR o1 Faem fovar a1 26 3 2007 ¥
Tl & e g qen e iR e | 9T
T TUT U YIS @I I T 3T @I JHehT Sat
o1 Fae foar e © 1 37 genfud feenfee & o
I B ATl AT <rel, 7= Sor o IREHmTeR! g
ST Tl o &Y § UEqd fopam T o, T T gRT
FHI-G OT FaeT foam T # | 39er aRUHEET 26
3 2007 T T TRGHTATERT et BT off SqRT AT
TeTe o T o |

QX <Tat o e Taelt 39 fewnfaeei @t
Tefte I & ST e fAvi fomm man € foF 26 emw
2007 % T8 UREHTTHT TEhR doht H TH / T
3TMHR T ST T Wl § Fared STII arat ol
TREHTIeR! SRT Shaet 3Tl Teh Y 37T 31 AT 2013
T T LA T STTAMT & ST | 31 AT 2013 T 3T
TY fordlt 3T <@ T i g famme =t o s |
THY T I JeRTeTT T T qer yRee ot deh
! JegIEE ) oft T/ E |

2.4 UfTHATTShRI & TTH TS Stfaatia TivT t arady
F T G § werd

TRGHATET TR SRl o W H STHRITET




o el o faaeor TS o WeehR! WHfaAl o IS
T Fre oieAment & wem @ o § ) fm g
fIeTE T grEt Wt SAfadid / STt TivET aREHTeRt
o I Tt Tt ® | Frehumi 3 39 Aot ® hew 33T R
3R AT g (Femte ifew) 1 T wTET G foRa €,
S fm @t stferafta TRT oo &0 # <& o At
TRt ST A fefar ST @ 1 T Wi e (e
M) TTehehal TRGHTIRT ST T T TTE € |

frm 3 =g folg faar € fF 1 S 2012 §
IREAeR] & T TS Afaaid TRT i a9 & Hi
3TafY oh! T gRT STHTSRATST bt STaT TR STRY &L i
fafr ¥ 3¢ WIE ¥ Y ik IR HIE &Y o e | gt
T oY GgarRT WiAfaat o Isiares ol 39 Toel § Tifeq
IRY T TUT IREATRT T qegaelt IRaT TR L &

TTE Y HIIad fohaT ST |

2.5 foa9T weiee Gaeft fegnfadsr

S FRT STIAIRT IAA Sifad Jee Haeft
Sheereh e faeT e et feemteer 31 71 2011 TR
quTet 9| 12 W 2012 T AT 9IS BT 3% | faeia
9 2012-13 o TeNTYa feenfrden o1 smifeq forar
TP % | T FrTRT § AR T
ferg e :

() SifEw yeee et S o Iniad & & fau
79T yaYm gfAfa ot S (WRiT) T SETaT T
¢ it offa &1 T ofefia s fRw ok
S aree TiHfd o fear T g |

T o Trdwiferar s &1 W st e (fafFas)
TR o < Sifaes drdwiferar § At fea
T B | T Il o ST STl Uek Ay
aftger B arett afavfaar qer sifeenat 2feT ot
ST Tt &1 wfeyfaat Tt T €, Stafe e
Tdmiferr ¥ e weft ufqfaal @ T ¥
A epTfeTer TRkl ¥ Feferd I i@y ol
fIfad e o foT sHent oTafy T Huuyatets
(TIEHTETS ST eRT 918 39a) i 37afy
AT AFES T@T T of | Henfa feenfaeet |
75 T foram 7 © o Sfentfores didwiferar
Y S7afy TuTEateTd ot 7 F +/-50 HR
forg 3 SR BT (<TIfe T T & TEeeTE

(ii)
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A T +/-25 SUR foIg o) |

7d o femfadent st i Tidwiferr o st st
U UeF & o 2199 RIS o 99% o hithed
Tad o et % 9 fomar S S T
ST | ety Semfer fenfaden & siaeia diusme
HISH i I[EAT I S T & e 78 freifa
foram T © fop e s afeT fepam ST

(iii)

AT (FEIIM) SIFGH T GHAT &L o fau
7% fruffa foram o € o fort =R wferaferat &
fopam T et Ut AEwhITera o 20% ¥ 31k
TR

STfer frareT o S e gitfa g fraffia
feran T ® weifee fegnfeeil & i aler
SIfE 3T oy fFgas & 9 § qewifean

1 Y TR e ST e |

geiife feenfaee & siaiia afEmea st
et el o Iie foam T B | ST e
T I 37U BT R o 9 H =AaH 10 AT o
STAFHT (THTEHF Ty T favr S

ST Tl BISHT) VT W |

T feenfreeT 6 arufier 3w g i fafy
T GTET S AT 1T TEAT € | 37: MR (F51)
% fou faaefmat () & gefa =i ae i =)
feparm T € | ety Sefentioren drdwierEr ¥ Setea et
& oy Huaadtens o aiea e s8a (F1eTeTs) &1
TS (SOTeh) T T €1 e fm e S @t
e FeT R, 31 ¥ feanfeyr Seri S s T H B
e TferdHl ot 2fE § ol ST T HATET I & | et
3 SfEm o adam g & 3iaria e foedt gty
(Eepcitea) Tafafer &1 TerT fau fomr sifeer fat o
T T JATE 4T |

2.6 HETR (¢9A) fug snfew

TGN (ITY) o STIeherdl H GeR & ohi 5fe
Y TR 2011 ¥ T g 31Ty o1 fomior feram T 7 )
7g i anftry Sifew fEfra T, e & T &t
STHAT 1 R ST €, TSI T 37ea 31X U
ST 3TfE ot TG hia € T 3% fave ¥ Treiies
i g T B |

(iv)

v)

(vi)




2.7 TReriRoie SR et T
Hifafirer S@UIeh ShT THTUTTS

g I T © TR o dmreha et g ettt
ST b1 TOTT &l &9 § T8 ol ST & § e
SRR oF Fied T aamifad sfies! ¥ STEam
Tt ® | 7g fof foram man ® for o g S vy g
feenfaden & 3um W Fruftois STyt qer ffmes
1 UM T AT sebi o Giferer wramiiees ¥
T ST S 3T 31 A 2012 1 GO o8
TR YR T T T FHToTTs 1T ol o o
U 39 Hay ¥ faqeT 2011 # fm gy fagm i
faaforat (Feat) ot deharTadr- Hifafuer aramaiee o
THIOTT T ST Y Feiferd it SR fhan T g |

2.8 TS W & U Giad (WgehTiar) T
TR Wil o tsiaen! o |1 deh ST
uftarmuRt & forg shreeTren

e o o SR e o s fewTe,
TG do faum, Wi o g9 ST fevren ST
TR T S : HeAadh, 3T 7T, eI 3 TeRY,
fSteR 3fartar atfuerat TR IEd WEaR! S T
¥, o YU Gied, GeehTiidr / Geehil Qrafea o siigen]
& Y ST S SIS i v, 5
SRR o 2Tal o fua T | 37 93kt & S T
TEeyul gE S : Stfaafia i Y A, WaHe /
T ot TR T AT / foreie © SR SR, TREHTe oht
efiit gfehar ST agett st Tfer & I fomm o feed =t fer
T bl T HIA Tareft fawat o ==t B |

I T 93 o Y- T A F dohl F
TtEmeRt & AU swrefene e ot e, S 3%
e / R aHe I7 9 TKd LA o Hecd 9 ST hirl
T rfer T AT st uferar bt FR T we |
qfeEHTTeRT T 278 off SR e o & freifea wwr e o
ffa SAforafia TRT amae T < ot gREwHT o6t Sferar
o R 3T SR 9GS H TE TRT F F F11 ot qemma
TIFeT T TJRTe R |

2.9 HiHifoheh TR UT SIATAL Shi TUTAT Hareft
LTI

“drAiferer MU T T At SFaredi ot AT §
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Tafa v o7 a1 & & fou Tty ot wahedt
(THATET), U7 St HaTE o1 T8 © | § 3T o U foedy
o T H STRIFIT TR T TN T ST TR WISt 37 SRt
T AT A | T BT oh1 TM(Ctarera ohT ST
FHH o I TASET ot F38 o <arstt o
A AT o T Tk AT T et | 3T
TS ST HI HEIdr ¥ 9 WIS HT AT o
ST |

9T Il : @l hT W
T ST

9 2011-12 H R, STHTEE & ®THT2,873.12
faferaT 3,789 .45 fafe) st YA feram mmm,
ST 2418 TfAeTd w1 S ST © | 31 A 2012
% STTHR TehT & ST 3ra oF &9 § gHfEd
TTAT 36,885.46 fafea 5,615.71 fafaa)
off, S firer o ol T | 22.61 HfawTd =t gfs
Tgriet €1

THEteTT a6 o 3T # STIHIfcd IR HHY
% U ufed U8 &. & fuitor & orEr fafyr viw
(i diifeRen 33aT) 347,677.60 Al
37,736.00 fafea) &t

3.1

()

@)

For TRET A (TSITE) & Iy H wIE G
e T e B |

¥ & SR (o

8 2011-12 & 2R, Tagn otar fafer & =
74 T v s v 261,452 .16 ffeem
o, TEH 31,442 .73 THicra ol &t 31E 31K 3@
T 360,009 .43 THfeTT 71 74T 37t T 2.4
gfaerd &t FH e ¥ aiia (3Fee) e
dHifoRer <IaT § 24,951.30 fafees =1 3fg,
fraet <&t § %1,859.11 fafeaw =t gfg, fraen
& I8 | 33,433.17 fafass &t gfg, aget
T ¥783.18 fofea =t Y, 3TgehT ot (R%e)
W e arer = § 21,210.11 fafesw =t w6
3T Hifqem 3T # 27,955.49 fufermw &1 9fg
qT FawT ¥ B el o7 § %5,520.27 fAfeaw

1 e I fou Tu s frwel ad & |

(m

3.2

()




1 gfg o HRUT Teel IX T T 2,681.62
fafer o FameRt &1 YT 3 FH o6 TG
FROTTL R |

af 2011-12 % SR FOTTR e & h3-ud ot
fue # gt o ot gor ® 13.01 fafaes
37T 6.98 WA T St T3 T I8 fUel oy
% 186.24 fafew™ ¥ s %173.23 fafeem
T M| T FH g e § T s
%23.07 fafee =t gfg, agel # 217.85 fufaaw
T A, HT a0 T AW | 25.36 faferT &t
T qer AT og ¥ 233.27 fufeaT =t afg @

TR

TeitemeiT o % <R wme At ¥ w5 e
T eI 20.63 fafess w1 s e o
Z161.51 i o7 | 39 YR fUaet a9 ot o
H TGH 99.6 IFTYT 1 FHH T3 | 39 HHAT T 49T
FHROT et T B9 aTelt 3T | 299.53 faferem
F1 e, fae o qoue™ H 378.04 fAfeem
=t gfg, FHHART AT § 35.84 fafaas =t 3f,
TET, GG 3T HIT HegHacd | 34,46
fofera =t gfig qem e o7 faum oo =7 |
327.47 fafer &t o ® €

faa Afag

31 A 2012 ot fRIfq & SrqEw fAgw &
fafr (Slemeww), wor RS fAfyr (GiSiew) Jor T
fafy Shew) # dfag ofiww / Red @ & 9%)
SFHYT: 3253,252.71 fAfe™T 2209,299.94 fHferaT),

%3,000.61 fafera T (%3,103.30 fafea) 9a134,303.15
fafeem R4,382.79 fafaam) e

3.4 Trawr

¥ o i | A fAfer et frg fmr fafy
(@eTETE), FoT MR fAfy (diuw) qer @
fafy o) o fraer &1 o9& o7 (@Fa W) HEe:
?3,20,203.70 fafegaw  (22,65,816.65 Taferm),
%3,803.97 fafeaT (3,592 .24 fuferm) 31T25,410.09
fafer 5,310.97 fafera) © 1 31 AT 2012 1 St o1
fafert & fraett =61 e qoag™ A 13,662.60
faferaT (28,675 .53 fafer) ; 7495 .20 fAfera (3398 .27
faferam) e 631.50 fafea %519.62 faferm) o,

@)

(m
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fStenT frorT eRfaa fafy o sfarta quia: smaem foar
TR

3.5 g

3.5.1 3T

31 W 2012 o A & STgER frgw &
fafyr (StemEuw), wor MRS fAfyr (@istew) qer Im=
fafy (Suw) & afig st @ o G oW s
%60,525.01 fafe= (292,059.43 fafa= ), 2303.70
fafeaT ®2,151.68 fafeqa) 3 2209.46 faferaT
%339.49 fafeem) =1 g fedior =1 fAgm dmr fafy
(SteTEuw), FoT MR fafyr (disiuw) qer g fAfy
(STuw) H ST @Td § WU & fon gfed o e
352,647.06 fafe™m (289,059.37 fafer™m); T431.41
fafe= 22,059.04 fafeas) dom 357.36 fafer™w
®121.42 fafeas) on 37 @@ & 99 § w9
aTg Fifer frufor a9 2001-02, 2005-06, 2006-07,
2008-09 T&T 2009-10 | 37 @rdl | T Fem™T o,
et fstd e stfusiy # fafrivs o fear mar 21

3.5.2 QAT T

e 2011 F o 1o, YT TR 1 I8 Fed
T 1T ST et § U e e o Jareh? o © for
g =t st geet wfafafat o etfuf=m, 1994 =t
T 65(105)(ET) b1 TR H STl © | 59 HehT< T Harend
T ST A B | 37 T Farent Garef siienor sl
fomm & 3T 1 3TFeX 2011 3T 1 3 2012 T AT
WHEm W AT 22,900 fAfea qom 23,430 fuferam
T YaTerT 31T T feaT © | 39 0T yfes o Mifaaw o
12.36 UfGeTd & HHRE i T 7 Tfedre (STSTHA)
g, e fafte Uiy (@) & Sy W I9e
TeT | e difem o) faeT 3Tg W ST TR 9 B
I HTTETE

v IV ;. @S e

4.1 freftomf stfufm, 1961 &t &R 25 % TTER
frm &g WeR Ht ufqufer § faw s @131
A 2012 W1 Fm & fraer qEwifadr o g SR
3329 .42 fafe=m w11 39 7oK 399 fUser au &t gorr
H254.70 fafea (19.91 wfaerd) ot gfa Tt g5 | O
& A T SFRES F9 Feg 7.92 Hfaerd T
7ot & qougT™ oh! THIEINST & o I9d ¥ 2011-




12 ST TEGITT ST 2129 ddg 3fad et 6.40 ufaerd
el

4.2 %% WHR w dfayfadl & geaed ferer
(THIATSTATAEIT) ERT THIRTT WS TEH & STER T
fepan ST € | FEfT gergfs (@ifauem) ®r TSRS #T
e T ® Tenfy Heurg Ty o foaw o3t ¥ wrae fohar
? T 59 T Rerd (3mgetr) & siafa g fepam o
2131 7 2012 7 T fisTd (3TTRTR) <7 99 ()
%1479 fafe™ o1 | 3. frme aiR sifew o f9es Hem
% ®7 H f1a9 IaR-Tg@ RSE (SMEUHIR) TR
FHIATT | 31 AT 2012 T AT &F STAR 211,84 fafere
% IR SITET (R SEeS SIIM WS ¥ uRehferd) &
fores STEUHST | 212,16 fafera st T srefar off |
31 ATE 2012 Tl TEHITAAT T ASERS ST 5.87
Iqr|

YTV : GISATHE THA

ey veet

frm o e e, fRew qur wEr ST
FRIAR &1 TaeT ey o § ffed 8, s 9+t it
T T el & AT 0T ot & F HER Far ], S
T ST ehaT 7 |
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5.1.1 fraiwmft wmee fafEameet, 1961 &
fafem 6 o STHER frm & e a1 & onifea € fe
T G Ter oY § g faaTet Uep e & | 31 a9
2012 1 GHTE a8 o SR a1 oh! =X 3ok ST i
TS |

5.1.2 Ayt &1 TWieT / Aanfgia

. YIS ToRT (ATETE & 3TegEy) I ety
AT, 1961 F ¥R 6(1)(EY) & AT 19 7RG

o o feeTes TR e |
5.2 IS sht @@ GiAfT

T JoRTeT JaRT Tl St AT faehud & ATHieh
% TS A1S T IETIUET FHfd T FTER e gat

1. ot FHow fawme 3ty
2. SF. kTS Foel IEEAED
3. SI. YW Gaal O TR T ATHT
fresTeR
4. St STt AT ECNC
31 AE 2012 T GO 99 o ST aIE @
TG AT BT = 93k AT i TS |
5.2.1 GO WENfTeRT giufa
oM STfTeRT (3TESY) Taeft AT BT gt e

& fau fegax 2011 § E-TX =) 3U-THE F7 1T

fopa T | fSreRT TR AT ©:

1. T st Rregar e
2. & wHEerT faemy B2
3. o ST EeGee)
4. 1. TUH IESIE CIRIE

379 Tk STEAT AT HT Tk T3 W 2012 HEE 7|
5.3 eiafies fa=mT
ENCAERE

e 9 31 T 3R =g | o fau
et T frfereit, averte frar s fifer (Sremdum), o1

5.3.1

2011 T W o e & TfHa fowmar T S wHe
foermg ot fraitomts etfuftam, 1961 &1 a7 6(1)E) &

T fafy (&sfiew) 3 gmr= fafy Shuw) & siaa
T yuTTeRt Terfid st 7 | e gy frdrg st fafy afic

a5 fadex 2011 & fFewe & &9 7 fgw fom
T | oy, ST e st freftum st 1961 6
YRT 6(1)() o i 20 fadew 2011 &7 R &
®Y ¥ f1gew forar T ot o T qeayT ot et
afufam, 1961 & ¥ 6(1)(S) o AT 12 IFTHaT
2011 T TR o &9 § f1geh fohan T | off T Tme,
ST FeeTeR T SrETae wfafd (THieT) & e ot o, 7
7 o6 9IS 9 @A < S, T4 14 3T FeR 2011 99
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g e o Sfarie &5 o afieh aste qa foma ST
2, S fafqy deet wC e © Sifer fared dent
T ARHE T€ AT / TREGHTT ST, T 3T T
Y T YA S | Ieieh ol 9% o T8 991c i AT
TR STHIfET foRam S 71 A fAfeEt & oo g9
Y el AT T oft Sote H TEferd fohan ST € | a7
fohe MU = ST mfEET 1 qor ¥ arafae o / Jif




it 7 fTet weie S 2 |

5.3.2 AR od deh R0 yaer sr@men ST
HuTTer fAreruT

T fotd e o Fer faum 3 24 St 9
15 HTaRt 2011 o T TaY SRETaRIeT AT qoredt frieor
2011 T 3T foar | Ftegor <t (@17) & weiaeon gy
Fiifehd 3 “WHE’” T B ¥ 2 T AR &Y fea
T I 101 RITRT H F 94 T T e ST
FT fem g |

Ul @I

frm 3 31 gt ufamert & faw a9 2004-05
Y G TETHR it Tk B gRT THad or@maer (317
TIET) 1 TUTIEA TR &1 & | Sr@ToRier & Hifhen frend
TRATR e WA % T T R S © |

T TeateR SraTaieT (Heamy)

frm 7 fafes &7 ¥ & e @i
TETaET (Frawn) B (G IHEn) IR # T,
fSrger g o o Stfurentia § aruferd © for o U &5
H, Y 9 e §T W Gag Te §, 1 oramaiie
ST Y T HETIareIsh bl 39eht RUTd S ot |

5.4 WUFYTHUT ST RV faamTe

3T WIS GG hITTel T ST & ¥
T W T YFEARY, e 3T Swremerett & fau
faf=r fereror SRt § wfafges ear €1 3wy
T W fistd do g fafre wfergor sfasr, w)a
& et Iy faeen i wfafsd afvreeT T, SaRisE
Frer sfemeRdt o9 (STRTSIeTs) ST o=t faceht weemd
STTNTSTA Seell 7 1 2011-12 & SR 29 wHARET foraw
26 AR, 1 F07 11 3T 2 U \v WH & 9RAT
T oo o fafem mfeTeuT Hfass T 37X e sy wfereyor
Teenstl ® wfaf= fora T | STaRigte ST srHTehar wu
(STETSISE) T 31 78 T Feemsti gRT STrfera
TFSTeTOT/ T SHTISRH B T o o e IRy Stfererieat
F gfatge fear T d9 SIeEREl R
fTsTd S SRT ST HRAT FaeT HLA (JTETHRTE),
feoell Tom YR Jaie TR (STEATETH), TGS F
FIAER T HISTHT SaATHE Hrchy | wfafaww fowar
TAT| WY T T AR bl e, AR § Jeer

5.3.3

5.3.4
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oo

FHTaeH T AfaTgw fomam T |

5.5 Wk Id&m

o & gyl @ wrdE fiod 9 @ fafaie
T T | T & el W o1 T& 31 918 2011 % 93 Y
T | 31 T 2012 ST 88 TE T8 | ITehT SUTIA foaxoT
frfofad &:

T WE §, guft | 7 55 ufawr, 407 00 H 25
gfereTer 37 I 20 T Sft 1V & o1 31 A< 2012 Y
feorfa & TR et W% H 15 wfaerd Srqgfaa s oK

14 ST STTafe SHeTfd 7§ (0t 6) |
IO 6: WTE kT Suft-ar ferfa
T & oo ufagTa
3T NN 3T EINNI
1 2 3 4 5 6
Uiy | 48 7 71 14.6| 14.6
BTl 22 2 201 91| 9.1
Uit v 18 4 3| 222 16.7
T 88 13 12| 14.8| 13.6
ST -G e ASTST - YT 5 Sfd

5.6 GOl T AT srferfam, 2005

TR BT A 15 ST 2005 1 FoT T ATUHR
afuf, 2005 fufmfad foear =g stfufm=m 12
3THER 2005 T AT g2 | i & g wresien
TIFYeRTOT B o AT 9 ST ST SHRT HEH i
o for amer & | weemeiT af 2011-12 % R Fe 77
ST T e fora o fSras € 4 At ol eTdftet
TRt o ST fuaTaT o |

5.7 T&dt oht W W=t

T 2011-12 & <A, F T & & g@m w6
FET T T YT A SR @1 T gRy v
MY @t ¥ 3(3) o1 3T gifga feram S
2 | f & qum st i T e 1976 %
fram 10(4) o siaia stfurgfed ferar man 7 | fmm et &
T et famme) e o da) s €1 fm wfaad




faqraR me & <t wEarer’” S e € | faqwr
2011 o TR TEaTe | sTfsra et wgarer” # fafay
ST ST ferq T | e o 2 feren shrelehey & fedt
o AT hT SgET S I SHeh! MR o forw TrermT
Shrater wfufa ot Frafire et 36 gt &1

5.8 THewt ¥ Ugeh <@-1G ey

e Tk T Teen 7 SR sue g s
et SATere Sont o STHTER AT o €ral ot T e
2| P & foreg, ST § O TRt @ vy froes
T o fou fH o Tk UTee <@-30 T e foar
TR

5.9 UhHTHATASTRU-GURI o dae § gana

FE WHR T 24 AE 2011 H (FATER)
AT S N T O wr o eremear § faxia &
fquE guR ST (CHUHUASIRE) 1 o7 forar|
THFTHUATE & a9t (= % THH) o Sfaiia 37
AT o GIY-TY YT o f[a &F o1 F=frd e arent
faure ofit fafrmes Torett &t §L=mT STre &, foet
& ohl I &3 9Tt aa A fafer ot gever, fafament
& ATYHET o L=l ot g, fafament & feat
o Tehe ¥ Fafud e 37fe ke fore e & 1 e
IR | T ST JUTIEt o TTet €9 § 1 i i gy
Y Hafyd $5 oo ThUAURSTH! 1 UM 6T &
fCsTel ofor opt Suf femam o)

TOH STATERTSAT oh1 AT i oht &FaT H GoR
M 1 38 T S A T T & | T77 7 ohi 9o
e Bt FH w, ey s St § gatud
AT TEId T o e aRemmaent &t o s amer
T H AT T TUT STHISHATST T AR A FHEA
% fou feiumt &1 fuer fGr S & et gema
giefer 91| Tk quret FET o gomeft & 7 enifed €
o wartey fferat qom FrerT Smenat ot U8 &1, 39 Tary |
T a1 fafr TR At e o fae &3 @ gft oee
FH, Mo Istt | gfe &, e ot 9 (@fe)
TGM, M T | MR T i o AR, fawm
Teeft fashedl & & o fawanfia e 3 fmm ot gurd
TSN A o fo 3TifHa stuTdeRTen fAftra Suetsy
F et 3u fm gy wEfaa fohe T R fawa
B ITel Soht o AN H STIYIeRd 39 o1 i § o 59
oy ¥ fraiymiT 3R IR & e TE & TeH-
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TS oht ST 1 FSTgd T ST | FT8 3 et ot
SITR T o Tk & a1 H WEIHTO /I § S e
fean & for aftammaent o o agt Stferafie TieT fme @
FITY T | ST ATg ST | $Hoh (AR <ok 1T %07
(hfe) TR Heard Iueteer &Y ShIraT 7, 37 Fefwmiy
% SfYCYT (HST) ¥ FUT MRAT I TIT S I STILET
it TE | FrT T 7% off germa fear € 5 S g e
T ohT ot ST Wareht fafve velt o Tgen sifeer §
NIECEERIEIY

5.10 oo ferarare (Thuwet) ot faw dur et
ke THeT

gurelt fre e womelt ¥ gafua sdieit-
IRTSTE & yHE fagial iR STehe (TEEHT)
HUSTATS o MR W fawiia fRRar a1 7 59oh 9e&
et § 78T ST qoTet ot e (fER) THET w5 |
39 grehy gete e § 7% 1 g © o afes faxa
Goha o SRS ot @faqfo Fadt qeTe e w
TR 3SR R € | I8 Tehe fafurs Samfusht & oferfa
YT 1T TE et (4fFg) & ufq Tcafere gepTa (eT
TFHaTSI) T RO o7 TR S0 SUFh et aret TEt
fogToaTsti & AL ST o uf T FeArd gs, faw
IS HALST BT WK, HE-FHT 1 FAC HAT, YA
T AT H GUR, STHTShATST H ST Afereh SR e,
3R ifereh G gRT wenfTa (Tore-u) Faferam
I ST, 3771 GL&IT A AT ST o o STeH-
ST T TLET TEANT S HSTe[d ST e o7 |

TH THSGY THIET w1 KA1 § & T8 1T 39
Teof # a9 &7 ¥ IR G Taiferd € - () Fakst
W T e a8 GHEa i o o foh g SHmeharstt
T GRET 3R AR STIEME o e SYIH TqerT b
ITe ST €; (i) Sk o fahet €1 3 SR YT
THATT faored T8 ST ot ffa & sHresatett ol @i
(e, T SMavashl i Ifd ¥ Sk STaT T Ted T
ART Ted (THI), Tohel ATedh i I8 § FETel aeh
3Igeh! i qge, GO Ul Gaeh weted g, (i)
T FHTET Gee SIS 37T STHIhdiei s @i
P bl GAET T =g 8 i weif qer =
T e Goelt faenfeat & wed GeanT &l iR Sifuh
TS ST, (iv) it STrevareharstl &l T & o g
faferem & fawgia &t (ot dor-om fafuem waeh
foene dfed) o sTdfary Tor qXa g4 |




5.11 Treummfs aht w@ot et as

1 SHet 2011 =7 ey 3 w@of st af #
7997 e | Tt St SHRTE & &9 § e T S
THTEM S # 9T S w6t ffrenT - faxia el ¥
Gereh”’ e fa9a T $aTye CHIfuT o femfse
TEIRY (MEUEISTE) o TEA § SRR, o H
13 ¥ 16 F9aX 2011 o H&T T AP AR T
IS forar woe o yg@ fowr (offm) # fasia
ohd o A1C i Ay H fodi geam i Gaf g o
ﬁfwaﬁ%aﬁﬁﬁawmmr@wm,aﬁ
3T SITAh AT HeqH 1 TE o Sehl T AT @i
W&W@TW 3T fre sfimr uerdt o gRen
IT & 3 faanfeat & o e Tay GEEM) B9
TMETI TH T & TIE@ TS | T, qRAE
fosd oo ; aremrey, Fraliumfy; sreqer, Eugians,; areae,
RTINS ot Ufyrar-faftrer Oemer sHd); wemafad,
TETSHeTE; AT FAT TSRt % MM / aRte wfary
e, IRIH Wfser ffer (dwmuw), foxita ferar e
(CPTEe), ST e S () wfed iy
et & wfafafr qen f= dar-srearel affmfaa o
T IAET G § 25 <9I bt 18 ey wsifgat o
T 80 TR qer it 3K Frefwmfy & afts
qfererTicat 7 o ferar | STugtend wgemE T il
TR T GTUehTIa gRT o6t ST a1 @ial 964 o U9 Jg T
T ¥ G AT S 9T fa=m & STeH-TeH
T o foTu wer Sueted o ST wiess o fee Afesi
TS & o o fTeiomfT & hew &1 T8 &1 | 39k
AT § e T STSUElaTs # Hqcdl oht YfHenT 37aT
T T AT T 31T 39 T SETLSISTE T Al
FITqufesy wewul €, i 3T Ao o Aieyich ot
fent o fer forefiormt s feemfreen firerar €
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5.12 ImguErens ¥ yufient

5.12.1 St STt TMUTeTeR™T, ShredTere fevTen, femmfT
TR 2011 H T, Uiets & TUe STETSTSTE S AMfeh
TIaROT 3k H AT feran 3R 3= wesiiofe Hisfaa
(TergehT) T T T T | F USR] SR STEUSISTE ot
SrETET wHfd o geer f T forr T wEeRt 2012
H IR TGS, T | STLTSISTE T T Sk H
o7 fera |
5.12.2 ot frgq i ot % TgE fasr %
ITUEH o 3Teheld Hae fawr W STEUSeTs 31T
TSI SfTeoT / STttt v et 5T uferers
/ HOeideT & & K qUId U AT T g1
2011-12 & TRM o 4T, 3TfteT, I9d, &,
SRS 3T FIMATAIT, HARTAT & YRS Frefemensit
% foTT FaTe Iuetes I T |
5.13 oEUgS

frfomfy stfufm, 1961 =t wmT 29(1) &
ITUR #9E URET U8 TR, 998! A@oR, a5 i
fisd o & oA ¥ & 2011-12 & fow fm &
qHad! TETIEeh % &9 H 1 fora T |

IFTARTcHer &1 ST W o fau s fm &
W% G fohT TTT STl ot SRTeT el & |

ey Hger & fou it STt 3R ¥
fdra s &7 yerw RS fem
Ckcikica)
3TeTE

feArer: 13 54, 2012



Tl eh - |

T 1962 ¥ F18T AT TS & St wimferd den! st @&

T / 3rafy ¥ / st | o/ sfu T / 7Y o R T T / 37afyr &

TRY | ERE US| fausiiopd s, et fm w1 <gar 37 T Ustigpd

(2+3-6)

fammm | forme =T | T (445)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1991-92 1,022 14 2 3 5 1,031
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1995-96 2,025 99 1 2 2,122
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715

2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2217
2011-12 2,217 7 12 13 25 2,199

+ foger aut § 60 dor fausiiora fore TC R 3% wafera ot § =&t firm ma |
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el -Teh -
T. atuTeRd dehi T Sufiar|

ST 3T feraruT

Y (T U1E 1 Gl uv) TR deh! At T
2009-10 83 82 4 2,080 2,249
2010-11 82 82 4 2,049 2,217
2011-12 87 82 4 2,026 2,199
. AUTHT TERT dohT T TSI-ATC STETT- ST faawar
(|T=E 2012 ShY GG °T)

wmE T SpCa) EER] merfTeh HA
1 3TY TCIT 1 22 105 128
2 KSrn) 1 0 8 9
3 STRUTIA HSIT 1 0 0 1
4 IEKES 1 21 3 25
5 BTG 1 6 11 18
6 IE 1 0 6 7
7 TSR 1 18 239 258
8 g 1 19 7 27
9 et TeST 1 2 5 8
10 SR 31X HYHIT 1 3 4 8
11 EIRCE 0 8 2 10
12 EEireD 1 21 266 288
13 A 1 14 60 75
14 T TSI 1 38 53 92
15 TERTE 1 31 527 559
16 AT 1 0 2 3
17 e 1 - 3 4
18 fisi e 1 - 1 2
19 g e 1 - - 1
20 ISET 1 17 12 30
21 EEICH 1 20 4 25
22 TSTEITT 1 29 39 69
23 fafae 1 0 1 2
24 qrHeTg 1 24 129 154
25 frga 1 0 1 2
26 I TSI 1 50 68 119
27 IWES 1 10 7 18
28 qfgw S 1 17 46 64

HE I HSIT
1 Tt et 1 0 15 16
2 3T R iR FoaTe 1 0 0 1
3 T 3T < 0 0 0 0
4 Tgd 1 0 1 2
5 TJUENTS 1 0 0 1

gl 31 370 1,625 2,026
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e ah - I

¥ 2011-12 & SO USigd an fausiaa S&

e BT IR / T HUE., |dmwram
. UsitenRd (7)
Tt deh (6) 1 e S, T et
2 T[T Sk SUSTATHA, Hoig
3 T W 2efiets sfer 9 far., gad
4 SIS WS FHVIA ok 3T =13 e, Gog
5 T S, T
6 TS e e, qeE
T dw (1)
S gt wevT
TS (1) 1 fe veiTg We &-amifed § fo., wveimg
&t amftor o (0) | 1S TR
. fausiiera (25)
T da (1) 1 THA TS FHASTI TWE FUaTAYAS oo faT. |
(T R ook R AErTET)
TEHhHI A (24)
3Ty 7T (1) 1 e Afgel - MR 3R Sk ft., ey
TSI (6) 1 IR faehT hT- ST 3R e e, TereT
(3TEWTATE FehaTaet hl- ST ok ., o & FHTfera)
2 ot ferart famita Fmies Tt do 1., TEE
(SATTE AT - MR s for., SR # faer)
3 TehUaTee - STqfee sek o, , ey
(e - IR s ., Torr | o)
4 T 1Y ohl- TR sk faf., Terge
(3T - Mfea e far., SR & faera)
5 SR e Tehil ok fer., @eT
(ST- SRS Sk 31T T[STehIE T, ORI | o)
6 TN SUSIEae - 3mfed d for., sewemEme
FHTH (2) 1 foramoft erer Gierd wT-emfea e for., Somm

(FrdreT geshrl 3 for., qor & fofera)
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HeTah - Il (TUT)

e hT TehTT / T HUE, |demwrAm
2 TR - IR e e, garedt
(FEATITUT SIS FHABIST ST GehRT o for. ¥ forera)
TERTT (14) 1 ot TSt ShI- IR fee doF o, e
2 e afirer wfee TR Fewrt 9o 4., Sremge
3 IS aT 3WaT Fi-Ifeg S ., wrstere
4 fe 3T o h1-eMmfa § far., qor
(FRTR -3 S fot., gag 7 foer)
5 =TT 3TET - IRIeT deh fef. , Sermma
6 fagef Teerrt 9o o1, qor
7 T h1- e S ., gag
(S5 31T wrSter & forera)
8 St AT A FI-MRFIT S ., FIeeTR
(1T TR o o, g F foer)
9 T APRT STelfiTeh FeehRT Sk Fafie. , S
10 VT - 3Tfea de o, ged
11 IR S FI-ARIIT S ., TR
(@afft T Feawrdt e ., SfimaTe # faem)
13 PRI - MR S fa., Sa¥
14 T fauey oh1-STfea Sk far., Sere
(- RIS Sk 3 Trrehie ot ToRTa & farer)
T 4T (1) 1 ISt TR TR ok TAifed, ¥R
(Feranfersh ehvaTget hi- SR ook fof., TeRAYX ¥ fererar)
&ft wmdtor g (0) S Tal
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e e - IV

HUTehd dehl o TUTERATSN hl W ShY 718 GO ahl TT
(@TfoTser e, &t T S, T & ok T HEhr doh)

(S 1990 ¥ fadeR 2011 & i wrifeay =t fEfa)

L) quta: T | @l @ et | (3) SRt qeT | i Syt * | e it | (6) et g

Qral eht & & | (o) srwfave | (FafeaT TW) STHRIST T (5) T
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1962 6 7 78.5 4 17 23.1
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1999-00 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2007-08 962 1039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0

* Tt ot g, T SRt 1 SHeRt 1962 % A T3 1,500; 1 A 1968 F A€ AT 5,000; 1 WA 1970 F G
T3 10,000; 1 SFaX 1976 & 15 T T 20,000; 1 [ATS 1980 & a5 T 330,000 AT 1 7S 1993 & a5 ¥ %1,00,000
T 31feren el off |

T :- 2009-10 T 1T T R BT & AR |
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duTene dent (SIUTETT) S STATeRATSA hl HET eht T2 GT&IT chl HAT 9T el feraat

el =ch - V

it Fent T St e et e | e frsiofter | ot frerfeofta
i G Ut EL IR EL el

(fafeaz @) | (fafermm T H) EakcEl

U TR

SHIYTEN Rt

ufagTa

1 2 3 4 5 6
2009-10 |. e ek (1 ¥ v) 87 13,519 40,948 33.0
i) RS W S 9 7 4,099 10,147 40.4

i) TR & 19 7,419 19,105 38.8

iii) st g 34 187 4,423 42

iv) e S 23 1,811 7,266 24.9

v) T & Sk 4 4 7 53.5

I1. €T TTeioT Sk 82 957 1,199 79.8

k:rEankca 2,080 2,348 3,732 62.9

T (1+11+1) 2,249 16,824 45,880 36.7

2010-11 | @ e (1 T v) 86 13,979 44,530 31.4
i) R DT S g 6 3,695 9,929 37.2

i) THRT & 19 7,867 22,309 35.3

iii) et g 35 240 2,464 9.8

iv) Frett o 22 2,172 9,819 22.1

v) WY 87 dF 4 4 8 54.6

Il & T S 82 1,019 1,305 78.0

Il FehT s 2,049 2,360 3,689 64.0

e (1+11+11) 2,217 17,358 49,524 35.1

2011-12 | e ek (1 ¥ v) 87 15,405 52,119 29.6
i) RS W S g 6 4,046 11,546 35.0

i) SRR & 20 8,797 27,956 31.5

iii) st g 41 221 2,650 8.4

iv) el S 20 2,336 9,958 235

v) T & Sk 4 5 10 51.9

I1. €T Ty SR 82 1,120 1,522 73.6

Il FEhTT Sk 2,026 2,518 4,033 62.4

e (I+11+1) 2,199 19,043 57,674 33.0
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et eh = VI

2011-12 o SR Fuem o frdy otar e

WU | dem T AT T e/ | STaTeRdteit T <kt T
. YT ST | R AT (faferam T )
1 2 3 4 5
WgehTl deh
BeraTe (1)
1 e Brreei wfeem it Teerdt d I 1 0.01
ELRSICS 1 0.01
TSI (27)
2 feaTe HehvaTee F- SMRIey de faT. | ke 34 1.60
3 TaR FHITRIT 5 e, IR 25 0.87
4 T ey Shrefes o for., Fagrdt I 22 0.97
5 THTe AT hITRfeed S fa. IH 2 0.10
6 QISR IR e . ITTRF 1 0.10
7 Y3 ot &t 9T JouR Iy Shremfes Io ., I 590 32.64
8 & faygR TR Feaht S far. = 6,706 33.51
9 QTR e ieRied 9o fa., e TIIH 45 0.27
10 | STEHeTETE ey rsTuifes do fo. <D 93 1.80
11 |fogT it et de fa. TR 61 2.38
12 | =" TRe geert g fa. I 66 0.16
13 | o AR SreTRey S for. I 79 4.26
14 |3 ey sreRfes do fa. I 50 2.08
15 | STohcieR e Feehi o fa. TTF 190 0.81
16 |G wleTRicT 3 faT. ITTRF 190 10.83
17(aF) | ST ShisTRfed se far. = 70,846 577.90
17(@) | 3= FieTRIcy oo fa. CEkED 4 0.34
18 | % feg wefveg HremmRica S far. = 9,336 86.76
19 | 4t faeer swrsTRiaa s fa. I 80 1.88
20 | TRTGIUR 3T IR e fa. IH 4 0.29
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HU | dom A T TS/ | TuTharet 1 Rt AT
. IWH T | Y G (LIKEEEE:)
21 |fg Taer HremRizy o far. I 15 0.75
22 | HaT wIeTmfed S fo IR 2 0.10
23 IR HHUITES IR e e I 1 0.01
24 | TR AR GeshrT S fo. I 106 7.14
25 | T AR GehR! S faT. I 61 2.50
26 | fE SR wreTRicy g fa I 64 1.26
27 | f& ST HreTRicT % far I 17 0.66
EPESI Y 88,690 771.97
e (6)
28 | RIS ISRz sk far ITRE 1 0.09
29 | TIhfa AT HIRITT dF . T 10,462 67.39
30 | ot UNER wreTmfey S fa. fakcz) 1,640 2.57
31 | TR e wfeen ugT gt do f. T 6,021 11.16
32 | f& oTET ot STHER R IR iad Sk fa, = 6,075 38.15
33 | T 3 hISTfad Sk fa. I 1 0.00
ELACIECS 24,200 119.36
TETY (21)
34 | TS ey srefes o fa. IR 5 0.15
35 | T% oTer wEeRT S fa. I 6 0.19
36 |93 3fead wreTmfea g fa. TR 104 0.81
37 TR feferae sefgadt sismiifcs oe fa., I 1 0.10
38 | 3w wEwrt e o, e I 9 0.26
39 | < wwTe U ook AR Teshry ek fo. =T 54,918 402.55
40 TR Afgel TR Feshrl o . IATRH 46 0.68
41 | TvEd gEeRl 9 fa., fs IR 22 0.38
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TA™h - VI (TUTE)

HU | dem AW T e/ | TuTRaret T ST T
H. IUH T | ol TE& (faferam T #)
42 | AT YIae TehRT S fa. ITTRE 131 3.73
43 | 9T HehR S faT. T 33,474 403.72
44 | PUATS IRTT HIMRIT ek e I 365 6.22
45 | W GEhRT S fA. TR 2 0.07
46 | 9T HISTRITT S fa. T 2 0.03
47 | fem wnfe Tfie wewit S faT. = 9,798 112.96
48 | ot et TR S f. T 2,292 26.55
49 | ot SifeeT TR e . T 7,596 22.00
50 | SRS . T 0N HE A GeehR d f. T 16,324 197.71
51 foeef amem remRiza e far. T 11,304 159.54
52 | SiUST 3R HIRicd deh far. T 10,264 71.27
53 | ot wEw WEeR o fa. RS 3 0.05
54 TeTRTST STaT TRk S faT. T 43,785 553.01
ELACIES 1,90,451 1,962.01
HE WS (3)
55 | gfaur afeen A et S .. T 2,729 12.25
56 | TRy afeT geert do . IR 22 0.84
57 | fadism swremmfes g fa TR 58 2.53
ELRSI Y 2,809 15.61
ufgrm amer (1)
58 TGS fIuey hremfad o fo. T 1,012 4.16
ELASICY 1,012 4.16
el 3,07,163 2,873.12
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e ah - Vi

Ty TTE ST gre T St it TE TeRitaat - 31 WTE 2012 qeh UREETGE / GETATer / gAfid aut den

(fafe T )
W | ek T ety Ty Bl f o
9. TE| (I3 T STl TE) (3)-(4)
1 3 4 5
I | arfonfRres &R
i) T Tehtel MBS ®
1) o SH ST, HieTehTal (1963) 0.93 0.93 -
2) ot ST TRl Sk feT. AR (1965)* 0.01 0.01 -
3) o oW faew far. T (1970)* 4.63 4.63 -
4) ST AR S o, BER (1964)* 0.70 0.70 -
5) Wife fopfga o for., wigem (1964)* 0.21 0.21 -
6) S E FTS ., GoE (1992) 370.00 370.00 -
7) s =T o for., st (1987)* 14.66 14.66 -
Iy 391.14 391.14 -
ii) ST SR il AT g% S 7 99 T 9 @I 1A &
8) I S fa., == (1963)* 0.25 0.14 -
0.12)
9) G FHARE ek feT., AT (1964)* 0.11 0.03 -
(0.08)
10) =Taer o ., TRRIET (1969)* 0.02 0.01 -
0.01)
11) H2MIferes shismRicd do ., Freehrar (1964)* 0.88 0.44 -
(0.44)
12) We oo ., iererar (1964)* 0.73 0.37 -
(0.36)
13) S S MY e, ST (1963)* 0.03 0.02 -
0.01)
14) T 9o fa., 498 (1966)* 1.73 1.68 -
(0.05)
15) YT ek 3T e, shietehtl (1966)* 0.10 0.09 -
(0.01)
16) TET ¥ge S for. e v, WerRIw (1990)* 26.02 (23.19) -
2.83
Eac iGN 29.87 25.97 -
(3.89)
i) STTTYTeR TThTeh AT g%
17) 9T Sor 3% @R far., feeett (1970)* 0.97 0.97 -
18) S 3T Wi far., FIE (1986)* 116.28 105.58 10.70
19) e AT S T, SR 334.06 91.36 | 242.70
20) g FAffEe 9 for., feoet (1988)* 219.17 105.38 113.79
21) FAEET TSfETA Sk ., FIchTr 350.16 32.63 317.53
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e ek - VIl ([TY)

WU | A 1AW frre @ i) i b
4. TA| (a3 @ BTt ) (3)-(4)
1 2 3 4 5
22) ¥4 ¥ fa., feeelt (1990)* 30.63 13.48 17.15
23) S % TR ., TG, AT (1990)* 107.84 93.49 14.35
24) e 3P AfFeTg 7., faaeraet, T (1990)* 76.45 75.90 0.55
25) At de ., TamETet (1990)* 72.58 9.76 62.82
26) fafeerm s a1, TR (2000)* 172.96 0.00 172.96
27) TRE VT 8% ., 3.9, (2002)* 1,056.44 441.66 614.79
Her Gt 2,537.53 970.20 | 1,567.33
et (T + S +9Y) 2,958.54 1,387.31| 1,567.33
(3.89)
Il | gEentlt deh
i) e o g
1) HIAS SIS s fot., HietaT (1977) 0.18 0.18 -
2) T fuey wreTfed S faT., gag (1978) 1.07 1.07 -
3) T Geardt o T, HeE (1984) 1.84 1.84 -
4) TG WEA wISTHfad s oe far., Tmgd (1981) 0.22 0.22 -
5) AT FHRTAS HISRICT I &1, Gag (1976) 0.57 0.57 -
6) WIIiferas SreTfea o far., 4a8 (1992) 12.50 12.50 -
7) fequX wTeTwRiay =7 o faT., 3T ;. (1996) 0.12 0.12 -
8) TYLRT IR e Sk ., 3.7, (2005) 0.63 0.63 -
Fe 17.14 17.14 .
i)  SATTeR SeRict a1 g2 ST 37 919 ¥y 9 Wit oret &
9) W ST IR e fe., a8 (1977) 0.28 0.00
(0.28)
10) ST TR ISR sk ., TRt (1994) 0.03 (o‘oo) -
0.03
11) 3T ook HTerT Hismied s 1., g8 (1978) 0.06 (0.0(; -
0.06
12) 3R HISRIT e f., 317.(2003) 0.71 (0.53) -
0.18
13) TR SET shiamifed seh fof., TRt 7mer|my (1978)* 4.64 1.26 -
(3.39)
14) fe Al Sremfea e & fat., 317.9.(2005) 2.12 (0.55) -
1.57
FAT 7.83 2.33 -
(5.49)
iii)  STTFITeR I W7 31T
15) fagermt wremnfes o fa., T8 wery (1979)* 1.16 0.56 0.60
16) T ST FehR! o fof., G, HERIE (1979)* 0.70 0.31 0.40
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e ek - VIl ([TY)

e T | fraemg T ) i vy
| (@A) | (3)-(4)
2 3 4 5
17) HATER HreMfed S fa., §ae, WerTg (1979)* 1.32 0.34 0.98
18) YT HISWIIT ek ., M, FAtaeh (1982)* 9.13 1.30 7.84
19) IR Tl TSRS sk ., SIeeX o1 7. (1985) 1.40 0.71 0.69
20) 3Te¥! HIRITT o faT., FG, FAlH (1985) 0.27 0.07 0.21
21) FEGATS! THUIY WA FHISRTT doF ., TRRIP(1986)* 0.49 0.40 0.08
22) T A HIARIT ek T, FAlaeh (1986) 2.29 1.32 0.97
23) ARTETST TET HISTRIT o fof., ek (1987) 0.96 0.23 0.73
24) &g 3R HIMRiTa o 7. 7T, I H. (1988) 1.10 0.00 1.10
25) IcHtafe BRIz 3XaT d ., 3.9, (1990) 0.44 0.05 0.38
26) T HISRITT 3R ek fef., TR 317, (1991) 0.39 0.05 0.34
27) FUSRI SISTRIad s f., Tt (1991) 1.74 0.91 0.83
28) WA 4t HEferTAT e Shifed S fof., shfaes 1.74 1.14 0.61
(1991)
29) TRER T Teaht dk fe., Trgter, o (1991) 7.49 1.80 5.69
30) ST GiETd TSI Sk T, HAeH (1992)* 3.71 0.27 3.44
31) foreireT Amiter Geahmt Sk fa., oI (1994) 1.98 0.10 1.88
32) fOIISg 3R wIsTfed de far., TR, W;.(1994) 22.02 1.00 21.02
33) IO IR ok ., TaE, HRRIW (1995) 87.55 0.76 86.79
34) MR fefgae Tefead wremmfea I far., g, 2.41 0.00 2.41
Fice (1996)
35) fe fudcw sremmRice s fo1., gererents, TR (1996) 36.55 0.00 36.55
36) e ST SR o ., T8, TR (1998) 22.66 0.00 22.66
37) IR STl ST FeshR! e fof., T8, HerTw (1998) 80.12 0.00 80.12
38) URATS $SfEac HISTRITT ok faf., gach, ek (1998) 0.92 0.92 0.00
39) TTEX AT FehRT o feT., a8, HRWIW (1999) 51.80 0.50 51.30
40) faTeRt geardt o T, 4o, WRRTW (1999) 18.07 0.00 18.07
41) P ger S for., o7, TeRIW (1999) 28.56 10.03 18.53
42) 3YATH AU HISRITT s T, GaE, HERIE (2000) 46.24 3.00 43.24
43) TfAfHTOT 3REA ST iad e ., GaE, TERI® (2000) 62.16 0.26 61.90
44) TG HISTRITT 3Re o fa1., 3T (2000) 6.74 0.96 5.77
45) ST ISR 3R ek fel., 1.7.(2000) 2.45 0.14 2.31
46) 3R TR d fa7., §aE, WERIY (2000) 157.01 0.08 156.93
47) e AUy RIS s ., T8 (2000) 2.24 0.00 2.24
48) T geet o far., Sterie 98/ (2000) 5.40 1.10 4.30
49) FIoTR fSTer wfeem Tt 9 faT., FERIE (2000) 27.50 9.00 18.50
50) fe QT AT AR TRt ek T, TSR (2000) 2.02 0.00 2.02
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e ek - VIl ([TY)

Eedcaki froee g ) i v
TE| (@A) | (3)-(4)
2 3 4 5
51) 3tfecamedt Afee T Tt ok feT., FHermdl, Her 1.70 0.00 1.70
(2001)
52) AR TEHR! ek o, WO, A.;. (2001) 7.01 0.00 7.01
53) 3T gEeh ok for., SRTETE, MR (2001) 21.86 0.47 21.40
54) TR HISTRITd FHAES S waife, e 7.0, 26.14 0.00 26.14
(2001)
55) ZECTehTSIT ST ATICeh HEehTil ek fof., FeRTE (2001) 5.07 3.36 1.71
56) URuE remmfed 9 fr., ¢ faeett (2001) 3.95 3.78 0.17
57) WM RIS 3 {1, , STEHTEE TR (2002) 29.95 1.55 28.40
58) HTHEYRT HhUTSA HISTRIT aﬁﬁrww 4,009.40 0.00| 4,009.40
(2001)
59) T HIMRITT AT e for., fyehetmare, 3H. (2001) 232.40 28.51 203.90
60) A AR Geh R Sk fof. (fusiiche) STaeme, 7.9 19.49 15.07 4.41
(2002)
61) ot A FIMRITT S ., STeHarTE, TSR (2002) 138.74 22.38 116.36
62) WIS HlarndW%Iﬁlq{Eqaﬁ?ﬁ.,ﬂﬂ?,m(ZOOZ) 37.96 0.00 37.96
63) AR fIoeq wremiee d far. (fGusiera), TR (2002) 3.05 0.00 3.05
64) ot et Afgem wieTwia S o1, (@dster), 3.9, 2002) 7.82 0.00 7.82
65) gy HITRiza 9o fa1., §ag (2002) 48 .46 0.12 48.34
66) IR ShISTTRITa IWa de fof. (fedsiiera), .0 9.70 9.36 0.33
(2002)
67) 3TEHT SHITed e oo fof. (fardstiera), IS/ (2002) 7.03 0.00 7.03
68) & STt ToTeRt Feahrl ok fof. (fustiane), o (2002) 26.55 0.00 26.55
69) & aTrEe faumiig Ter Feerl dek fo. (fausiea), 25.87 0.00 25.87
TSR (2002)
70) o7 hrTRicd 9o feT., T, (2002) 74 .38 2.42 71.96
71) ASK TET e fa1. STewemETE, TSR (2002) 14.78 0.32 14.46
72) HRT 9REET HITRITS S for., (ferdsfiera), 7o’ (2003) 22.45 0.00 22.45
73) &t A IR oo 1., G, FERIE (2003) 47.51 0.34 47.17
74) WS 3T HISRIIT sk ., TR (2003) 46.37 0.50 45.87
75) ST HehRI dek wAlfed, TG, AH. (2003) 71.74 66.14 5.60
76) TISTHTETE FiSTRITE T=T 9 ., 3T, (2003) 11.29 10.04 1.25
77) f& wmieet sremmifea aem §& fa., 3.9, (2003) 16.20 14.68 1.52
78) f& et 3Re HITRIzd shiga Ie a1, 3.7, (2003) 47.43 46.56 0.88
79) FGAR IR HIMRIa dk {1, AWM (2003) 30.05 2.80 27.25
80) TST ShISMRITT 3 deh fe1., 3177 (2003) 9.25 8.61 0.64
81) KRR SISTRITT 3/a se ., 3.7, (2003) 1,432.34 819.17 613.17
82) TSTHUE hISMRIe T8 seh faf., 3.9, (2003) 16.35 7.25 9.10
83) ot wTrICTeH SR e ., ORI (2003) 34.03 3.60 30.43
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e ek - VIl ([TY)

Aok HT AN fruem T i) i vy
TE| @TEEATERTE) [ (3)-(4)
2 3 4 5
84) 3T HIIMRITT 3T dep fe1., 3T, (2003) 46.78 43.63 3.15
85) fow&d fadt wieTmiza oem & ., 3.0, (2003) 12.87 11.24 1.63
86) oA TATR FEhT Sk foT., TR (2003) 48.88 0.03 48.86
87) ITEHEMETE Wigw AR FehRT ek far., ToRT (2003) 33.33 0.96 32.37
88) ot SISz e o far., T, (2003) 33.18 0.01 33.17
89) f& HedT wafSEe hrammfes 9 7., .9, (2003) 141.14 115.80 25.34
90) WET I HIMRITT e s e, 3.7, (2003) 57.25 1.40 55.85
91) M HITRITT 3R §k faT., 3T 7. (2003) 23.86 0.00 23.86
92) STEHMETE IR HIMRI dak {1, TR (2003) 37.34 2.20 35.14
93) f& @R HremRiza eaT d fa., 317.9.(2003) 2.63 0.00 2.63
94) fe ST AT HisTwfad S 1., EweEmRE, TR 41.13 0.00 41.13
(2003)
95) TfFeRTaT ShieTRied 3TaT S fof., 3.9, (2003) 21.68 17.30 4.38
96) AR TAHIT HISTRITE dek ., T (2003) 35.51 0.00 35.51
97) T WESHR! deh o1, FleH (2003) 3.04 2.52 0.52
98) fIRTEH IR 3R Sk ft., 3. (2003) 7.70 7.69 0.01
99) 4t enfey TEhTY Sk foT., R (2003) 42.97 18.52 24.46
100) TR ISR S ., TR (2003) 115.87 2.82 113.05
101) TG SHISTRIT A sk fe., ToI (2003) 22.95 21.79 1.16
102) T HhUITRA IR ek fT., ToRIT (2004) 25.53 0.00 25.53
103) STR SHISTRfad Sk faT., T (2004) 711.10 19.16 691.94
104) I HIMRITT oo ., G, FeRIT (2004) 44.09 0.06 44.03
105) SRIGT T Teaht Sk fof., T (2004) 2,060.65 101.38 | 1,959.27
106) T AfEeT Geehry Sk fof., SterTia, ey (2004) 34.19 6.20 27.99
107) oI ARtk Geart d faT., TR (2004) 3,823.55 15.42| 3,808.12
108) THNTENE HISTRITT 3TET S fel., 3707, (2004) 1.79 0.13 1.66
109) SR ShiaTifee e deb fof., SSIET (2004) 9.80 0.00 9.80
110) f& O wiemice owe oo ., 3.7, (2004) 10.17 6.17 4.00
111) e heam wismmfea a6 for., 3ig. (2005) 13.51 0.90 12.61
112) fefret sremmifea e/ed e fa., 3.7, (2005) 19.31 6.20 13.11
113) T[T SREA ISR ek ., FA1ew (2005) 25.44 0.79 24.65
114) festar sremRfed 3R de fo1., 314 (2005) 12.23 9.50 2.73
115) o gorTe sreTRicy d o, 3.9, (2005) 7.39 2.00 5.39
116) ST 3R HITRICT Sk fof., TERAM (2005) 4.79 4.79 0.00
117) foar shremifed 3RaT oo {1, geU@me, 31.9.(2005) 3.74 0.00 3.74
118) HETeTert shISTTRIZa e seb fe. , §eT@TE 3.7, (2005) 42.00 0.39 41.61
119) i IIRET Afea TR TR deh o7, , 3Thrar, TR 13.35 0.45 12.90

(2005)
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e ek - VIl ([TY)

Exlkcacakit fruem g ) i vy
. TE | (IF T el TE) (3)-(4)
1 2 3 4 5
120) R foueq Hrsmmfes g 1., Hermy 15.84 0.00 15.84
121) G fefgae sefgae siemmfed § for., TeR1 (2005) 107.56 10.36 97.21
122) fe srgier figew wiemmRfed d fa., a€ter, TSR (2005) 583.77 21.79 561.99
123) fe wremmifea S ok Say for., o (2005) 49.44 2.92 46.51
124) &t v HrTRid s &1, T (2005) 86.53 2.60 83.93
125)  SATqes ShISTRad se fa., o (2005) 5.73 0.50 5.23
126)  fe TR SwreTRad o fa., o (2005) 318.79 32.60 286.20
127) IR AT TR sk . o (2005) 30.89 1.87 29.03
128) STAHE el shieTwfea Sk far. , T, TR (2005) 606.40 606.40 0.00
129) YIS FHARTI SRS Sk ., TR (2005) 73.74 5.50 68.24
130) TEMIE HHUITEA HISTWRITT Sk ., TR (2005) 296.24 6.97| 289.27
131) ot faehma sreTiaa e fa., o (2005) 223.15 10.24 212.91
132) IHETEA HHE SITWIId S ., TR (2005) 53.76 2.54 51.22
133) I hTSTRea e f1., o (2005) 129.74 4.52 125.22
134)  IEX HIATRTT S ., TR (2005) 15.71 0.00 15.71
135) Q9 AR FehRT Sk foT., T (2005) 17.57 0.09 17.48
136) TTHREAT Higel AR Tehit sk ., SaqT, .. 3.03 0.00 3.03
(2005)
137) oIS wreqifea 9o fa., <miE, A7, (2005) 8.50 0.00 8.50
138)  ETUT Yoot preTRied de feT., faer (2005) 19.00 0.00 19.00
139) oot FHISTRITT aT o fa. | 377.7.(2005) 7.50 0.00 7.50
140) &t fage sreMqifea de fa., ToRTT (2005) 79.73 0.85 78.88
141) QIR Hrqfea do fa., ToR1T (2005) 571.15 24.04 547.11
142)  of gafeg wremwfea do o, ToRm (2005) 10.90 0.00 10.90
143) T2 AR TERRT S ., TR (2005) 24.39 2.09 22.30
144) TIIER wITWfIT S a7, G, TR (2005) 120.66 0.10 120.56
145)  TIEMR AU HIsTuRad S o, TR (2005) 30.70 0.00 30.70
146) 3T fUqew hremmifed 9o fo1., TeRE (2005) 29.93 7.43 22.50
147)  37dT reqfea o far. fa<t, ST (2005) 16.29 1.72 14.57
148) ST TSRS sk faf., TR (2005) 40.83 0.73 40.10
149) T I0 wremmifea § 1., QA (2006) 67.28 6.94 60.34
150) 57eT gear) S ook for., TeTTe, BHIETE (2006) 181.64 0.00 181.64
151) TR Guiet Yoo hITRIa e T, ™ (2006) 65.05 0.00 65.05
152) AR fiueg srsTfad S fof., o (2006) 300.21 26.81 273.40
153) S WA St 47 - JTER fIey ShremRiay § fa., 264.65 50.83 213.82
AT, TSI (2006)
154) WERTY STEnT Ggehi] de fer., 7.9, (2006) 301.96 17.78 284.18
155) fod wedt et 9 feT., 58K, 7.9, (2006) 145.66 31.43 114.23
156) B fefRae doat shremmifed de fo1., fR™ (2006) 82.53 0.00 82.53
157) ot faeRT SreRiaa S far., g, TSR (2006) 92.89 1.65 91.24
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el eh- VI ()

W | deh T AW fruem g ) i vy
. TE | (IF T STl ) (3)-(4)
1 2 3 4 5
158) o SR shieTRica s fe1., Sreier, ToRwE (2006) 433.82 2113 412.69
159) ST IRz oo faf., Afeame, TR (2006) 322.97 34.85 288.11
160) fg TaqR wremmfea § fa1., Afgame, TR (2006) 549.58 15.03 534.55
161)  HET SRS S ., T, ORI (2006) 120.63 0.16 120.47
162) f& T seRiaa S far., G, TR (2006) 91.57 1.09 90.48
163) fg STafee HremRiza 9o 1., g%, 7eRW (2006) 118.90 50.32 68.58
164) fg Ugt 3R wisTwfed § fo1., 741 (2006) 257.76 34.76 | 223.00
165) ohicer Shidaed WEhR Sk i, ST, i 29.76 0.61 29.14
(2006)
166) A= fqueq sieTRfad e fa., o (2006) 368.91 24 .51 344.40
167) I ST HISTRIT e f1. | FIORT, TAT. (2006) 24.59 0.55 24.04
168)  fe feiw wohvaTget HieRica o {1, 3eHerare TorTd 11.40 0.00 11.40
(2006)
169) ST S KRS ek ., ST, FAlash (2006) 4.85 0.00 4.85
170)  TSIET TehUITEA SIS Sk ., TR (2006) 12.83 0.61 12.21
171)  <THTE TR FEohit dof ., TR (2006) 165.49 4.20 161.29
172) R fqeq shiemmfea S fa., TR (2006) 58.80 1.65 57.15
173) TASR HITRia s fo1., TR (2006) 116.05 3.42 112.63
174) gefoge sremfes 9o fa., fgehemare, 319, (2007) 755.96 490.96 265.00
175) WATh{gerTY 3Re SIS ek ., SR, TTee 6.61 0.00 6.61
(2007)
176) Tk Feahit ek HAifed Tqemd, F.9. (2007) 20.39 0.00 20.39
177) oy qhvaree shramfes 9 o1, Tgnerere, UG 103.90 4.00 99.90
(2007)
178)  #RW WEwR de fo1., Ter, TR (2007) 323.22 117.80 205.41
179)  wuolt fyvew wiemmfea dw fo., 7eRE (2007) 367.81 0.02| 367.79
180) qUT AR} Gt o fo., WEWIW (2007) 47.58 0.03 47.55
181)  T9TEd TEh Sk {1, HE, HERIE (2007) 5.94 0.00 5.94
182)  f& et THAE aTeh TS TSI 3e e et 29.75 0.77 28.98
FhaTed, 3TH. (2007)
183)  Tfeel TR Teehit Sk ., @T0T, 7.0, (2007) 431 0.44 3.86
184) f& TGS REA FISTWfad o 1., 3=, ORI (2007) 124.76 1.88 122.88
185) R HehUATSS hISTWRITT SR ok fef., TeXNE, 3779 31.23 0.28 30.96
(2007)
186) TS ST ISR Sk fof., Fivedt, TERIE (2007) 27.29 0.10 27.19
187) YR Higel I fTd SRa o fof., I, 31.7.(2007) 2.30 0.00 2.30
188)  STETR 3R SATHT IR def feT., faer(2007) 5.94 0.00 5.94
189) < Ak Feeh it Sk fo1. efqar, w4, (2007) 1.49 0.00 1.49
190)  3Te¥! wfgel SRz e fa., TN, ORI (2007) 12.98 0.08 12.90
191) fE Ay oo SIeTmiTs eaT oo ., TSR (2007) 22.08 0.14 21.94
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el ek - VIl ([TY)

dh T frueme T P1n) T vy
TE| @EEREET) | (3)-(4)
2 3 4 5
192) Hafed e Teart Sk fo., fFER, oI (2007) 160.29 0.70 159.59
193) ot FreMRfId S ., $ER, AJ. (2007) 2.48 0.00 2.48
194) ST SETETHEATR ISR TT s e, , Forge, faer (2007) 54.85 0.06 54.79
195) fE faehra shreTuifag S for., 3ewemEmE, ORI (2007) 10.26 0.34 9.92
196) &t STHAT Ik Yeshi! S ., ORI (2007) 11.24 0.00 11.24
197) 3T 3T HITRITT Sk {7, o (2008) 184.56 0.20 184.36
198) TSI HfgaT A Heshil seh fe., T (2008) 68.22 4.01 64.21
199) HATATET IS HISTRIC sep e, Y, HERTE (2008) 0.67 0.00 0.67
200) TS ST FHISTRITT S feof., T, 379H (2008) 6.13 0.00 6.13
201) e Afge HieTmfrd § ., FEHER, TJ. (2008) 8.39 0.00 8.39
202) ek IRa IR dep foT., WUl LR (2008) 7.44 4.89 2.56
203) TYIHT YT TR ok e, TG, FATTH (2008) 2.67 0.18 2.50
204) 3feaT HrMRTd SITHe S . T3, 3.9, (2008) 37.59 0.33 37.26
205) TEIE STHAT G e ., ToRTT (2008) 24.52 1.04 23.49
206) T TocToRt IET HITRITT da foT., FF (2008) 32.64 0.12 32.52
207) g SRR il T TearTdt S f1., ToRT (2008) 6.38 1.09 5.29
208) ST Feshrt o far., Tiier, 3.7 (2008) 454 .37 0.26 454.11
209) f& T3 FreMRfIT S . gaedt, AT (2008) 185.52 59.21 126.31
210) ot ST FehRT Sk foT., TAQT, TSI (2008) 47.52 1.10 46.42
211) UREdA Sfea o fa., 498, e (2008) 183.65 16.07 167.58
212) Efexr et Afeem TmTiier Geert 9o ., T, 164.57 32.87 131.71
BETE (2008)
213) TECIRTST S9T TR deh foT., AR (2008) 24.17 14.35 9.82
214) TR TAT =T WiEe T YehRT ok T, geelt, FAiaen 22.85 0.72 22.13
(2008)
215) W& AR GEhRY e e, ORI (2008) 99.66 28.15 71.51
216) f& TEIRT 3T wHreTwfad § fot., Ffash (2009) 36.45 4.44 32.01
217) ST HIARITE g e, T, FHTHT, SFAleeh (2009) 25.24 1.28 23.96
218) Tl HITRITT Sk fT., IR, WERTY (2008) 169.23 1.73 167.50
219) &t ATATUTR YIAUTE FHVIT w1 e e, oM, 268.25 38.88 229.38
TERTY (2008)
220) ST wITRfIa o fa., feeet (2008) 1.24 1.24 -
221) 3R HIWIIT § 1., faeqy, Ftash (2009) 112.93 34.35 78.58
222) o .. G ST GEHRT dk {7, TERIE (2009) 78.97 11.25 67.72
223) it FAHAT ST IR Ik T, T- 37X, FAfach 25.29 0.00 25.29
(2009)
224) o AL T FHIAMRITT hfgT § ., FAlew (2009) 67.66 0.00 67.66
225) Tl Afee Teerdt S fa1., AT, TR (2009) 65.79 20.20 45.59
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el ek - VIl ([TY)

Ak HT AW fauem @ T i v
TE| @EEAIETE) | (3)-(4)
2 3 4 5
226) ot T TR AR A wiemRicd @ for., 7Y, 3.63 0.00 3.63
;. (2009)
227) WEA wISWfad do ., 3eeEE, 3.9. (2009) 10.03 2.43 7.60
228) fHEUSIETE SRE HISTRia 9 faT., 7. (2009) 4.02 0.00 4.02
229) e FAES SHremRied S fa., TSR (2009) 37.18 2.59 34.59
230) T FehR! Sk fa., TSR, TR (2009) 128.90 29.45 99.45
231) WA HHUITEH HISRTT Sk feT., T (2009) 374.29 159.00 215.29
232) @ SHETE TR FEd R s i, TS, FERIE (2009) 101.96 7.46 94.50
233) o U9 UIfTel BRI oo o7, Fhedrg, TRy 133.06 6.90 126.16
(2009)
234) ot qefA wreTwfIa S A, R, TS (2009) 51.82 29.99 21.84
235) THIUEE 3ET SHIRIC do fel., TWHOR, TR (2009) 16.22 0.00 16.22
236) ST ST HISTRITT Ik 1., R (2009) 52.91 12.25 40.65
237) TR AFH FEhRT 3T Sk fot., TeT, FERIE (2009) 370.68 21.25|  349.42
238) TR 3ga wremfrd § fa7., gag, weRW (2009) * 359.77 5.68 354.09
239) f& SFFAIER TR FeehRT sk ., TORIT (2009) 238.24 164 .84 73.41
240) 3NfSTd wHIeTUfad S for., o7, TR (2009) 292.98 46.75|  246.23
241) &t fafg Fepder Tl ook fo1., WERT® (2009) 20.82 9.32 11.50
242) feteet oraq wiemmfad s fa., Fics (2009) 137.35 0.00 137.35
243) o 0 % 371 NI ST GeehRT S {1, , TR, FeRTg 564.82 0.00 564.82
(2009)
244) STEEE el wISTRIcS s fo1., e, 'R (2009) 300.92 151.12 149 .80
245) e AN TR dek ., @iear, 7.9, (2009) 97.45 27.00 70.45
246) FAUT AR TR Sk foT., WO, HERIE (2009) 19.59 10.60 8.99
247) SETCIET Y e S fof., Welt, TERTE (2009) 1,671.83 72.50 | 1599.34
248) fe gferare sve wisaifea d fo1., sfaes (2009) 43.38 13.51 29.86
249) TS 3ET SiRIce do ., 'R (2009) 418.31 30.09 388.21
250) TSTJR ST Heh T Sk fT., HeRIE (2009) 33.46 7.06 26.40
251) SIS Hgol hieTmizd 9o fof., FRET (2010) 93.93 0.05 93.87
252) 3T TR S ., 4T, WY (2010) 124 .82 0.26 124.55
253) 7RI AT ISR S e, , TERTT (2010) 143.91 16.39 127.52
254) TG HISRT 3R ek ., T, TeRTW (2010) 435.65 28.62 407.03
255) fe U FHIMRiza o ., THaheAWT, FHAfash (2010) 8.75 0.00 8.75
256) TG ST HIIMRITT sep e, , THOR, TERTE (2010) 116.81 10.25 106.56
257) ifersT TR FEehRY oo feT., ORI (2010) 70.16 32.80 37.36
258) TIETR fqeq siemmfed de fa., TR (2010) 487.01 179.51 307.50
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el ek - VIl ([TY)

TE| @EEATERTE) [ (3)-(4)
2 3 4 5
259) ST STET IS shiee seh fal., Ftees (2010) 0.06 0.00 0.06
260) &t W 3TET ISR s ., T-HE (2010) 51.24 0.69 50.56
261) YA HISTRITT de feT., TR (2010) 15.63 0.13 15.50
262) WA T TR shfee da ., seies (2010) 64.92 7.34 57.58
263) o HHIR FehR! Sk foT., MR, TSI (2010) 54.17 0.00 54.17
264) OIS SR 9o f., TR, 7.9, (2010) 232.08 232.08 0.00
265) FTE FehR Sk fot foTst, FeRIw (2010) 115.16 52.06 63.09
266) IS TS HIRIed dek foT., 3EH (2010) 4.32 0.00 4.32
267) STEHSETE fIuey HISTRITT s 1., TR (2010) 446.93 201.61 245.32
268) g AfEaT TR FehRl s fof., TR (2010) 260.37 102.01 158.36
269) THIHI PRI e fe., Ffaeh (2010) 146.20 34.91 111.30
270) ot fae AR FEwR! o ., Te’w (2010) 403.74 78.34 325.41
271) TR AfgaT TR FehR! Sk ., TR (2010) 476.56 283.54 193.02
272) TISTAeHt T HeshRY ek feT., HeNT, (2010) 24 .91 3.23 21.69
273) WRTEIR 3R HITmied §o fe7., ToRw, (2010) 49 .31 6.95 42.36
274) &t S fER AT oReH Hremmfed 9 1., wieeh, (2010) 49.35 0.66 48.70
275) fasTes shrammfee 3e aa fof., 31.9.,(2010) 71.14 26.06 45.08
276) EY FgHh § ., 3.90., (2010) 23.26 0.80 22.46
277) ITETHRT WiTe 3ET IR s ., TeRT,(2010) 28.00 0.53 27.47
278) FUATS AT HISTRIT ok ., HeWTY, (2010) 114.00 35.57 78.43
279) TEA fuuey wHisTRfad S ., 7R, (2010) 167.65 54.79 112.86
280) TS 3TE TSRS Sk faf., iaer, (2010) 14.77 0.00 14.77
281) TG ST SHIRIeT ek fof., BRI, (2011) 145.54 60.95 84.59
282) ot ARV Weh ! do HAlfed, MR, (2011) 84.04 13.06 70.98
283) TeTETS Hed fiveq Siemiza s ., TRy, (2011) 133.72 0.00 133.72
284) ot SRS ShieTfed dep fe1., wteen, (2011) 0.18 0.00 0.18
285) STRIT HISRIS o {7, TR, 2011 (F&H 3R 578.24 258.44 319.80
AIF)
286) o feg HehaRd SwISWfId S fa1., o, (2011) 86.76 5.59 81.17
287) Tahia WET HITWied s fat., Fich (2011) 67.39 30.90 36.49
288) ot AT HITRITT o o1, Fiear (2011) 2.57 0.00 2.57
289) f& =TeeH ot STHAR IRE HITRITT oo ., Flew 38.15 12.75 25.40
(2011)
290) & wwTeT U Yok A WeehTl de for.. WEWIE, (2011) 402.55 86.62 315.93
291) U EHRI 9 T HRRTT, (2011) 403.72 15.33 388.39
292) & Wi TR TeeR Tt S foT., WERTE, (2011) 112.97 0.18 112.79
293) ot e TEHRI ek for., WERI® (2011) 26.55 0.92 25.63
294) TIETER . T.0H. e e e de fof. Termy 197.71 28.90 168.81
(2011)
295) fags ee wieRfed 9 fa1., TeRTE, (2011) 159.54 5.83 153.71
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e =eh - VI (THTR)

deh T A ey T o it vy
TE | (TF W ST TE) (3)-(4)
2 3 4 5
296) SIS IET TEH N s fel. WEW, (2011) 553.01 65.60 487.41
297) gfaen wfgar AR TR S o, 7T R (2011) 12.25 11.74 0.51
298) ITETE fIveq SITRic d far., fEq et (2011) 4.16 1.14 3.02
299) i SiifqaT gee § fo., WERTE, (2012) 22.00 0.00 22.00
300) TR el fear gz wehRt 3o 1., FHfes (2012) 11.16 6.53 4.63
301) ST 3R HIWTT 9 ., TR, (2012) 71.27 38.42 32.85
302) fe faugE Tmfter geardt d% 7. o, (2012) 33.51 5.38 28.13
S TR’ 40,063.50 6,340.69 [ 33,722.81
Hel (S+E+TH) 40,088.46 6,360.16 | 33,722.81
(5.49)
FT (GHA+T+EH+E+TE) 43,047.00 7,747.47 | 35,290.14
(9.39)
* GHTHE 1 ST a7 AT St FreTT

$$ T 3.98 Afera oY gepidt ot Tfer AT SAfaafid < Tfer At AT & FY F GHMES fohar T

e 1. A T o 9 # fger M § 3% e ¥ fea g
2. I I  HIS | YT A 31 A 2012 T Tg@NT STt T T Fe ¥ et € |
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e ah - VI

fram T grat o forg wraren - srafir o fagemor (31 e 2012 6t ferf)

W | deR o fasianton ek oAt AW TeT| A den = erfuren
. | uftgum st fafer R faferas U STl 9T
W) | (@he) ¥ ae M E
w | 10 a8 ¥ rferem [
1|3 37T 1999 AT foaew sismfed drmset fr. 29.23
A () (01 deR) 29.23
@ |5 310 a9 & wem o W
1 |277%2002 HERT 3R SAATH HIARIT e 0.54
2 |22 9@ 2002 T 3T IR ok fa, 6.86
3 |6 3FTET 2002 JUTGHET ISR S faT., 225.71
4 |23 fadeR 2002 AT FefEa wiemifed 3 fa., 18.13
5 |28 fadeR 2002 FETA IR 3 ., 13.69
6 |16 fagex 2002 faeeR wremifes o fa 18.14
7 |33 2003 TVhT A SHISRIT oo T, 0.27
19 S[F 2003 foraamR fSTer e wraTmfes s 188.68
9 |79 2006 TG HISRTT 3 ek T, 6.48
10 |29 fEEaE 2006 AT FreT e e 3 . 82.43 v
HA (T) (10 &) 560.92 1
T [1¥5afF U H WA
1|10 38 2007 e STE IR ook faT, 145.69
2 |25 fgasT 2008 WS ST HISRIT ek e, 27.24
3 |3191 2010 Y5t e Teert doh foT. 26.60
4 |319m 2010 STFAT ST ISR Sk 110.43
5 |7 s8a 2010 e e i 2.28 v
6 |9 3w 2010 TRTER Joeh e Feahmt de far. 26.29 v
7 |17 2010 TP HIRIT ek e, 750.24 v
8 |33 2010 T SHefifereh ShIeTRiea e fa 18.48 v
9 |19 T 2010 FfCAE fgey SreTRfcy 3 fa., 64.75 v
10 |16 fGHX 2010 TCETE 3T SRR S e, 5.22 v
11 |4 smag 2011 TR (A HITRfee do o, 436.61 \
12 |15 ®w&Et 2011 STIYT 3T hrafee ek o, 94.42 v
FA () (12 &) 1,708.25 8
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Hertah - VIl (TUTE)

e o ferdstrentor/ Ak T A afer| T e = erferen

i skt fafer R fafers= O ST WART
H) | (@) ¥ormE

199 & gI

18 3 2011 HO hIRT o faT., 1,008.38

25 3 2011 fexT afrer wfgen franfd Teert S fa., 32.85

25 3 2011 ot ST ST fee oo fa. 15.25

13 57 2011 foarel TEeRt S 1. 334.09

4 3TF 2011 HIIRIET S 3 e ., 1.78

5 TER 2011 TEATGR ART ST Feshr! Sk far. 679.50

11 &% 2011 T ISR Sk fa ., 1,007.75

25 TEe 2011 TR e hiTRiea ge fo., 27.00

30 fe&@T 2011 f FRTetaT wreTmfes g ., 1,480.46

HeT () (9dH) 4,587.06

FE AT (F+GHT+) (32 dR) 6,885.46
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e ah - IX

TWT T YJoeh / 19 2 3TeT fohe e g
(¥ fafer)
ad TR Yook Haielt T MRSt e | 31eT foRu e e 3T (2)-(3) 3T (2)-(4)
wifEat
1 2 3 4 5 6
1991-92 5,659 6,272 4,623 (-) 614 (+) 1,036
1992-93 7,028 11,433 6,436 (-) 4,405 (+) 692
1993-94 8,461 14,908 8,900 (-) 6,447 (-) 439
1994-95 8,291 17,268 11,790 (-) 8,977 (-) 3,499
1995-96 7,046 23,652 10,423 (-) 16,606 (-) 3,376
1996-97 5,640 21,124 3,786 (-) 15,484 (+) 1,854
1997-98 1,649 4,973 3,714 (-) 3,324 (-) 2,065
1998-99 1,232 2,522 6,019 (-) 1,290 (-) 4,787
1999-00 220 2,455 4,031 (-) 2,235 (-) 3,811
2000-01 0.7 361 473 (-) 360 (-) 473
2001-02 0.2 12.4 13.3 ()12.2 (-)13.1
2002-03 2.1 2.6 1.4 (-)0.5 -)0.7
2003-04 0.2* - - - -
2004-05 to - - - - -
2011-12

T 2003-04 % SR (i T o a1e I TR Yook i sok i witar fear 7 o

e - faega faawor & fag Fwar 2010-11 &6 fOd T |
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@y st fue
URSTUE Uiich
TS TWHR

1. 899 31 979 2012 b1 Ty atwT ST uea et Fmm (R sosr o1 e ot 21) w1 frd o fafr, seor e fafy
31X T fafer & o qor-wat qor e o i it S 39 IR 1 gan 9y & A Gor e o’ 3T T JaTe
fearcoit oY oft SrETtET S |

2. 37 fareity foamot & fa fm o1 weer o e € 1 et foTeieRt ® ol o SR TR T@ T 31X g8 era@mRieT & fau
T faretiar faaforat & ST OX S7oAT Sfvwe ST

3. WA B GHIA: Wehd S@Tie Heh 3 STER g6 SRETTOET S 8 | 3 HITeh! ot STET § foh g SRaTaie i ArsH
T S Sfferegol STarge are S o fo eramien Y fo o faxha faarforat weerut < § g € 1 SRemae § whe
T SR T IR 3 3Tk ey farforat & Herd 1ehTuT o TTe Shl i SMIHeT § | SRaToRe | qrefoT # Sk oo T fawgiat
3T er < GIRT A fehT T Seer@ i ST Gied Guu et foeor o Jeqaten<or T Gearich off et © | §ART feramer @
foh T ST TR S & o Feifoe STTHR STt i € |

4. RO FAE

) ¥ O SR ST WHeROT a1 gU €, ST EERT SAfidhan SR 3 gy & STIUR e % e §

YT € 31K T 3% e e €

e R ¥ ST Jo-17 iR o o e <ftr i ooy R fommy safufaem, 1961 g7 ferifed wfsham &

AR IR SR R R R

f") T o ST GO T qe TS oRal H AN ST I HIeht T STUTe fohar T ¥ |

V) ear e 4 vk STERTT o STTHR T T4 e T WETeHT & 18R 3t @Al # Heeayul orar ifcat
T 37 T frwfort o @y afsa @it afrervaer <t ffed © 9o Feifad &9 ¥ 491 o MU e, ST 9 | S S
o gl o STTAR Frifena o1 et 3T Ut e auid §:
%) YA qo-TF o WS H, ST 9l TR wEt €, 31 Ae 2012 F SR R o e st fef;

W) I i &1 gar o o for e & s sfer o1 seor e o o Hey § 3 Ut o o "Il H ST
3T AT ffer o W 31 1 g | =g & Afemy o fefa; ofix

T 3T ARG I G T4 & AT Topel qaTe et Tehet Tare faeRon ot feufa

T : ST UE URieh
AL @RI
TF.AX.H.109262 T

fée%mm‘?'ﬁif’
AT T

A1 9.16617

13 517 2012

g
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frsig oftar 3T
(FreiT & ST T TR
(fafaw 18 -

31 9T 2012 <Al KA hT GHIE
1. Frdra ot ffir (Srensuw) qer

e T
Eici fafy fafy
fafy fafyr
feT Rty T e T e
3,77,360.00 - 1. fafir . (@iwifers qeaien o STHER o 4,76,776.00
& 3T H 71
2. TN @ & AR 99
16,87,725.85 29,790.60 o & URY H I1T 20,92,999.37 SRS
0.00 0.00 I : 3= fafy/ 0.00 0.00
=t ot / | AR
4,05,273.52 1,242.41 S ored @i ¥ Saia 4,39,527.76 (1,026.90)
20,92,999.37 31,033.01 @9 % FqH YW 25,32,527.13 ST
3. (o) Traer s
71,216.24 3,243.97 Y o TR H I 86,755.26 3,982.66
15,539.02 738.68 WS : T T A 49,870.75 969.38
86,755.26 3,982.65 T o 31 9 1,36,626.01 e
@) frae ue-ag ford
94,921.96 2,789.89 W o IR H I 1,02,853.21 2,789.89
7,931.25 0.00 S : U5 @ § sk 12,870.00 0.00
1,02,853.21 2,789.89 oY o 37 9 1,15,723.21 2SR
15,120.00 4. gfuw i uTe ferg wew 7 fag 9,495.17
T I
40,380.26 5. e ol wienr 7 forg T et & 57,443.91
| E'.I o 3'3.'".”' é.l.euq
15,776.82 6. ﬁuﬁméﬁﬁw&aaﬁm 11,410.71
6,005.81 7. m?aﬁﬂéaﬁﬁﬂm 9,959.31
8. 31T ITAY
1,786.01 0.00 () fafar smer 2,864.38
8,90,593.70 20,590.40 (i) ST & foIq MU 5,26,470.58 4.314.14
2.35 0.00 (i) faferer SRR 819.37
0.00 0.00 (iv) Tarromirr sfeyfaat 3,869.88
8,92,382.06 20,590.40 5,34,024 .21 4,314.14
36,29,632.79 58,395.95 T 38,83,985.66 42,062.18
TE ARG o1 gART RIS o STTHR
T FET € i e ol oo C cxv—}k
BEEICICICTS eV }Q- <t ur“-fum U HHL 1 ‘h[._pq
USHTeRTOT §.10926 28] e <t TieRut ST, TiaTereReT Uy fasmud
%Fﬁﬁw‘?'ﬁi," e FHTE R v ﬁ%w
rawm ariten
AR (Ve §.16617)
135 2012
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IR RIECARTE ]
Afaf=m, 1961 o STeiT wfue)

wH “R’)

=i ferfa & IR goi - o
T TRET fafer (Hsiuw)

(Ick:)
et o ) '

ECE] el sfeat e st FOT TR

Eie TR fafyr fafyr

fafer fafy

fer Tfer Tfer Tfem Tfer Tfer

54.56 2.06 1. 9T fiora dan A 91w T 60.78 3.67

2. AT Tahdt
3. h% WLEhTT okt wfaryferat # faer
(STRTE UY)

0.00 0.00 @S fore 3,882.22 0.00
26,58,166.50 _ 35,922.36 fadifoha wfaferat 31,98,154.75 38,039.69
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Tfe snferat Tfer T
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39.22 23.38
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afer R i afa T i Tfer
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622.39 TITQAT, AT F2 T o 347.72
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22.83 STek, AT 3T FehwT 20.74
3.16 TIGTUHIETehT AT YToeh 2.79 6.37 W 1 0 T 6.51
43.43 fafar e 28.52 0.18 STgereg i fareht o we @1) (Freren) 0.00
0.00 oo 1.67 12.47 ST T ATTHT T TS 2.66
338.45 Trawr frsrd ® < frawil & Te9 W Teag ™ 1,118.80 0.36 a1 fafaer mfeat 11.41
R W 19.38 20.58
Tafaer ==
27.66 SAEEIIH HT 24.96
29.66 HaT T / STTET 2485
3.59 TEIoh, THTERYS, STafee qfierm 3.68
3.59 T STIEH 2.38
0.57 HHETEE TREUR - STaeg ot 7T 0.22
23.84 AT UK - TrEAeTRTS 23.03
33.05 3T 64.22
121.96 143.34
12.24 TEBE 11.65
1,615.13 o % fele = oAt o & 31feer 31 o 91 o7 6.34 0.00 o o o 31 ot e ¥ aifer 0.00
= @ T ST 3 T ST A AT T
3,647.18 2,653.06 3,647.18 FA 2,653.06
0.00 3T T T I 37feIeh = 7 919 - = wrr 0.00 1,615.13 o o feT 3T 1 g ¥ feres 6.34
™ S T I T A< AT T
AT o foTT AraremT
540.00 oA o 2.06
0.00 e % - 7 (31fre) 800.59
0.00 ST ATHHT (THAY) o ferg wrarem 0.00
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frarT awT ST wer T
31 HTE 2012 Shi GHTW 94 o foIg Tehet yare faawor
| - faa oitur fafer (Srendum) e o TR ffar (Fistaw)

& g )
frzer o
Frera sfar fafer o TR fafyr ey < fafir Fo7 TRAT fAfr
(SraTsT) (HrsfT) (STeTET) (&frsfie)
Tfer Tfer Tfer Tfer
fETeTTee: ShTdehelal ¥ Tehd! HaTg
6,14,521.64 1,862.41 o7 T 3T 3T (@) 6,00,094.25 1,732.34
afterert & frerer Tendt § = @t g §
rferen I ok faer o forg T
(1,94,150.64)  (2,538.97) el o) =T (2,39,211.12) (2,675.91)
14,060.44 233.90 iyt &t fasht / Hrem & @/ (@70) 3,918.28 38.10
49,903.00 0.00 fafyr 3w # g (@wiferer Teaien) 99,416.00 0.00
15,539.02 738.68 T fisre =t afafea 49,870.74 969.38
455.07 (51.10) Exd (5,16,264.03) (19,066.50)
12,497.13 53.16 Tt (fog) T oTey =t 4,444 .43 31.00
(1,01,695.98)  (1,564.33) @) (5,97,825.70) (20,703.93)
ufaTerTeTe: SnferEr ST Ferarst ¥ ufteadT :
afeEt :
T (38
(1,48,180.97) (385.84) AT AT qAT FSTH 3,15,344.19 18,479.79
(1,519.74) 0.00 FIH TR (1,421.36) 0.00
0.00 0.00 o1 emfat (6,055.86) 0.00
(1,49,700.71) (385.84) @ 3,07,866.97 18,479.79
AT :
i ()
(20,761.54) 0.00 e WY SR 7 o U <6 & Fay | TR caarsit 7,072.71 0.00
475.88 0.00 STETET ST § gfg 3,953.50 0.00
(1,068.12) 0.00 FIH TER 1,078.37 0.00
1.75) 0.00 FIHT SR BT 817.02 0.00
(21,355.53) 0.00 ) 12,921.60 0.00
3,41,769.42 (87.76) UR=TeTeTeh ehTaieherdl & Frael Terdl WaTg (F+@+T+w) (@) 3,23,057.12 (491.80)
TrarvTeTeR shTdeReTdl & TeRd! HaTg
177,266.22 2,536.12 it o T =TT 2,24,737 .85 2,648.84
(14,060.44) (233.90) sfayfeat &t faskl/amem & @ / @1F) (3,918.28) (38.10)
0.00 0.00 g fafy § sfafa 0.00 0.00
(5,04,941.94)  (2,215.52) FE TLHR o wferfert # fraer 7 of (5,43,870.47) (2,117.33)
(3,41,736.16) (86.70) fraryTenen shrleremml ¥ freret Tendt wag @) (3,23,050.90) 493.41
0.00 0.00 fovmigUT hrieRenl A TeRet HaTE @ 0.00 0.00
33.26 (1.06) ~Terdl ¥ frae gfg (F+E+T+9) 6.22 1.61
21.30 3.12  37afy % URY § TR I 54.56 2.06
54.56 2.06 IrEfy S 3id W Tahel 9T 60.78 3.67
T T 3 W Tehe T ST ST A e §, 37 T Tehel I H GAIAY T R e 2
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Il - | fafer

Sk
et o
Tfe Tfer
UREITeTcHer ehTdeheldl U Tehdl HaTg
1,615.13 oI T AT H 3T S () 6.34
12.24 T T 11.65
(3,747.15) et X =t (3583.20)
119.35 fayferit &t fashl/Aree & @ / 8167) 950.71
338.45 FrareT fiwrd at sifRa 1,118.80
0.00 wfetfee fereh TaemT 0.00
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111.61 TR T (107.09)
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

(Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)

50th Annual Report of the Board of Directors
Balance Sheet and Accounts

for the year ended

31St March 2012



Mission

To contribute to financial stability by
securing public confidence in the banking
system through provision of deposit
insurance, particularly for the benefit
of the small depositors.

Vision

To be recognised as one of the most
efficient and effective deposit insurance
providers, responsive to the needs of
its stakeholders.
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DICGC/SD/1633/01.01.016 /2012-13 June 25, 2012

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Reserve Bank of India)

The Chief General Manager and Secretary
Secretary’s Department

Reserve Bank of India

Central Office

Central Office Building

Shahid Bhagat Singh Road

Mumbai - 400 001

Dear Madam,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2012

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32 (1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2012 together with the
Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March 31,
2012.

2. The printed copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you shortly.

Yours faithfully,
(Kumudini Hajra)
Secretary

Encls: As above

Wt fosrd o fafee, ot wfier, gag doe Yo Wy & 9w, §ag dze, 5o - 400008.
P T, - +01 22 2301 1991 e ; +91 22 2301 8165, 2301 5662, 2302 1131 E-i : dicge@rbi.org.in

Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station, Mumbai Central, Mumbai-400 008.
Tel: +91 22 2301 1991 Fax: +91 22 2301 8165, 2301 5662, 2302 1131 e-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in

&< ST ©, ST FANT 9Q5T |
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Government of India)

The Secretary to the Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Department of Economic Affairs (Banking Division)

Jeevan Deep Building, Parliament Street
New Delhi-110 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2012

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32 (1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2012 together with the
Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2012.

2. Copies of the material mentioned as at (i) and (ii) above (i.e., Balance Sheets, Accounts and Report on the
working of the Corporation) have been furnished to the Reserve Bank of India. Three extra copies thereof are
also sent herewith.

3. We may kindly be advised of the date/s on which the above documents are placed before each House of
Parliament (viz., the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha) under Section 32 (2) of the Act ibid. The printed copies of
the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you shortly.

Yours faithfully,

e

(Kumudini Hajra)
Secretary

Encls: As above

R foste e fafee, gad dfer, §og doet Tod QA % 9, FoE d7e, o - 400008.
fTEEE. 0 491 222301 1991 TR : +91 22 2301 8165, 2301 5662, 2302 1131 -7 : dicgc@rbi.org.in

Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station, Mumbai Central, Mumbai-400 008.
Tel: +91 22 2301 1991 Fax: +91 22 2301 8165, 2301 5662, 2302 1131 e-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in

&Y 3T §, 39T FAIT SQET |
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - Il : DEPOSIT INSURANCE

income)

(% in billion)
PARTICULARS 2011-12( 2010-11| 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07
REVENUE STATEMENTS
Premium Income 56.40 48.44 41.55 34.53 28.44 23.21
Investment Income 23.53 18.01 15.13 12.89 11.45 10.79
Net Claims 3.57 1.71 4.07 9.09 1.80 3.23
Revenue Surplus Before Tax 60.01 61.45 37.53 39.73 37.43 30.47
Revenue Surplus After Tax 40.54 41.32 28.93 26.89 22.51 16.91
BALANCE SHEET
Fund Balance (Actuarial) 47.68 37.74 32.75 18.17 15.53 12.11
Fund Surplus 253.25 209.30 168.77 143.39 118.09 97.68
Outstanding Liability for Claims 6.89 6.03 7.64 10.75 4.88 6.16
PERFORMANCE METRICS
1. Average No. of days between 52 49 54 43 53 60
receipt of a claim and claim
settlement@
2. Average No. of days between 533 388 361 825 604 625
de-registration of a bank and
claim settlement
(First claims)@
3. Operating Costs as 0.27 0.35 0.26 0.30 0.33 0.38
percentage of total premium
income
(With a sub part employee cost
as percentage of total premium (0.14) (0.15) (0.14) (0.16) (0.17) (0.21)

@ Actual number of average days has been arrived at by weighting the number of days with the
corresponding sanctioned amount involved.
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AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

1) Introduction

The functions of the DICGC are governed
by the provisions of “The Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961~
(DICGC Act) and “The Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation General
Regulations, 1961” framed by the Reserve
Bank in exercise of the powers conferred by
sub-section (3) of Section 50 of the said Act. As
no creditinstitution is participating in any of the
credit guarantee schemes administered by the
Corporation, presently it is not operating any
of the schemes and depositinsurance remains
the principal function of the Corporation.

(2) History

The concept of insuring deposits kept
with banks received attention for the first time
in the year 1948 after the banking crisis in
Bengal. The issue came up for reconsideration
in the year 1949, but was held in abeyance
tilll the Reserve Bank set up adequate
arrangements for inspection of banks.
Subsequently, in the year 1950, the Rural
Banking Enquiry Committee supported the
concept. Serious thought to insuring deposits
was, however, given by the Reserve Bank
and the Central Government after the failure
of the Palai Central Bank Ltd., and the Laxmi
Bank Ltd., in 1960. The Deposit Insurance
Corporation (DIC) Bill was introduced in
Parliament on August 21, 1961. After it was
passed by Parliament, the Bill got the assent
of the President on December 7, 1961 and the
Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 came into force
on January 1, 1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially
extended to all functioning commercial banks.
This included the State Bank of India and its
subsidiaries, other commercial banks and the
branches of the foreign banks operating in
India.

With the enactment of the Deposit
Insurance Corporation (Amendment) Act,
1968, deposit insurance was extended to co-
operative banks also and the Corporation
was required to register “eligible co-operative

banks” as insured banks under the provisions
of Section 13 A of the DICGC Act.

The Government of India, in consultation
with the Reserve Bank, introduced a credit
guarantee scheme in July 1960. The Reserve
Bank was entrusted with the administration of
the scheme, as an agent of the Central
Government, under Section 17(11A)(a) of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and was
designated as the Credit Guarantee
Organisation (CGO) for guaranteeing the
advances granted by banks and other credit
institutions to small scale industries. The
Reserve Bank operated the scheme up to
March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank also promoted a
public limited company on January 14, 1971,
named the Credit Guarantee Corporation
of India Ltd. (CGCI). The credit guarantee
schemes introduced by the Credit Guarantee
Corporation of India Ltd., aimed at encouraging
the commercial banks to cater to the credit
needs of the hitherto neglected sectors,
particularly the weaker sections of the society
engaged in non-industrial activities, by
providing guarantee cover to the loans and
advances granted by the credit institutions to
small and needy borrowers covered under the
priority sector as defined by the RBI.

With a view to integrating the functions
of deposit insurance and credit guarantee, the
two organisations, viz., the DIC and the CGClI,
were merged and the Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) came
into existence on July 15, 1978. The Deposit
Insurance Act, 1961 was thoroughly amended
and it was renamed as ‘The Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961’

With effect from April 1, 1981, the
Corporation extended its guarantee support
to credit granted to small scale industries
also, after the cancellation of the Government
of India’s credit guarantee scheme. With
effect from April 1, 1989, guarantee cover
was extended to the entire priority sector
advances.
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Institutional Coverage

All commercial banks including the
branches of foreign banks functioning
in India, Local Area Banks and Regional
Rural Banks are covered under deposit
insurance.

All eligible co-operative banks as
defined in Section 2(gg) of the DICGC Act
are covered under deposit insurance. All
State, Central and Primary co-operative
banks functioning in the States/Union
Territories, which have amended their
Co-operative Societies Act, as required
under the DICGC Act, 1961, empowering
Reserve Bank to order the Registrar of
Co-operative Societies of the respective
States/Union Territories to wind up
a co-operative bank or to supersede
its committee of management and
requiring the Registrar not to take any
action for winding up, amalgamation or
reconstruction of a co-operative bank
without prior sanction in writing from the
Reserve Bank, are treated as eligible
co-operative banks. At present all co-
operative banks are covered under
the Scheme. UTs of Lakshadweep and
Dadra & Nagar Haveli do not have any
co-operative Bank.

Registration of Banks

In terms of Section 11 of the DICGC
Act, 1961, all new commercial banks
are required to be registered by the
Corporation soon after they are granted
licence by the Reserve Bank under
Section 22 of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949. All Regional Rural Banks
are required to be registered with the
Corporation within 30 days from the
date of their establishment, in terms of
Section 11A of the DICGC Act, 1961.

A new eligible co-operative bank is
required to be registered with the
Corporation soon after it is granted a
licence by the Reserve Bank.

When the owned funds of a primary co-
operative credit society reach the level

(iv)

(3)

of ¥1 lakh, it has to apply to the Reserve
Bank for a licence to carry on banking
business as a primary co-operative
bank and is to be registered with the
Corporation within 3 months from the
date of its application for licence.

A co-operative bank which has come
into existence after the commencement
of the Deposit Insurance Corporation
(Amendment) Act, 1968, as a result of the
division of any other co-operative society
carrying on business as a co-operative
bank, or the amalgamation of two or
more co-operative societies carrying on
banking business at the commencement
of the Banking Laws (Application to Co-
operative Societies) Act, 1965 or at any
time thereafter, is to be registered within
three months of its making an application
for licence. However, a co-operative
bank will not be registered, if it has been
informed by the Reserve Bank, in writing,
that a licence cannot be granted to it.

In terms of Section 14 of the DICGC Act,
after the Corporation registers a bank as
an insured bank, it is required to send,
within 30 days of such registration,
intimation in writing to the bank to that
effect. The letter of intimation, apart
from the advice of registration and
registration number, gives details of the
requirements to be complied with by the
bank, viz., the rate of premium payable
to the Corporation, the manner in which
the premium is to be paid, the returns to
be furnished to the Corporation, etc.

Insurance Coverage

Under the provisions of Section 16(1)

of the DICGC Act, the insurance cover was
originally limited to ¥1,500/- only per depositor
for deposits held by him in “the same capacity
and in the same right” at all the branches
of a bank taken together. However, the Act
also empowers the Corporation to raise this
limit with the prior approval of the Central
Government. Accordingly, the insurance limit
was enhanced from time to time as follows:



Effective from Insurance Limit (%)
May 1, 1993 1,00,000/-
July 1, 1980 30,000/-
January 1, 1976 20,000/-
April 1, 1970 10,000/-
January 1, 1968 5,000/-

(6) Types of Deposits Covered

The Corporationinsuresallbankdeposits,
such as savings, fixed, current, recurring, etc.
except the (i) deposits of foreign governments;
(ii) deposits of Central / State Governments;
(iii) deposits of State Land Development Banks
with the State co-operative banks; (iv) inter-
bank deposits; (v) deposits received outside
India, and (vi) deposits specifically exempted
by the Corporation with the previous approval
of the Reserve Bank.

(7) Insurance Premium

The Corporation collects insurance
premia from insured banks for administration
of the deposit insurance system. The premia
to be paid by the insured banks are computed
on the basis of their assessable deposits.
Insured banks pay advance insurance premia
to the Corporation semi-annually within two
months from the beginning of each financial
half year, based on their deposits as at the end
of previous half year. The premium paid by the
insured banks to the Corporation is required
to be borne by the banks themselves and is
not passed on to the depositors. For delay in
payment of premium, an insured bank is liable
to pay interest at the rate of 8 per cent above
the Bank Rate on the default amount from the
beginning of the relevant half-year till the date
of payment.

Premium Rates per deposit of 3100

Date from Premium (in )
1-04-2005 0.10
1-04-2004 0.08
1-07-1993 0.05
1-10-1971 0.04
1-01-1962 0.05

(8) Cancellation of Registration

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act,
the Corporation has the power to cancel the
registration of an insured bank if it fails to
pay the premium for three consecutive half-
year periods. However, the Corporation may
restore the registration if the deregistered
bank makes a request, paying all the dues in
default including interest, provided the bank
is otherwise eligible to be registered as an
insured bank.

Registration of an insured bank may
be cancelled if the bank is prohibited from
accepting fresh deposits; or its licence is
cancelled or a licence is refused to it by
the Reserve Bank; or it is wound up either
voluntarily or compulsorily; or it ceases to
be a banking company or a co-operative
bank within the meaning of Section 36A(2) of
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949; or it has
transferred all its deposit liabilities to any
other institution; or it is amalgamated with
any other bank or a scheme of compromise
or arrangement or of reconstruction has been
sanctioned by a competent authority where
the said scheme does not permit acceptance
of fresh deposits. In the case of a co-operative
bank, its registration also gets cancelled if it
ceases to be an eligible co-operative bank.

In the event of the cancellation of
registration of a bank, for reason other than
default in payment of premium, deposits of
the bank as on the date of cancellation remain
covered by the insurance.

(9) Supervision and Inspection of Insured
Banks

The Corporation is empowered to have
free access to the records of an insured bank
and to call for copies of such records. On
Corporation’s request, the Reserve Bank is
required to undertake / cause the inspection /
investigation of an insured bank.

(10) Settlement of Claims

(i) In the event of the winding up or
liquidation of an insured bank, every
depositor is entitled to payment of an
amount equal to the deposits held by
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him at all the branches of that bank put
together in the same capacity and in the
same right, standing as on the date of
cancellation of registration (i.e, the date
of cancellation of licence or order for
winding up or liquidation) subject to set-
off of his dues to the bank, if any [Section
16(1) read with 16(3) of the DICGC Act].
However, the payment to each depositor
is subject to the limit of the insurance
coverage fixed from time to time.

When a scheme of compromise or
arrangement or re-construction or
amalgamation is sanctioned for a bank by
a competent authority, and the scheme
does not entitle the depositors to get
credit for the full amount of the deposits
on the date on which the scheme comes
into force, the Corporation pays the
difference between the full amount of
deposit and the amount actually received
by the depositor under the scheme or the
limit of insurance cover in force at the
time, whichever is less. In these cases
too, the amount payable to a depositor is
determined in respect of all his deposits
held in the same capacity and in the
same right at all the branches of that
bank put together, subject to the set-off
of his dues to the bank, if any [Section
16(2) and 16(3) of the DICGC Act].

Under the provisions of Section 17(1)
of the DICGC Act, the liquidator of an
insured bank which has been wound up
or taken into liquidation, has to submit to
the Corporation a list showing separately
the amount of the deposit in respect of
each depositor and the amount of set off,
in such a manner as may be specified
by the Corporation and certified to be
correct by the liquidator, within three
months of his assuming charge as
liguidator (Typical claim settlement
process in Chart I).

In the case of a bank/s under scheme
of amalgamation/reconstruction, etc.
sanctioned by competent authority, a
similar list has to be submitted by the
chief executive officer of the concerned
transferee bank or insured bank, as
the case may be, within three months

(v)

(vi)

(11)

(12)

Funds,

from the date on which the scheme of
amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.
comes into effect [Section 18(1) of the
DICGC Actl].

The Corporation is required to pay the
amount due under the provisions of the
DICGC Act in respect of the deposits of
each depositor within two months from
the date of receipt of such lists prepared
in accordance with guidelines issued by
the Corporation and complete / correct
in all respects. The Corporation gets
the list certified by a firm of Chartered
Accountants which conducts on-site
verification.

The Corporation generally makes
payment of the eligible claim amount to
the liquidator / chief executive officer
of the transferee / insured bank, for
disbursementtothe depositors. However,
the amounts payable to the untraceable
depositors are held back till such time as
the Liquidator / Chief Executive Officer
is in a position to furnish all the requisite
particulars to the Corporation.

Recovery of Settled Claims

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC
Actread with Regulation 22 of the DICGC
General Regulations, the liquidator
or the insured bank or the transferee
bank, as the case may be, is required
to repay to the Corporation out of the
amounts realised from the assets of the
failed bank and other amounts in hand
after making provision for the expenses
incurred.

Funds, Accounts and Taxation

The Corporation maintains three distinct
viz., (i) Deposit Insurance Fund

(DIF); (ii) Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF), and
(iii) General Fund (GF). The first two Funds are
created by accumulating the insurance premia

and

guarantee fees respectively and are

applied for settlement of the respective claims.
The authorised capital of the Corporation is ¥
50 crore which is entirely subscribed to by the
Reserve Bank. The General Fund is utilised for
meeting the establishment and administrative



Chart | : Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India

Chartered Accountant appointed by
> Reserve Bank
)
i 7| Process ®
R.B.l. DlCGC - 5
% A
v 2
R.C.S.
Y
Liquidator ~ S
1
Depositors 9

1. The Reserve Bank cancels the licence / rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its liquidation to the concerned Reg-
istrar of Co-operative Societies (RCS) with endorsement to the DICGC.

2. The RCS appoints a Liquidator for the liquidated bank with endorsement to the DICGC.

w

. The DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines for submission of the claim list by the liquidator

within 3 months and requests Reserve Bank to appoint an external auditor [Chartered Accountant (CA)] for on-site verification of the list.

o~ oA

is announced through the website of the Corporation.
9. The liquidator releases the payment to the depositors.

expenses of the Corporation. The surplus
balances in all the three Funds are invested
in Central Government securities. Inter-Fund
transfer is permissible under the Act.

The books of accounts of the Corporation
are closed as on March 31 every year. The
affairs of the Corporation are audited by an
Auditor appointed by its Board of Directors
with the previous approval of Reserve Bank.
The audited accounts together with Auditor’s
report and a report on the working of the
Corporation are required to be submitted to
Reserve Bank within three months from the
date on which its accounts are balanced and
closed. Copies of these documents are also
submitted to the Central Government, which

. The Reserve Bank appoints C.A. and the DICGC conducts briefing and orientation session for C.A. to check the claim list.

. The Liquidator submits the claim list for payment to the depositors (both hard and soft forms).

The external auditors (C.A.) submit their report on the aspects of the claim list.

. The claim list is computer-processed and payment list is generated.

. Consolidated payment is released to the Liquidator and further information sought on incomplete / doubtful claims. The release of claims

are laid before each House of the Parliament.
The Corporation follows mercantile system
of accounting and it has been adopting the
system of actuarial valuations of its liabilities
from the year 1987 onwards.

The Corporation has been paying
income tax since the financial year 1987-88.
The Corporation is assessed to Income Tax as
a ‘company’ as defined under the Income Tax
Act, 1961. The Corporation has started paying
service tax since September 2011.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Role of Deposit Insurance in Bank Resolution Framework —
Lessons from the Financial Crisis’

As partofits Golden Jubilee Celebrations,
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (DICGC) hosted an international
conference in collaboration with International
Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI) on
“Role of Deposit Insurance in Bank Resolution
Framework — Lessons from the Financial
Crisis” in November 2011. The theme of the
conference reflected the evolving thinking
on the various elements of financial safety
net framework in post-financial crisis period
wherein need was felt for a well-defined
resolution framework for banks and closer
integration of the deposit insurance agency
with other players in the safety net.

Four broad themes reoccurred during
the conference. First, the crisis revealed
weaknesses in depositor protection systems
including distortions in coverage levels, long
payout timeframe, inadequate post-funded
systems, lack of harmonised cross-border
actions, dysfunctional legal provisions like
coinsurance and lack of public awareness.
Second, these weaknesses have led to a
revision and strengthening of the role for
deposit insurance, guided by realisation
that financial stability is more complex than
previously thought and that distortions are not
arising from depositinsurance. This realisation
is leading to steps to redesign the entire safety
net framework. Third, large, complex banks
and other financial companies must be allowed
to fail if they become nonviable. Addressing
problems in such institutions requires an
overhaul of both supervisory and resolution
systems. Finally, there are limitations of using
corporate bankruptcy regimes for addressing
failing banks. The usefulness of having a
special resolution regime for the bankruptcy
of banks was emphasised.

These themes are discussed in greater detail
below.

Financial safety net frameworks across
countries differ...

The crisis showed that three pillars are
required to support a resilient financial system
— effective supervision, robust regulatory
framework and a resolution framework that is
quick and effective and limits excessive risk-
taking. The distribution of responsibilities for
the three pillars across different agencies
differs around the world.

Within the safety net framework, deposit
insurance is a critical variable in containing
the crisis and restoring confidence. Prior to
the financial crisis, deposit insurance was
seen as protecting individual depositors,
giving them security on their deposits.
During the course of the financial crisis, it
has become apparent that effective deposit
insurance systems are critical not only for
depositor protection but to maintain general
public confidence in a financial system and
to maintain financial stability particularly
during times of stress. Taking example of UK,
where Northern Rock witnessed a typical bank
run before it failed partly because of public
perception of inadequate depositor protection
system. The case of Icelandic banks revealed
cross border consequences that inadequate
deposit insurance systems can have. These
two events demonstrated to the international
community the role that deposit insurance can
play in maintaining financial stability.

Three lessons stand out from the global crisis.
First, financial stability is now at the centre
of policy making. Concerns about the moral
hazard arising from depositor protection,

1 Based on proceedings of international conference hosted by DICGC in collaboration with International
Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI) on “Role of Deposit Insurance in Bank Resolution Framework —
Lessons from the Financial Crisis” from November 13 to 16, 2011 at Jodhpur, Rajasthan. The inaugural
address by Dr. Duvvuri Subbarao, Governor, Reserve Bank of India and Valedictory Address by Dr. K.C.
Chakrabarty, Deputy Governor, Reserve Bank of India are also reproduced.



while still valid, have become relatively
less central than before. Second, the three
safety net functions (supervision, resolution
and depositor protection) are now seen as
fundamentally integrated elements for policy
makers, each with an equal responsibility for
the design and implementation of financial
policies. Finally, the role (or mandate) of the
deposit insurer is expanding.

Crisis revealed need to strengthen
regulatory standards and remove structural
weaknesses...

Two key factors that led to the financial crisis
were the erosion of regulatory standards
and structural weaknesses. The erosion of
regulatory standards implied weak capital
standards in terms of amount and quality
of capital being maintained, weak liquidity
standards and weak underwriting standards.
In addition, there were structural weaknesses
arisingfrom complexity andlack oftransparency
that made it difficult to differentiate between
institutions. There were also gaps in financial
regulatoryoversightofshadowbanking system.
The interdependencies among agencies led to
systemic risk.

The policy agenda for financial regulators now
includes steps to strengthen bank supervision
and regulation, improvements in capital and
liquidity standards, curbs on proprietary
trading by institutions and strengthened
consumer and investor protection. Steps are
also being taken to address systemic risk
by design of higher regulatory standards for
SIFls, development of guidance on effective
bank resolution mechanisms and better
cross-border coordination. There is need to
enhance market discipline by ensuring greater
transparency.

Crisis prompted reform in financial
regulation...

Reform in financial regulation is a key
element of G-20 reform agenda and prudential
regulationis key areain the financial regulation
reform agenda. The crisis has prompted a
broad regulatory overhaul, both domestic
and international. The reform of bank capital
regulation under Basel Ill is based on a new
capital ratio which focuses on raising the

quality of capital and enhancing risk coverage.
Total capital under Basel Ill standard buffers
that include capital conservation buffer and
SIFI buffer would work out between 11.5 per
cent and 13 per cent, while total capital with
additional domestic buffers could go up to 19
or 20 per cent. The new framework would also
incorporate new metrics for covering liquidity
risk and leverage ratio would provide backstop
to supplement risk-based capital, and a macro
prudential overlay that aims to mitigate pro-
cyclicality and systemic risk.

It was pointed out that leverage ratios defined
as capital over unweighted assets seem to
suggest that the US and Asian banks are
better capitalised than European banks.
Such differences can be explained in terms
of country-specific factors such as regulatory,
accounting, legal and institutional framework
and default and recovery rates, and bank-
specific factors like banks’ business model
and operational framework.

Capital and leverage ratios are expected to
have a relatively moderate effect on the banks
in the Asian region except for a few banks.
However, impact of global liquidity standards
is somewhat uncertain at the moment as
many banks rely on deposits and are not in
a comfortable position to meet the liquidity
standards. Some countries do not have
enough first-tier eligible liquid assets and in
some countries even second-tier eligible liquid
assets are also in short supply.

Crisis brought realization that banks
require a special insolvency regime...

The business of banking differs in critical and
important ways from other businesses, and
therefore, requires a specialised insolvency
framework that differs from the corporate
bankruptcy regimes. Banks are different in
three major ways. First, a significant portion
of bank liabilities (deposits) are short term
and are owed to the public. The public has the
right to withdraw those deposits on demand.
Second, banking assets are vulnerable to rapid
and unexpected price volatility that can quickly
affect the solvency of the institution. Finally,
financial distress in one bank can spread to
others through both direct contagion and by
a worsening of public expectations about the



strength of the financial system.

Bank bankruptcy regime has the dual
objectives of removing unsafe or unsound
banking institutions while, at the same time,
preserving financial stability. Corporate
insolvency regimes can be protracted, taking
considerable time to come to a final resolution.
Depositors have the ability to pre-emptively
run from the banks, therefore, undermining
not only the bank but the financial system.
In addition, corporate insolvency is relatively
blunt. Typically, closure and liquidation is
the only tool available. Resolving banking
institutions must be done in a way that
preserves the underlying good business and
allows depositors to limit their exposure to
loss.

Resolution framework for banks needs to be
supported by an institutional framework...

An effective resolution framework for financial
institutions should have the following
elements:

O Authority to take official control of the
institution before insolvency.

O Flexible resolution tools that allow for
the transfer of assets, forced mergers,
mandatory private recapitalisation and
orderly liquidation.

O Recognition that shareholders must
absorb the “first loss”.

O The public sector should have the authority
to use public funds for recapitalisation.

The institutional framework supporting the
resolution regime is critical to its success.
There must be clear designation of the
mandates of all institutions with limited overlap
in responsibilities. At the same time, inter-
agency cooperation and coordination must be
included in the legal framework.

Resolution of big banks has emerged as a
challenge in the ongoing financial crisis...

In the 2008 financial crisis, resolution of big
banks emerged as the challenge for the first
time and institutional solutions are now coming
into existence. FDIC of US, which mitigates
the risk of instability in three-fourth of the

banking sector due to a large number of state
banks, is applying the acquired experience
to bigger banks. The example of Washington
Mutual demonstrated the capacity to apply
the experience gained from dealing with small
banks to measures directed towards significant
market players.

International consensus on insolvency
frameworks is emerging...

The FSB’s Key attributes of Effective
Resolution Regimes for Financial Institutions
that reflect emerging international consensus
on insolvency regimes serve as a point of
reference for national insolvency regimes. A
central focus of FSBs work is the treatment
of global systemically important financial
institutions (G-SIFIs). Any institution that could
pose a systemic threat should be subject to a
regime in line with the key attributes. Such a
regime has 12 characteristics:

O All systemically important firms should be
subject to the resolution regime.

O The resolution authority should be
operationally independent but subject to
oversight.

O Countries should have a broad range of
resolution tools.

O The regime must have legal certainty and
enforceability.

O Safeguards for creditors and for
practitioners are needed including the
hierarchy of claims, the ability to take
systemic effects into consideration, and
due process.

O Private funding for the costs of resolution
is preferred.

O A statutory mandate is needed for cross
border cooperation and no discrimination
against creditors by nationality.

O Crisis management groups for cross-
border firms should be identified that
include representatives of home and host
jurisdictions.

O Modalities need to be established for
cross border cooperation and information
sharing.

O Establishment of recovery and resolution



plans are needed for G-SIFIs that provide
a road map for the effective resolution if
the institutions were to fail.

O All G-SIFls should conduct resolvability
assessments to evaluate the feasibility of
resolution strategies.

O A robust information management system
is required allowing firms to produce up-
to-date information.

Implementation of these key attributes of an
insolvency regime will give the authorities the
needed information and flexibility to address
the failure of even the largest systemically
important institutions.

Important reform initiatives have been
taken in the US...

Although the trend of bank failures in US
has started tapering off, the number of
problem institutions remains high. Most of the
resolutions in the US were done by purchase
and assumption of whole bank and payout
mechanism was used for only a very small
number of banks. Key lessons learnt from US
experience are:

O To restore discipline in the marketplace,
large, complex banks and other financial
companies must be allowed to fail if they
become non-viable. In the absence of
effective resolution tools, government
bailouts were necessary, but they brought
serious adverse consequences for the
financial system. Cross-bordercooperation
is essential for orderly liquidation of large,
international financial institutions.

O Failure to manage excessive debt and
leverage is dangerous. Supervisors need
to enforce hard and fast objective capital
standards.

The reform measures in the US are aimed at
endingtoo-big-to-fail, limitingfinancial leverage
and introducing reforms in deposit insurance
with increased coverage and change in funding
strategy. Under Dodd-Frank Act, the FDIC has
been granted new roles and responsibilities
that include expanded receivership authority
for SIFls, resolution plans, strengthened
back-up authority and deposit insurance fund.
The FDIC has taken several actions in line
with its expanded powers. It has also set up a

Systemic Resolution Advisory Committee.
UK too has done extensive reforms...

The reforms in the UK were triggered by the
failure of a smallish bank which would not
usually be regarded as a systemic bank,
Northern Rock. This experience pointed
to several limitations in the UK’s existing
insolvency regime. Specifically:

O the authorities had limited supervisory
tools,

O there were no means of addressing the
spill over effects, and

O the deposit insurance system was
complex and not understood (particularly
coinsurance and set off caused uncertainty
about real coverage levels).

In response, the UK authorities introduced
the Banking Act 2009, which implemented a
Special Resolution Regime (SRR) to deal with
failing banks and gave resolution authority
to the Bank of England. New tools were
introduced, including the ability to transfer
assets, a bridge bank authority where the
assets and liabilities of a failing bank could
be transferred into a newly created public
bank, and the ability to put a failing bank into
temporary public ownership.

The role and function of the Financial
Services Compensation Scheme (FSCS)
was also strengthened to promote public
confidence in the deposit insurance system.
Reforms introduced include (i) setting an
objective of depositor payout within 7 days for
most depositors, (ii) eliminating set off, (iii)
eliminating the application form and simplifying
payout procedures, and (iv) requiring that
banks be able to provide the FSCS with a
single customer view of each customer’s
deposits by institution. Additionally, the FSCS
initiated contingency planning programs and
adopted a heightened consumer awareness
program. Going forward, the UK authorities
will review FSCS’s funding structure, with
the possible introduction of ex-ante funding
by European Directive, and institute recovery
and resolution plans for systemically important
financial institutions.



Bank resolution framework in India is yet
to evolve...

The central bank in India has an over-riding
role in the financial safety-net architecture in
India — it has responsibility for regulation and
supervision of banks and has broad resolution
powers over commercial banks — and DICGC
works in close coordination with the central
bank to offer protection to small depositors.
Several questions need to be answered
regarding bank resolution framework in the
Indian context even though the central bank
has been able to resolve problem banks so
far. Specific issues and constraints in bank
resolution framework in India are:

O The legal framework governing bank
resolution is spread over a large number
of laws and regulations, making the
framework complex, confusing and non-
transparent.

O DICGC faces delays in making quick
paymentstodepositorsasitishandicapped
by inadequate information sharing
arrangements regarding depositors. The
benefits of granting an extended mandate
to the DICGC needs to be examined from
the point of view of faster settlement to
depositors, lower costs and speed of
resolution with associated benefits for the
stability of the financial system.

O DICGC provides insurance cover to a
heterogeneous range of banks whose
laws and structure differ and so also their
failure rates. However, as premium is
being charged at uniform rate, this leads
to cross-subsidisation and raises moral
hazard issues.

O DICGC maintains an ex-ante fund. Going
by the past record of failures, the fund
maintained by DICGC appears adequate,
but it is not clear if the fund will be able to
meet claims arising from failure of a couple
of small or medium size commercial banks.
Although no deposit insurer can maintain
enough liquid funds to face a widespread
financial crisis, in extraordinary situation
of widespread failure of banks, it is
imperative that the deposit insurer is
armed with unlimited and quick access
to funds from the central bank and/or the
government so that financial stability is
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not jeopardized.

O In India, the presence of cross border
banks is relatively small. But as the world
economy recovers and global trade and
financial transactions multiply, India will
increasingly be exposed to cross border
risks. We will need to strengthen relations
with  foreign supervisory authorities,
intensify information sharing and consider
ways to develop a consensus on options
for resolving a failing global institution.

O Anotherissue is regulation of systemically
important financial institutions (SIFls)
and effective resolution regime for non-
bank financial institutions. Many Indian
banks have grown and expanded to
become ‘financial conglomerates’ offering
different financial products in different
markets. This poses two challenges from
a regulatory perspective - absence of
adequate legal framework and limited
inter-regulatory co-operation framework.
The emergence of large complex financial
institutions and groups that straddle both
banking and non-banking space makes the
integration of supervisory and resolution
frameworks imperative. This effort will
require considerable time, resources,
expertise and approach that incorporates
a system-wide analysis of risks.

There is a need for putting in place quick,
effective and transparent resolution system so
thatcontagioncanbe arrested. Severallessons
have been learnt from the global financial
crisis, but the solutions have to be contextual
and tailored to country circumstances. This
applies to whole gamut of regulation and
supervision of financial systems including
operation of deposit insurance system.

Crisis exposed weaknesses
insurance systems...

in deposit

As crisis erupted, countries took coordinated

policy measures, using at times even
unorthodox quantitative interventions.
However, such measures cannot sustain

financial stability. Widespread bail-outs of
banks and blanket guarantees revealed lack
of resolution tools. The crisis also revealed
weaknesses in depositor protection systems:
(i) large distortions in coverage levels leading
to depositor flight; (ii) lack of convergence in



system design; (iii) lack of harmonised cross-
border actions; (iv) inadequate post-funded
systems; (v) long payout timeframe; (vi)
dysfunctional legal provisions like coinsurance
and consolidated consumer protection, and
(vii) lack of public awareness. The response
from authorities included temporary blanket
guarantees that in many cases resulted
in permanent increase in coverage levels,
simplification of rules Ilike abolition of
coinsurance and set-off, government support
for failing banks, establishment of new
standards by international standard-setting
bodies and revisions in mandates of deposit
insurance agencies.

Financial crisis has taught several lessons
fordepositinsurance system andresolution
regime...

Key lessons that have emerged from the
financial crisis for the deposit insurance
system are that the deposit agencies should
have independence; ability to respond quickly;
mechanism to promptly reimburse depositors;
access to financial data; legal protection from
lawsuits in the normal course of business;
close, prompt and effective interventions
with other safety net participants; access to
adequate funding; and public awareness of
and confidence in deposit insurance system.

The key features of resolution regime that
help the deposit insurer to meet its objectives
are a special resolution regime for financial
institutions; designated resolution authority
for exercising early and timely resolution;
recovery and resolution planning; effective
failure resolution tools both for preventing
bank failures (such as bail-in mechanisms,
living wills) and for resolving failed banks
(including purchase and assumption, bridge
bank, assisted mergers, capital injections,
etc.); and mechanism for information sharing
among safety-net participants at all stages of
planning and implementation of recovery and
resolution measures.

FSB’s Key Attributes have implications for
deposit insurers...

The purpose of Key Attributes is to set out the
core elements that the FSB considers to be
necessary for an effective resolution regime
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and allow authorities to manage the failure
of large, complex and internationally active
institutions in a way that minimises systemic
disruption and avoids recourse to public funds
that expose taxpayers to the risk of loss.

There are several areas where Key Attributes
have an impact on deposit insurance systems.
These relate to (1) protection of interests
of retail customers, (2) establishment of a
temporary bridge institution, (3) closure and
orderly wind-down of a failing firm with timely
payout or transfer of insured deposits, (4)
legal framework for governing set-off rights,
(5) privately financed deposit insurance or
resolution funds, (6) cooperative solution with
foreign resolution authorities, and (7) bail-in
within resolution. FSB work on resolution is
criticalforIADland depositinsurersanddeposit
insurers need to be well connected with all
aspects of the resolution framework including
information, tools, contingency planning, etc.
Core Principles also have relevance for the Key
Attributes and failure resolution mechanism.
The relevant Core Principles are Principles on
funding, early detection and timely intervention
and resolution, effective resolution processes,
and reimbursing depositors.

Evolving role of deposit insurance...

The role of the deposit insurer is evolving in
light of the lessons learnt from the 2008/09
global crisis. Depositor protection has become
the core of policies to maintain financial
stability and the deposit insurer is becoming
more fully involved with the safety net players
charged with responsible for ensuring such
stability.

The expansion of the depositinsurer’s mandate
was most marked in the immediate post crisis
period. A number of paybox insurers were
handed responsibilities that included financing
resolution and participating in the debate about
resolution options. The percentage of insurers
with an expanded mandate increased from
52 percent to almost 65 percent in the space
of just five years between 2005 and 2011.
In addition, several jurisdictions completely
overhauled their insolvency regimes and
embedded the depositinsurer firmly in decision
making process. Looking forward, this trend
of expanding mandates is likely to continue.



Deposit insurers bring a unique perspective
to the resolution table. Their clear focus on
least cost resolution and protecting depositor
funds establishes clear selection criteria for
resolution options and introduces appropriate
incentives for selecting among resolution
alternatives.

This expansion of the insurer’s mandate will
need to be supported by a robust reform
agenda. Such reforms may include legal and
regulatory changes, the strengthening of
funding structures so the deposit insurer has
adequate resources, stronger coordination
among safety net player, and appropriate
staffing. Moreover, these new skills will require
testing and contingency planning. Finally, and
possibly more importantly, this expansion of
the mandate of deposit insurers will need to
be supported by a strong political consensus
on the future direction of insolvency regimes.

Several countries have expanded mandates
ofdepositinsurance agenciestoencompass
resolution...

Malaysia has expanded role of deposit
insurance agency in failure resolution to meet
four objectives: (i) minimise financial costs of
resolution, (ii) protect depositors, (iii) prevent
shareholder bailout, and (iv) ensure timely
and transparent actions. Based on Malaysia’s
experience, there are five essential elements
of effective resolution regimes. First, the
regime must be founded on an adequate
legislation. Such legislation should provide
clear triggers and legal protection. Second,
there must be formal procedures that guide
the resolution process. Third, the resolution
process must be supported by strong and
effective supervision. The resolution of an
institution should be the last step in a series
of official efforts to maintain a safe and sound
institution. Fourth, the safety net players must
operate seamlessly. Information and decision
making must be shared, the respective roles
of institutions unambiguous, and a mechanism
for coordination should be in place. Finally, the
jurisdiction must be operationally prepared. In
the face of limited failures, systems should be
tested on a regular basis.

Russia took over the function of liquidation of
failed banks in 2004 and was granted mandate
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for prevention of failure of systemically
important banks in 2008. In order to deal with
challenges from the financial crisis, the Deposit
Insurance Agency (DIA) of Russia increased
coverage level, abolished coinsurance,
reduced premium rate to provide liquidity
support to banks and shortened payout period.
The tools employed by the DIA of Russia
for prevention of bank failures include (i)
providing organisational assistance such as
finding a potential private investor for a failing
bank; (ii) financial assistance by providing
secured loans to new investors, purchasing
assets in the course of bank rehabilitation,
capital injection, and (iii) transfer of a failing
bank’s assets and liabilities to a sound bank.
Various sources of funds have been employed
for bank resolution including private investors’

resources, government contribution, loans
from central bank and deposit insurance
fund.

Core principles have provided guidance to
authorities in reforming their systems...

Post-global crisis, depositor protection is
being seen to be far more central to achieving
the goal of financial stability than previously
thought. As a result, deposit insurance
agencies are being more fully integrated into
the safety net framework and the mandates of
deposit insurance agencies are expanding. In
this new world for deposit insurers, the Core
Principles have emerged as an important tool
in guiding the reform and restructuring of
depositinsurance systems. Core principles can
be applied in different jurisdictions as they are
neutral with regard to different approaches to
deposit insurance so long as overriding goals
are achieved. However, core principles pose
challenges in their application as they cover
diverse areas in the safety net framework
principles. The key challenge is that the Core
Principles apply to ‘deposit insurance system’
and not to ‘deposit insurance agency’ by itself.
The deposit insurance system comprises the
broad range of safety net measures aimed at
maintaining financial stability. Within the safety
net framework, significant differences exist
internationally in the role and responsibility of
deposit insurance agency. Deposit insurance
agency as well as deposit insurance system
play a role in the stability of the financial
system and better coordination among the



agencies helps in achieving of

maintaining financial stability.

the goal

DICGC can benefit from the lessons learnt
in several areas...

Historically, there have been relatively few
banking failures in India. The financial system
had been dominated by public sector banks
that had the full faith and support of the
government. DICGC’s role and responsibility
largely devolved on the relatively small and
scattered cooperative banking institutions.
Such institutions posed little systemic threat
and the traditional methods for intervening
and resolving them were quiet successful.
This situation however is evolving. The
expansion of private sector banking since
the mid-1990s has led to the introduction of
new, more aggressive institutions that are
competing for market share and yield. These
institutions — public as well as private sector
- remain well supervised and risk profiles
are carefully monitored. But this changing
environment in India’s banking system points
to the usefulness of a revision in the country’s
safety net framework.

A number of important areas stand out where
further discussion and evaluation of options
could be fruitful. Specifically:

O Enhanced internal relationships: A
critical aspect of an effective safety net
is the seamless and effective cooperation
among the macroeconomic policy experts,
supervisors, and the deposit insurers.

O Predictability of the resolution process:
The resolution process can be slow and
unpredictable. Weak IT systems hamper
the adequate provision of data and limit the
effective resolution of failed institutions.

O Relationships with the RBI: Depositors
must be assured that their covered
deposits will be paid out effectively and
quickly. Funding for such payout must
be assured and supported by emergency
back-up funding from the RBI.

O Expanding the scope of the DICGC: The
Corporation is well placed to assist in the
strengthening of the resolution process.
Greater role in the selection and oversight
of liquidators as well as strengthened IT
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systems could enhance overall resolution
capacities.

To conclude, reforms in deposit insurance
in India and elsewhere are critical...

Deposit insurance is critical for financial
inclusion and stability. In the Indian context,
the reforms required in deposit insurance
system are: broadening the mandate of DICGC
to cover bank resolution, giving powers to RBI
to resolve a bank before insolvency, passing

legislation for appointment of temporary
administrator, expediting reimbursement to
depositors with technology upgradation,
increasing the insurance coverage Ilimit,

granting DICGC the power to appoint and
monitor liquidators, strengthening financial
position of DICGC with back-up funding and
exemption from taxes, and adopting risk-
based differential premium system. Most of
these can be achieved through amendments
in DICGC Act.

The critical issues facing deposit insurance
systems globally include: making deposit
insurance agencies a more integral part of the
overall safety net framework by broadening
the mandates, sharing of critical information
with  other financial system safety-net
participants, exchange of information with
cross-border deposit insurers and foreign
safety net participants, make earnest efforts
to comply with IADI’'s Core Principles on
Effective Deposit Insurance Systems, pursue
the regulators for adopting the facilitating
measures/actions  pertaining to deposit
insurers with help of well-crafted regulatory
reforms, jointly develop an advanced
sensory system for early detection of crisis
and excellent contingency planning, avoid
moral hazards, and adopt best international
practices. Implementation of above measures
would certainly make the deposit insurance
systems ideal, thereby preventing financial
crisis and attaining financial stability.



Bank Resolution Framework : Challenges in the Indian Context
(Inaugural Address by Dr. Duvvuri Subbarao,
Governor, Reserve Bank of India)

On behalf of the Reserve Bank of India, let me
once again extend a hearty welcome to all the
delegates to this IADI-DICGC International
Conference on the Role of Deposit Insurance
in Bank Resolution Framework - Lessons
from the Financial Crisis. Welcome also to
this Sun City of Jodhpur - on the edge of the
Thar Desert - a city of forts and palaces, lakes
and gardens, and folklore and legend that
represents - in its mellifluous blend of tradition
and modernity - the best face of India.

DICGC

2. This conference is also a part of the golden
jubilee celebrations of DICGC which has
the distinction of being the second oldest
continuing deposit insurance system in the
world. Over the past 50 years, the DICGC
has been an important part of India’s financial
sector development; it has grown and evolved,
met many challenges and adapted to managing
new risks. On the way forward, the DICGC
will have to reinvent itself to meet the rising
demands of a rapidly growing and structurally
transforming economy. To do so, it has to
learn from the experience of depositinsurance
systems around the world and also from the
experience of the global financial crisis. This
conference, therefore, is an important learning
opportunity for DICGC to move up the value
chain in its business.

Lessons from the Financial Crisis

3. The financial crisis has taken a devastating
toll on global growth and welfare. Three years
on, the crisis is still with us; it has just shifted
geographically. In some respects, the 2008
and 2011 crises are similar. Both trace their
origins to the mispricing of risk - of private debt
in 2008 and public debt in 2011. Both began
from deceptively small sources - sub-prime
lending in the US in 2008 and government
debt in Greece in 2011. The contagion impact
in both cases was enormous and destructive.
There are striking dissimilarities between 2008
and 2011 as well. In 2008, the crisis revolved
around private debt and complex financial
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products making it difficult to determine where
risk lay; in 2011, the crisis is centred around
public debt with much greater clarity on where
exposure and risk lie. Most importantly, in
2008, governments were a part of the solution;
in 2011, governments are the problem. In 2008,
we were dealing with unknown unknowns; in
2011, we are dealing with known unknowns.

4. What is striking, and what is important from
the view point of this conference, is that no
matter where a financial crisis originates, no
matter what the causes are and no matter
how it evolves, banks become the centre
of the crisis. And when banks come under
stress, deposit insurance becomes a critical
variable in containing the crisis and restoring
confidence. To be able to discharge this
responsibility efficiently and effectively is
then the challenge for the deposit insurance
system.

5. The global financial crisis has triggered a
re-examination of how financial safety nets
function and of the relationships among
supervisors, bank insolvency agencies and
deposit insurers. The crisis made us realize
that depositors are more risk-sensitive than we
had thought. More than ever before, we know
that the threat of even small losses can lead to
destabilizing runs. This reinforces the case for
a truly integrated policy response to shocks,
where agencies responsible for supervision,
regulation, insolvency and deposit insurance
act quickly and in a well-coordinated manner.

6. We also learnt from the crisis that three
pillars are required to support a resilient
financial system. The first pillar is effective
supervision. Important lessons have emerged
from the crisis on making supervision stronger
and more effective. The second pillar is a
robust regulatory framework that integrates a
system-wide approach and has built-in buffers
to smooth cyclical volatility. And the third pillar,
the theme of this conference, is a resolution
framework that is quick and effective, and one
that creates the proper backstop to efforts at
limiting excessive risk.



7. There are varying models around the
world on how responsibilities for the above
three pillars are allocated across different
agencies. The specific regulatory architecture
of a country has implications for the role and
mandate of the deposit insurance system. In
some cases, deposit insurance systems are
actively involved in the resolution process,
in some cases less actively so, and in some
cases not at all. In India, bank resolution rests
entirely with the regulators and supervisors,
and the DICGC plays only a pay-box role.
| thought it appropriate, therefore, to use
the platform provided by this conference to
highlight some of the challenges that we face
in India in bank resolution, and in the process
identify the tasks ahead for DICGC.

Indian Financial Architecture

8. Before going on to discussing the challenges
of bank resolution, let me set the context by
giving a broad picture of the financial system
in India.

9. Our financial system comprises commercial
banks, co-operative banks, non-banking financial
companies, insurance companies, provident and
mutual funds, and the newly emerging pension
funds, with overall assets close to 140 per cent
of GDP. The commercial banks, comprising 60
per cent of the total financial assets, dominate
the financial system. Within commercial banks,
public sector banks, with nearly 75 per cent
of total assets, have a commanding presence.
Commercial banks in India are well-capitalized,;
system-level capital to risk-weighted assets ratio
(CRAR) under the Basel Il norms stood at 13.9
per cent as at end-June 2011, well above the
Indian regulatory minimum of 9 per cent.

10. There are certain structural and regulatory
features that make India’s financial system
resilient to stress. Commercial banks are
required to hold a significant proportion,
currently 24 per cent, of their assets in
government securities. The Reserve Bank
also mandates a reserve requirement
whereby banks are required to hold reserves
with the central bank to the extent of the
Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR). And importantly,
the fact of government ownership of a large
segment of commercial banks inspires public
confidence. Needless to say, all the insurance
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implied by the above regulatory and structural
factors comes at a cost, and we struggle with
balancing the costs and benefits.

11. The Reserve Bank of India has an
over-riding role in the financial safety-net
architecture in India - it has responsibility for
regulation and supervision of banks in addition
to its traditional central banking functions. The
Reserve Bank has broad resolution powers
over commercial banks under the Banking
Regulation Act. DICGC, being a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Reserve Bank, works in
close co-ordination with the central bank to
offer protection to small depositors.

12. A recent and significant development on
the financial stability front has been the setting
up of the Financial Stability and Development
Council (FSDC) under the chairmanship of
the Finance Minister with a wide mandate of
systemic oversight, regulatory co-ordination,
financial sector development and promotion
of financial literacy and financial inclusion.
A sub-committee under the chairmanship of
Governor of the Reserve Bank acts as the
operational arm of the FSDC. It provides
a mechanism for co-ordination among
regulators, and between regulators and the
government which, as we realized during this
crisis, is critically important, especially during
the stressed times.

13. Failures of commercial banks in India have
been rare. The last time when we had a major
commercial bank coming under distress was in
2004 and that was resolved by effectively and
quickly merging it with another strong public
sectorbank. Failuresamongurban co-operative
banks are, however, quite common. For banks
that fail to meet the minimum prescribed
requirements, we institute a regular monitoring
mechanism. A weak bank is required to put in
place a plan of action indicating targets for
critical financial parameters including capital
infusion. If weakness in the bank persists with
net worth turning negative and there is no
credible action plan for a turnaround, it is put
under a moratorium. The purpose of imposing
a moratorium is to prevent a run on the bank,
stop asset stripping and give time to the
regulators to identify a suitable strong bank for
takeover. The process of merger is put through
as expeditiously as possible in a transparent



and consultative manner. Importantly, in the
Reserve Bank, we have a committee of the
Board, the Board for Financial Supervision,
which reviews our bank supervisory function
and monitors the performance of banks,
especially weak banks.

14. The typical resolution methods that we
have used in India are assisting the troubled
bank in restructuring or merging it with a
strong institution or closure. The most common
method has been an assisted or compulsory
merger when the weak bank is merged with
another bank, usually a public sector bank.
There have been also cases of voluntary
merger where a healthy bank voluntarily took
over a weak bank. Apart from making payouts
to banks that are put under liquidation, DICGC
assists in mergers by meeting the shortfalls
in depositors’ claims up to the coverage limit,
when the acquiring bank is unable to meet this
liability. In case of smaller urban cooperative
banks, the general approach has been to
liquidate them with reimbursement made to
depositors.

Bank Resolution Framework and Deposit
Insurance

15. The financial crisis has underscored
the importance of rapid resolution to arrest
contagion and restore stability. We need a
resolution process where banks can be wound
down in an orderly fashion, removing the
unsafe or unsound elements but preserving the
vital financial activities. International financial
standard setting bodies like the Financial
Stability Board (FSB) and the Basel Committee
on Banking Supervision (BCBS) have
emphasized the need for national authorities
to have appropriate tools to deal with all types
of financial institutions in difficulty so as to
help maintain financial stability, minimize
systemic risk, protect consumers, limit moral
hazard and promote market efficiency. It is, of
course, still a ‘work in progress’.

16. Where do we in India stand on this? Even
as we have been able to resolve problem
banks so far, it is not clear whether our
resolution framework has been put to severe
test. There are several questions. Is our
resolution process quick and effective? What
are the fundamental resolution tools that we
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must have to confront not only small failures
but the possible failures of medium and large
banks? What constraints would we face in
preserving value if our financial firms become
globalized or systemically important? And
importantly, for DICGC, what is the optimal
role for the deposit insurer in the resolution?
Should we consider an alternative distribution
of insolvency responsibilities among the safety
net players?

17. Addressing these questions will require
some fundamental changes in our legal and
regulatory framework. | cannot, and do not,
intend to attempt an action plan in this regard.
What | will do, instead, is to present some
specific issues and constraints in the bank
resolution framework of India.

|. Appropriate Legal Framework

18. The first challenge is to develop a
comprehensive legal framework for resolution
that covers all different types of financial
institutions. Currently, the relevant provisions
on governing issues such as control of
management, acquisition of the financial
institution, suspension of business and winding
up, are all spread over different laws and
regulations. Moreover, different types of banks
are covered by different statutes. For example,
banks which are constituted as companies
are governed by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and the Companies Act, 1956 (private
sector banks and foreign bank offices). The
resolution regimes for public sector banks,
viz., State Bank of India, its subsidiaries,
nationalised banks and Regional Rural Banks,
which have been created by separate Acts of
Parliament, are contained in their respective
statutes. In the case of co-operative banks,
the Registrars of Co-operatives at the Central
or State level are responsible for oversight of
some aspects of their functioning, including
their winding-up and restructuring. Deposit
insurance is covered separately in the DICGC
Act, 1961, but is not integrated with banking
laws. Thus, the legal framework governing
bank resolution is spread all over, making the
framework complex, confusing and often non-
transparent.

19. One big issue that needs to be addressed
is whether the court-driven procedure as



followed in India for bank resolution can be
made faster. The resolution process can
be further delayed if the share-holders of a
bank challenge the authority of the regulator
to resolve the bank. In India, an enterprise
proposing to enter into a combination via a
merger or an amalgamation is required to
notify the Competition Commission, and the
Commission has been allowed up to 210 days
to decide on it before the default clause kicks
in. This further complicates the resolution of
banks through mergers and the uncertainty
can be potentially destabilizing. We have
made a proposal to the Government to exempt
bank mergers from this provision.

20. We in India need to watch for “best
practice” regarding the time frame for
resolving a bank. The process has to be quick
enough so that creditors of banks, especially
small depositors, do not suffer undue losses
and delays; maximum value is derived from
the failed or failing institution; and the
shareholders bear the brunt of the loss. We
also know that markets penalize delay in
decision-making and uncertainty over the
future of a failing institution. This conference
should deliberate on what is a reasonable
time-frame for resolution for different types of
institutions that harmonizes various competing
interests.

I1. Extended Role for Deposit Insurer

21. The second issue that we need to address
is where the ‘resolution authority’ should lie. In
particular, whether DICGC should have a more
proactive role in the supervisory framework to
aid early identification of bank failures and their
effective resolution. Over the last fifty years,
DICGC has done a good job in performing its
‘pay box’ role. But in making quick payments
to depositors, it is handicapped by inadequate
information sharing arrangements regarding
depositors. In India, the failures of commercial
banks have been rare and the beneficiaries
of the deposit insurance system have mainly
been the urban co-operative banks. While
the regulatory and supervisory framework for
urban co-operative banks has over time been
brought on par with that for commercial banks,
the resolution mechanism for these banks is
not fully in the hands of the Reserve Bank;
we share authority with the Central or State
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governments concerned. Because of this dual
control, there are delays in resolution of this
segment of banks right from the appointment
of liquidators, gathering of information about
depositors (which may not always be available
in electronic form), depositor payouts and
recovery of assets.

22. Globally, deposit insurance systems with
broad mandates are assuming a significant
role in the resolution of troubled banks. With
access to information on risk assessment of
banks, they are able to take prompt corrective
action. This arrangement gives the insurer
greater ability to address costs as compared
to pure pay-box systems.

23. Deposit insurers adopt a “least cost”
approach for resolving a failed institution.
This involves closer co-operation and co-
ordination of appropriate actions taken by the
safety-net participants, viz., the government,
regulatory bodies, the central bank and the
depositinsurer. Experience shows that deposit
insurers with sufficiently broad mandates, with
adequate powers, operational independence,
and assured sources of contingency funding,
have been more effective in building and
maintaining public confidence and dealing
with financial crises.

24.Somecountrieshaveundertakenareview of
their depositinsurance systems and resolution
frameworks and instituted important changes.
In India, we need to examine the benefits of
granting an extended mandate to the DICGC
in resolution of failing banks from the point of
view of faster settlement to depositors, and
lower the costs and speed of resolution with
associated benefits for the stability of the
financial system. A solution to the problem lies
in putting in place a clearly defined solvency
regime and a properly designed resolution

process. The Financial Sector Legislative
Reforms Commission appointed by the
Government is comprehensively reviewing

all the laws that apply to the financial sector
with the aim of making them supportive of
an expanding and modernizing financial
sector. It is expected that the Commission will
recommend a fundamental restructuring of
some laws so as to make the legal framework
simple, transparent and efficient. From the
Reserve Bank, we will present our view before



the Commission, and streamlining of laws
relating to bank resolution and reviewing the
mandate of the DICGC will be a part of our
presentation.

I11. Cross-Subsidization

25. A third challenge that we have been facing
arises from the heterogeneity of the banks
being covered under deposit insurance. In
particular, we have commercial banks and co-
operative banks whose laws and structures
are different and their failure rates, as | said
earlier, are also different. But they are all
covered by a uniform premium for insurance
under the DICGC. This inevitably leads to
cross-subsidization of co-operative banks
by commercial banks. Illustratively, over five
years, on an average, commercial banks
contributed 92 per cent of the premium
received by DICGC while the entire amount
of payout was to co-operative banks, which
account for only 14 per cent of the deposits
insured by DICGC.

26. This cross-subsidization, or charging
premium at a uniform rate from all categories
of banks, obviously raises a moral hazard.
One option for reducing cross-subsidy is to
charge a risk-based premium, but we are not
sanguine that this is necessarily optimal in
India. There needs to be a clearer assessment
of the trade-off between minimizing the moral
hazard and placing the additional burden of a
higher premium on banks that are already weak
and yet serve the very important objective of
financial inclusion. Another concern is that
imposition of risk-based premiums can have
a market impact, with stock prices of already
weak banks negatively affected by the burden
of higher premiums. On the other hand,
cross-subsidization can, in fact, be justified
by viewing higher premiums on larger banks
as a surcharge for their larger externalities
on the rest of the system. | hope some of
these cross-subsidization and moral hazard
issues will figure in the deliberations of this
conference.

IV. Adequacy of Deposit Insurance Fund
27. The fourth challenge | want to raise

relates to estimating the adequacy of the
Deposit Insurance Fund. Public confidence in
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deposit insurance will be determined largely
by whether the public believes that the deposit
fund is large enough to meet its commitments.
DICGC maintains an ex-ante fund that is
funded by the premium collected from insured
banks and income generated from investment
of funds. For maintaining depositor confidence,
the fund is required to be robust enough to
meet claims arising out of routine failure of
banks under normal situations. Going by the
past record of failures, the fund maintained by
DICGC appears adequate. But it is not clear
that the fund will be able to meet claims arising
from the putative failure of a couple of small
or medium size commercial banks. Admittedly,
no deposit insurer can maintain enough liquid
funds to face a widespread financial crisis. In
an extraordinary situation of systemic failure
of banks, it is imperative that the deposit
insurer is armed with unlimited and quick
access to funds from the central bank and/
or the government so that financial stability
is not jeopardized. As we all know, it was the
arrangements such as this that played a crucial
role in containing panic among depositors
during the 2008 crisis.

V. Cross-border Bank Resolution

28. Another challenging area, not only for us
butalso atthe globallevel, is cross-border bank
resolution. The main problem is differences in
the laws and regulatory frameworks across
the countries which makes resolution difficult,
inefficient and costly. There is clearly a strong
case for moving towards a more harmonized
legal and regulatory framework.

29. In India, the presence of cross-border
banks is relatively small. But as the world
economy recovers and global trade and
financial transactions grow, India will
increasingly be exposed to cross-border risks.
Now is the time to identify steps to make failure
resolution both fast and effective regardless
of its provenance. We will need to strengthen
relations with foreign supervisory authorities,
intensify information sharing, and consider
ways to develop a consensus on options for
resolving a failing global institution.

30. A connected issue in this context, one
that has been engaging our attention for the
past few years, is the appropriate framework



for operations of foreign banks in India. In
particular, we are debating whether we should
require compulsory local incorporation of
foreign banks. The organizational structure
for cross-border banking groups differs across
the world and reflects the diversity of their
business models and the varying stages of
financial development of different countries.
Both the branch and subsidiary models have
merits as well as limitations. The predominant
view globally is that under a branch mode, it
may be difficult to determine the assets that
would be available in the event of the failure
of the foreign bank to satisfy local creditors’
claims and the local liabilities that can be
attributed to the branch. The subsidiary
framework provides greater regulatory control
and comfort to the host jurisdictions, apart
from easing the resolution process. In crisis
situations, the distinction between the branch
and the rest of the bank and the legal location
of assets and liabilities can be really important.
The Reserve Bank will bring out guidelines for
the presence of foreign banks in India based
on the discussion paper that was released in
January this year.

VI. Resolution Framework for SIFls

31. The last challenge | want to raise is
regarding regulation of systemically important
financial institutions (SIFIs). Oversight and
regulation of SIFls is currently high on the
international agenda, especially as they have
a large presence in many countries and also
encompass a huge non-banking sector. The
treatment of SIFls requires a host of skills and
knowledge that all countries are struggling
to understand. There is a debate on the
appropriateness of “systemic surcharges” that
require SIFIs to hold additional capital. While
such higher capital will impose additional
costs on the firms, the benefits by way of
stronger balance sheets that are able to
withstand sharp financial shocks are expected
to outweigh the costs.

32. Equally importantly, we need to develop

an effective resolution regime for non-
bank financial institutions. Setting new risk
management and supervisory standards

for large and complex institutions is a huge
task; their implementation will be even more
demanding. So far, the differences in the
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regulatory and legal treatment of banks and
non-banks have been understandable as
their activities were concentrated in different
markets. The emergence of large complex
financial institutions and groups that straddle
both banking and non-banking space makes
the integration of such supervisory and
resolution frameworks imperative. This effort
will require considerable time, resources,
expertise and approach that incorporates a
system-wide analysis of risks.

33. Many Indian banks have grown and
expanded to become ‘financial conglomerates’
offering different financial products in different
markets. These can be construed as ‘domestic
SIFIs’. This poses two challenges from a
regulatory perspective; one, the absence of
adequate legal framework and two, the limited
inter-regulatory co-operation framework.

34. First, enhancing the efficiency of resolution
within the existing legal and regulatory
framework is one of the key responsibilities
of the newly created FSDC. An important task
will be the drawing up of resolution plans that
explicitly take into consideration information
on inter-linkages among institutions. In
addition, we also need to think in terms of a
mechanism similar to supervisory colleges for
global SIFls.

35. Second, the supervision of such
conglomerates muststartwithanunderstanding
of banks’ business models and risk profiles.
The Reserve Bank has carved out a ‘Financial
Conglomerates Monitoring Division’ to institute
a system of close and continuous supervision
of large and systemically important banking
groups. There are currently twelve institutions
falling under this category, accounting for 53
per cent of total assets of the banking sector.
We have also begun the application of a
forward-looking approach by carrying out the
stress tests under various scenarios as part of
our half-yearly Financial Stability Reports. The
FSDC Sub-Committee is currently engaged
in developing an institutional framework for
inter-regulatory co-ordination for monitoring
large financial conglomerates.

Conclusion

36. The global financial crisis, as someone



said, is too important to waste. We have, of
course, learnt a lot of lessons. We now know
that financial markets do not self-correct and
that the costs of financial destabilization can
be huge. We also know that the signals of
instability can be difficult to see in real time
and therefore we have to be extra watchful. We
are also more sensitive to the need for putting
in place the quick, effective and transparent
resolution systems so that the contagion can
be arrested.
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37. Another big lesson from the crisis has been that,
even as each of us has to learn from the sum total
of our collective experience, the solutions that we
adopt have to be contextual and tailored to country
circumstances. This is applicable to the whole gamut
of regulation and supervision of financial systems
including the operation of deposit insurance systems.
I hope this Conference will take us closer to ‘thinking
global and acting local’. | wish your deliberations all
success.



Empowering Deposit Insurance Entities to Face Challenges posed by
an Emerging Financial Landscape — Global and Indian Experience

(Valedictory Address by Dr. K.C. Chakrabarty, Deputy Governor, Reserve Bank of India)

Mr. Hiroyuki Obata, Deputy Governor, DICJ,
Japan, Mr. Carlos Isoard, Secretary General,
IADI, Switzerland, Mr. Jerzy Pruski, President,
BGF, Poland, Mr. Fred S. Carns, Director,
FDIC, USA, Mr. G. Gopalakrishna, Executive
Director, RBI, distinguished delegates, ladies
and gentlemen. At the outset, on behalf of
RBI, | extend a hearty welcome to all of you to
India and especially to this fascinating state
of Rajasthan. We thank IADI for agreeing to
hold this conference jointly with DICGC. As
you are aware, DICGC entered its Golden
Jubilee year on January 1, 2011. This event is
being hosted as a part of the Golden Jubilee
celebrations of DICGC, and hence holds a
special significance for us.

and

Global Financial Crisis

Insurance

Deposit

2. Recent global financial crisis has revealed
that financial systems around the world rely
on safety nets to reduce the adverse impact
of financial crisis as also to prevent the re-
occurrence of the crisis. During the global
crisis,uncertaintytriggered panicreactionsand
collapse of banks. Under these circumstances,
deposit insurance emerged as an important
part of financial safety net in arresting panic
reaction. Governments across the globe
took measures such as raising the deposit
insurance coverage limits, providing blanket
guarantees, etc. These measures restored the
public confidence in banking systems. Thus,
the importance of deposit insurance as a tool
for preventing and mitigating the impact of
financial crises as also for the smooth running
of financial systems and maintaining financial
stability has been fully appreciated.

3. The global financial crisis thus evoked
rethinking on the role of deposit insurance
systems and broader safety net issues. It is
now widely felt that the important safety nets
such as deposit insurance systems should
play a more pro-active role in regulatory
frameworks for early identification of bank
failures and their effective resolution. In order
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to enable the deposit insurance systems to
play their roles more effectively, a need has
been felt for redesigning the deposit insurance
systems with, inter-alia, an increased role in
bank resolutions. When individual institutions
fail, rather than let depositors be rescued
solely by insurance cover, which is anyway
not comprehensive for larger depositors, it
is more effective to involve the insurer in the
process right from the beginning. This will give
depositors, as a stakeholder group, a voice in
the process, allowing them to better protect
theirinterests, while simultaneously increasing
the capacity of the insurance scheme.

4. In the light of the above, | am happy to note
thatthis Conference hasbeenheldonthetheme
“Role of Deposit Insurance in Bank Resolution
Framework — Lessons from the Crisis” which
is very relevant, appropriate and timely. The
experts from a number of countries have made
presentations on significant sub-themes viz.,
critical elements in bank resolution framework,
country experiences, regulators’ responses
and international best practices. Various
aspects have been covered in this Conference
such as elements of insolvency framework,
cross-border insolvency framework, role of
deposit insurance in bank resolution, country
experiences, crisis framework, regulatory
reform (Basel Ill), depositinsurers’ response to
financial crisis, review of global practices with
respect to resolution framework, key attributes
for bank resolution, core principles for effective
deposit insurance systems and challenges to
assessment of safety net framework. Several
thoughts, views and experiences have been
shared and discussed in this Conference
by the experts and delegates, along with
prescriptions for policy makers. | would like to
summarise these.

Key Deliberations at the Conference

5. In this Conference, global regulatory
reforms were overviewed and their impact on
Asia, especially on Asian banks, was analysed.
There is a need to create a buffer of capital,



improve liquidity risk management of banks,
reduce their reliance on short-term wholesale
funding, promote resilience through incentives
for banks to fund activities with more stable
sources of funding, perform the micro and
macro stress testing, and create stronger
capital base. The relationship between
macro-prudential  policy framework and
deposit insurance was discussed. The issues
covered a macro-prudential perspective by
deposit insurers, their specific role in financial

stability, funding arrangements, deposit
insurance premium, coverage, and cross-
border co-ordination of deposit insurance.

USA (FDIC)’s experience revealed the need to
restore discipline in the marketplace, allowing
the failure of large financial entities if they
become non-viable, necessity of cross-border
co-operation for their orderly liquidation,
strong capital base by banks and enforcing
objective capital standards by supervisors.
Other country experiences showed the need
for strengthening the legal and operative tools
of deposit insurers, making banking resolution
simulation exercises, and regular monitoring
of systemic institutions.

6. According to some other presentations,
deposit insurance should be the responsible
resolution agency with financial accountability
and core competencies. There should be
contingency planning, collaboration of
authorities, ex-postfunding scheme, consumer
awareness, recovery and resolution plans,
faster payouts, and regulatory reforms. Deposit
insurer needs to have independence, quick
responding ability, access to financial data,
adequate funding, and legal protection. Key
attributes of resolution regime were identified
that would help the deposit insurers to meet
their objectives. Concern was expressed
on weakening of deposit insurance systems
due to supervisory and regulatory lacunae,
slow implementation of new measures, and
apprehensions about increased moral hazards
by governments.

7. FSB’s work on resolution stressed the need
for deposit insurers to be well connected to all
aspects of the resolution framework including
Information, tools, contingency planning, etc.
In the context of cross-border insolvency,
there should be a multi-prong policy approach
comprising increasing loss absorbency,
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strengthening the resolution regimes, market
infrastructures and supervision. Discussions
also hovered around addressing systemic
risks, changing role and future directions
for deposit insurers, their design features
and organizational issues with implications
for expanded resolution role. Finally, role of
Core Principles was elaborated, along with
assessment challenges.

8. The deliberations and discussions in this
Conference have been fruitful and have
certainly provided food for thought for the
policy-makers. | will now give you a snapshot
of India’s deposit insurance system, flag the
issues in the context of the required reforms
ahead and look at the way forward for the
global deposit insurance systems.

India’s Deposit Insurance System

9. In a country like India where there is a
significant extent of financial exclusion, and
small depositors are worried about safety
of their funds, deposit insurance is critical
for financial inclusion and plays a role of a
catalyst therein. Deposit insurance also
protects small depositors from strategic errors
by management and wider systemic shocks.
At the same time, other elements of financial
safety net framework including financial
regulation / supervision also work towards
promoting financial inclusion. It is surprising
that in India, there is inadequate awareness of
the facility of depositinsurance. One reason for
this could be that in India, banks are perceived
to be either too-big-to-fail or impossible to fail
on account of the Government or RBI backing.
While this may be true for the public sector
banks, it certainly does not hold good in the
case of private sector banks, foreign banks
operating in India and the large number of co-
operative banks.

10. Let me give you a broad overview of the
deposit insurance system in India. India’s
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (DICGC) was set up way back
in 1962 as per the provisions of an Act of
Parliament, i.e., DICGC Act, 1961. It is the
second oldest ongoing deposit insurance
agency in the world. DICGC is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of India’s central bank, viz., Reserve
Bank of India. It is virtually a Pay-Box System



as its role is limited to settlement of claims as
per extant rules and regulations. Table 1 would
give you an idea of the magnitude of claim
settlement operations of DICGC. DICGC’s
Mission is ‘To contribute to financial stability
by securing public confidence in the banking
system through provision of depositinsurance,
particularly for the benefit of the small
depositors’. Its Vision is ‘To be recognized as
one of the most efficient and effective deposit
insurance providers, responsive to the needs
of its stakeholders’. All commercial banks
and eligible co-operative banks are covered
under deposit insurance. The number of
banks registered with DICGC as on March 31,
2011 stood at 2,217. The insurance coverage
is INR 0.1 million per depositor (about US$
2,240). About 93 per cent of deposit accounts
by number and 35 per cent of deposits by
value are covered under deposit insurance
(Table 2). This coverage stands at 1.6 times
India’s per capita GDP as on March 31, 2011.
The insurance premium is charged at a flat
rate. It may be mentioned that the banking
sector in India remained largely buffered from
the recent global financial crisis and as such,
post-global financial crisis, there is no change
in the insurance coverage and the rate of
premium.

Table 1: Bank Failures and Claims Paid by DICGC

Year No. of Failed Claims Paid

Banks*| (Amount in US$ million)
2007-08 22 40
2008-09 30 45
2009-10 28 145
2010-11 28 89

* All the banks were urban co-operative banks.
DICGC settles claims upon liquidation of a bank.

Table 2: Deposit Distribution vis-a-vis Insurance
Coverage

Particulars As at the end of 2010-11
(April-March)
Number of | Value (in INR
Accounts billion)
(in million)
1. Deposits from INR 0O to 977| 17,358 (389)
INR 0.1 million
2. Deposits from INR 0.1 75| 32,166 (720)
million to total
3. Aggregate Deposits 1,052 49,524 (1,109)

Notes: 1. Data in brackets are in US$ billion.
2. Maximum insurance coverage level is INR 0.1 million.
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11. | would like to inform you that an
Assessment Team comprising representatives
of IADI and IMF visited DICGC at end-
September 2010 to undertake a field test of
the Draft Assessment Methodology for the
Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance
Systems. According to the Report of the team,
DICGC is compliant or largely compliant with
about half of the eighteen Core Principles
for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems.
In its “paybox” function, the DICGC is fully
or largely compliant on all Core Principles.
However, weaknesses in the overall insolvency
framework that are outside the control of the
DICGC makes overall compliance with many
Core Principles limited.

12. On the eve of the Golden Jubilee, DICGC
has initiated measures to enhance public
awareness on deposit insurance through
printing of brochures and posters and
communication to the insured banks to spread
awareness by displaying information about
DICGC in all bank branches. The Corporation
is also trying to roll out depositor-centric
tools such as Integrated Claims Management
System (ICMS) for capturing more accurate
and up-to-date information on deposits that
would aid in faster settlement of claims.

Reforms in Deposit Insurance System

13. | now turn to the reforms required to be
made in India’s deposit insurance system and
flag the issues therein. First, the recent crisis
has shown that deposit insurers should play
a proactive role in regulatory frameworks for
early identification of bank failures and their
effective resolution with the aim of protecting
their funds and maintaining public confidence.
Therefore, it is necessary to broaden the
mandate of DICGC from pay-box (to pay the
claims of depositors to the extent and in the
manner stipulated in the law) to attending all
aspects of bank resolution, not only as part
of the liquidation process, but in monitoring
of banks, prompt corrective action and finding
and implementing the least cost method of
resolution of troubled banks. This would lead
to faster settlement to depositors, lower costs
and higher speed of resolution with associated
benefits for the stability of the financial
system. The ultimate way-out is to put in place
a clearly defined bank solvency regime and a



properly designed resolution process. Second,
RBI should have powers to resolve a bank
before insolvency. A special bank resolution
legislation is needed to expand resolution
powers. Also, a legislation is needed for
appointment of temporary administrator. Third,
for depositors of failed banks to maintain
confidence in banking system, it is essential
to provide depositors quick access to their
funds. Therefore, DICGC needs to look into
ways to expedite reimbursement to depositors.
This  requires technology upgradation,
including the adoption of CBS by all urban
co-operative banks (UCBs) and an effective
interface between the DICGC and banks’ Core
Banking Solutions (CBS) to access depositor
databases. Moreover, deposit insurers should
be informed sufficiently in advance of the
conditions under which a reimbursement may
be required and be provided with access to
depositor information in advance. Fourth, it
is necessary to increase the coverage limit
that has remained unchanged at INR 0.1
million since 1993. The increase in deposit
insurance coverage has also been alluded
to in the recent Damodaran Committee
report on Customer Service. Fourth, due to
the dual nature of control over co-operative
banks and low level of technology deployed
in these banks, there are delays in receiving
information regarding depositors. Also, there
are delays in appointment of liquidators.
Currently, DICGC, has little powers over
liguidators to expedite the collection of
information. The process can be expedited
if liquidators provide the information within
a shorter time-frame. Therefore, it will be
beneficial to grant DICGC the power to appoint
and monitor liquidators. Fifth, for maintaining
depositors’ confidence, the deposit insurer
should have sufficient funds available to fulfil
its mandate. The financial position of DICGC
needs to be strengthened with appropriate
arrangements for back-up funding. About half
of the premium income of DICGC, which is
its main source of funds, is paid as income
tax to Government. Since DICGC is a non-
profit organisation serving social obligations
of protection of small depositors, it should
be exempted from payment of tax, as is done
globally. The tax exemption would enable
DICGC to build up its fund base and thereby
provide higher coverage to depositors and
even pass on the benefits to insured banks by
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reducing the rate of premium, after the desired
reserve ratio is attained. Sixth, global crisis
has shown that deposit insurer does need
assistance from government/central bank in
case of any systemic crisis and the required
amount is unpredictable. The back-up funding
to DICGC from RBI is a small amount (INR
50 million). Therefore, it would be ideal if
availability of back-up support can be made
unlimited and with a quick approval process.
Seventh, DICGC has been having a flat rate
premium system. This could be replaced by
a risk-based differential premium system. The
latter would reduce moral hazard and bring
greater fairness in the premium assessment
process.

14. For redesigning India’s deposit insurance
system by making many of the requisite
reforms as discussed above, it would be
necessary to make thorough changes in the
DICGC Act. A Working Group on Reforms in
Deposit Insurance, including Amendments
to DICGC Act, has been set up by us which
would be looking into these aspects.

Global Deposit Insurance Systems: Policy
Issues and the Road Ahead

15. The session on ‘Critical Elements in Bank
Resolution Framework’ presented, apart from
the elements on insolvency framework, the
cross-border insolvency framework and role
of deposit insurance in bank resolution. For
prevention/insulation of an economy from
financial crisis, deposit insurance systems
across the globe need to be a more integral
part of the overall safety net framework. In
this context, there is a need to broaden the
mandate of deposit insurers for effective
resolution of banks of all sizes, as also to
initiate preventive action and risk minimization.
It is also necessary to give powers to deposit
insurers to fulfil their mandates. An effective
bank resolution process with participation of
deposit insurers would facilitate the ability
of deposit insurers to meet their obligations,
minimize resolution costs as well as disruption
in markets, maximize recoveries on assets,
reinforce discipline through legal actions and
set up flexible mechanisms such as those
facilitating bank acquisitions.

16. It is imperative to create an enabling



national legal architecture for effective and
timely functioning of the failure resolution
framework, which would permit orderly
liguidation of banks and timely payout
and transfer of insured deposits. Deposit
insurer should have effective resolution
tools designed to help preserve critical bank
functions, achieve transfer of accounts or
assets/businesses and/or maintain continuity
of banking services. It would be necessary to
establish such resolution procedures which
will allow flexibility for resolution at a lesser
cost than otherwise likely during depositor
reimbursementdue toliquidation. Itis essential
to equip the deposit insurer with the powers
to provide for transfer of insured deposits
to stronger banks. Resolution procedures
should clearly ensure that first, the banks’
shareholders take the losses. Depositinsurers
should share in the proceeds of recoveries.

17. A framework needs to be in place for close
co-ordination and information sharing (on
routinebasisasalsoregardingbanksinfinancial
difficulty) among the deposit insurer and other
financial system safety-net participants. Such
information should be accurate and timely.
Regarding cross-border issues, while ensuring
confidentiality, all relevant information should
be exchanged between deposit insurers in
different jurisdictions and possibly between
deposit insurers and other foreign safety-net
participants, when appropriate. Depositors
in the jurisdictions affected by cross-border
banking arrangements should be provided
with the information on deposit insurance
system legally responsible for reimbursement
and the limits and scope of coverage. Where
a deposit insurer perceives a real risk that
it may be required to protect depositors
in another jurisdiction, it should have
contingency planning that allows for cross-
border arrangements or agreements.

18. With increasing global financial integration,
consistency in the basic principles that guide
deposit insurance is essential for maintaining
a level playing field internationally. In this
context, information exchange among deposit
insurers gains importance. Today, there are
a large and growing number of cross-border
financial institutions functioning across
multiple deposit insurance jurisdictions. There
is a need for clarity regarding the obligation of
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each deposit insurer in respect of each cross-
border institution. While the ‘Core Principles
for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems’
state that the deposit insurance already
provided by the home country system should
be recognised in the determination of levies of
premium, there is a need for a firm and shared
understanding on this.

19. Sessions on country/regional experiences
by US, Europe, Asia and Latin America show
that there is a large diversity in the deposit
insurance  systems, legal  frameworks,
efficiency, mandates, economic and banking
environments in these economies. My view is
that diversity does not mean adversity. The
deposit insurance systems across the globe
should make earnest efforts to comply with
IADI’s Core Principles on Effective Deposit
Insurance Systems’. Core Principles outline
the guiding framework for deposit insurance
systems and incorporate inherent flexibility.
Compliance to them does not forbid countries
from making their own tailor-made systems.
The presentations and discussions in this
Conference on cross-country experiences
would certainly help all of you to utilise this
knowledge in attaining your goals.

20. The Session on Regulators’ Response

covered the crisis framework, Basel |l
— global perspectives and challenges to
implementation, and deposit insurers’

response to financial crisis. The regulator’s
policies/actions should always be such that
these facilitate the deposit insurer’s job,
which will ultimately help in preventing/curing
the crisis as also attain financial stability and
inclusion. Well-crafted regulatory reforms will
always make the financial systems immune,
adaptable and complementary to deposit
insurers’ aims and operations. Close and
continuous co-ordination between the two is
a sine qua non. As regards deposit insurer’s
response to financial crisis, | would like to say
that a deposit insurer, in collaboration with
the regulator, should develop an advanced
sensory system for early detection of crisis and
excellent contingency planning with adequate
funds on demand so as to nip the crisis in
the bud and safeguard depositors’ interests.
The adequacy of deposit insurance funds and
the financial strength of deposit insurers to
meet their obligations during financial crises



requires specific attention in the light of the
global events of the recent past.

21. The Session on Bank Resolution
Framework - International Best Practices has
covered global practices with respect to bank
resolution, key attributes for bank resolution
and Core Principles. These best international
practices would act as good benchmarks for
you. You would know what is best and where
do you stand, accordingly how far you have to
march ahead and in which direction.

Conclusion

22. | conclude with an appeal to all of you to
work upon your deposit insurance systems to
make them ideal by creating an environment
comprising good bank regulation and
supervision, sound governance of safety net
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agencies, strong legal framework and strong
accounting and disclosure regimes. Avoid
moral hazards, have a specified mandate and
necessary powers, build up sound governance,
have appropriate interaction with other safety
net participants, make banks’ membership
compulsory, build up strong and quick funding
mechanisms, create public awareness and
make the resolution process effective.

23. | am sure that this Conference has given
you valuable inputs and the knowledge gained
through the discussions on crucial aspects
in this Conference will be utilized by all the
delegates for attaining the best outcomes
in their countries so as to make their safety
nets and deposit insurance systems ideal and
insulating their economies from any financial
and systemic disturbances in future. My best
wishes for all your endeavors.



REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE WORKING OF THE
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2012

(Submitted in terms of Section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART I: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

1.1 REGISTRATION / DE-REGISTRATION
OF INSURED BANKS

The number of registered insured
banks as on March 31, 2012 stood at 2,199
comprising 87 commercial banks, 82 regional
rural banks (RRBs), 4 local area banks (LABs)
and 2,026 co-operative banks. Year-wise
and category-wise particulars showing the
number of registered banks since inception of
the deposit insurance in 1962 are furnished
in Annex I and Il. During the year 2011-
12, 6 commercial banks and 1 co-operative
bank were registered as insured banks and 1
commercial bank and 24 co-operative banks
were de-registered, the details of which are
furnished in Annex IIl.

1.2 EXTENSION OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE
SCHEME

At present, the deposit insurance
extended by the Corporation covers all
commercial banks, including LABs and RRBs,

and co-operative banks in all the States and
Union Territories (UTs). During the year,
deposit insurance cover was extended to the
UT of Chandigarh, which has one co-operative
bank. UTs of Lakshadweep and Dadra and
Nagar Haveli do not have any co-operative
bank.

1.3 INSURED DEPOSITS

The number of accounts and the amount
of deposits insured with the Corporation as
also the extent of protection accorded to
depositors at the end of 2010-11 and 2011-12
are furnished in Table 1.

The extent of protection accorded to
depositors since the introduction of deposit
insurance and bank group-wise break-up for
last three years are furnished in Annex IV and
V, respectively. Extent of protection accorded
to the depositors over the years is shown in
Chart 1. The current level of insurance cover
at 0.1 million (X1 lakh) works out to 1.64
times per capita GDP as on March 31, 2012.

Table 1: Insured Deposits’

Particulars As at the end of

2010-11 2011-12
1 Total no. of Accounts (in million) 1,051.60 1,073.00
2 Fully Protected Accounts (in million) 976.90 996.00
3 Percentage of 2 to 1 92.9 92.8
4 Assessable Deposits (T in billion) 49,524.27 57,674.00
5 Insured Deposits (% in billion) 17,358.00 19,043.00
6 Percentage of 5 to 4 35.0 33.0

* Based on returns as on 30" September of the previous year.
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Chart 1: Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors
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1.4 DEPOSIT INSURANCE PREMIUM

1.4.1 The bank category-wise break-up
of premium (including interest on overdue
premium) collected from insured banks during
2010-11 and 2011-12 is presented in Table 2.
Premium received from banks increased by
16.4 per cent during the year.

Table 2: Premium Received

(% million)
Year Commercial | Co-operative Total
Banks Banks

including

LABs &

RRBs
2010-11 44,884 3,558 48,442
2011-12 52,591 3,807 56,397
1.4.2 PENAL INTEREST ON DELAYED

PREMIUM

In terms of Section 15(3) of DICGC Act,
1961, if any insured bank makes default in
payment of any amount of premium, it shall,
for the period of such default, be liable to pay
to the Corporation interest on such amount
at such rate not exceeding eight per cent
over and above the Bank Rate, as may be
prescribed. Further, in terms of Section 20 of
the DICGC General Regulations, 1961, the
rate of interest is fixed at 8 per cent above the
Bank Rate. With the increase in Bank Rate
from 6 per cent to 9 per cent, the rate of penal
interest was revised to 17 per cent.
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Chart 2 : Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Reserve Ratio (RR)
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1.5 DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is
sourced out of the premium paid by the insured
banks and the coupon income received from
(and reinvested in) the Central Government
securities. There is also an inflow of small
amounts into this fund out of the recoveries
made by the liquidators / administrators /
transferee banks. Thus, the Corporation
builds up its DIF through transfer of excess of
income over expenditure each year. This fund
is used for settlement of claims of depositors of
banks taken into liquidation / reconstruction /
amalgamation, etc. The size of DIF is¥300,930
million including surplus of¥253,253 million as
on March 31, 2012 implying a Reserve Ratio
(ratio of Deposit Insurance Fund to Insured
Deposits) of 1.6 per cent. Trend in reserve
ratio since 2000-01 is furnished in Chart 2.

1.6 SETTLEMENTOFDEPOSITINSURANCE
CLAIMS

During the year 2011-12, the Corporation
settled aggregate claims for 2,873 million in
respect of 58 co-operative banks (18 main
claims and 40 supplementary claims) as
detailed in Annex VI. There was no claim from
commercial banks.

State-wise number of failed banks along
with the amount of claims settled for the year
2011-12 is furnished in Chart 3. Majority of
the claims were from banks in Gujarat and
Maharashtra.



A provision of ¥7,835 million was held
towards the estimated claim liability in respect
of 190 banks which are under amalgamation/
liguidation and whose licence / application
for licence to carry on banking business has
been cancelled / rejected by Reserve Bank of
India.

During the year 2011-12, the Corporation
made efforts to settle claims that were
pending for a long time. The total number of
pending claims (where an order for liquidation
has been issued but the liquidator has not
submitted claim list to the Corporation) has
come down from 38 as on March 31, 2011 to
32 as on March 31, 2012 showing about 16
per cent decline during the year. During the
year, the Corporation has settled the claim of
Hubli Dharwad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
which was under liquidation for more than
twelve years involving ¥18 million. Claim lists
of three more banks involving ¥66.3 million
which were pending for more than 7 years were
also settled by the Corporation. The age-wise
break-up of banks under liquidation where the
liguidators are yet to submit the claim lists to
the Corporation is given in Table 3.

Chart 3: State-wise Claims Settled and No. of Banks Failed
during 2011-12
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The average period for settlement of
claims increased marginally to 52 days from
49 days (Table 4).

Table 4: Average Period for
Settlement of Claims

Financial Year Average Number of Days

for Claim Settlement
2007-08 53
2008-09 43
2009-10 54
2010-11 49
2011-12 52

1.7 TOTALCLAIMSSETTLED/REPAYMENTS
RECEIVED

Upto March 31, 2012, a cumulative
amount of¥2,959 million was paid and provided
towards claims in respect of 27 commercial
banks since the inception of deposit insurance
(Chart 4). Cumulative repayment received in
case of commercial banks from the liquidators

Chart 4: Cumulative Amount of Claims Settled and Recoveries
(As on March 31, 2012)
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Table 3: Position of Age-wise Break-up of Pending Claims

Pending Claims

Age-wise break-up

More than 10 5-10 years old 1-5 years old Less than 1 | Total number of

years old year old Claims

As on March 2011 2 12 14 10 38
As on March 2012 1* 10 12# 9 32

* The bank is in the process of converting itself into a co-operative society.
# One bank out of 12 banks has since merged with another co-operative bank.
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/ transferee banks aggregated 31,390 million
(including %19.08 million received during
2011-12).

The cumulative amount of claims paid
/ provided in respect of 302 co-operative
banks since inception amounted to ¥40,090
million (including ¥2,870 million paid during
the year 2011-12). In the case of co-operative
banks, cumulative repayments received from
the liquidators / transferee banks aggregated
6,360 million (including %801.88 million
received during the year 2011-12). The
particulars of banks in respect of which claims
have been paid / provided for and repayments
received / written off till March 31, 2012 are
furnished in Annex VII.

The details of banks for which provision
for settlement of claims as on March 31, 2012
is made are presented in Annex VIII. Number
of liquidated banks along with amount of
claims settled from 1999 onwards is shown in
Chart 5.

1.8 COURT CASES

As on March 31, 2012, the number of
court cases relating to deposit insurance
activity of the Corporation, pending in various
courts stood at 188 as against 201 cases as

at the end of March 2011. Out of 188 cases,
32 were filed by the Corporation and 156
were filed against the Corporation. Court-wise
break-up of cases is given in Chart 6.

There has been substantial increase
in the number of court cases since the year
2001-02. The number of such cases has gone
up from 10 as on March 31, 2002 to 188 as on
March 31, 2012 (Table 5). This has been on
account of large number of banks placed
under liquidation or directions under Section
35A of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 by
RBI, resulting in restrictions on withdrawal
of deposits. Aggrieved with non-payment
of deposits, depositors approach Consumer
Courts and implead the Corporation as one
of the respondents. Sometimes, such cases
have been filed before liquidation of the banks
or submission of claim list by the liquidators in
which the Corporation is not liable to pay any
amount to the depositors. The issues raised in
the cases mainly relate to payment of amounts
in excess of maximum permissible limit or
those inadmissible under DICGC Act, 1961,
dispute over Corporation’s preferential right
of repayment in terms of Section 21 of DICGC
Act 1961 read with Regulation 22 of DICGC
General Regulations, 1961, payment of claims
when a bank is placed under direction, etc.

Chart 5 : Payouts and Number of Liquidated Banks Chart 6: Court-wise Break-up of Cases
(As on March 31, 2012)
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Table 5: Number of Court-Cases
As at 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
End-March
No. of Cases 10 66 89 126 126 128 124 122 174 201 188
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1.9 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES

As on March 31, 2012, no credit
institution was participating in any of the
credit guarantee schemes of the Corporation.
Subsequent to 2003-04, no guarantee fees on
guarantee claims have been received and no
claims have been paid (Annex IX).

By virtue of Corporation’s subrogation
rights, recoveries received under the Small
Loan Guarantee Scheme 1971 during 2011-
12 aggregated 2.2 million as against ¥18.3
million received during the previous year.
The recoveries under the Small Loans (SSI)
Guarantee Scheme, 1981 aggregated 1.0
million as against¥2.8 million received during
the previous year.

PART Il: RECENT POLICY INITIATIVES

2.1 EXPEDITIOUS SETTLEMENT OF
DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS
The Corporation has been adhering
to the statutory requirement of settling

deposit insurance claims within two months
of submission of claim list by liquidators.
However, it has been observed that in
certain cases, at times, the liquidators had
not submitted the claim list for long period,
although the stipulated period for submission
of claims was three months in terms of Section
17(1) of DICGC Act, 1961. The Corporation
has therefore prescribed comprehensive
guidelines in order to expedite settlement of
old claims.

2.2 DIRECT PAYMENT TO DEPOSITORS
THROUGH “AGENCY” ARRANGMENTS
WITH PUBLIC SECTOR BANKS

The Corporation has been paying the
claims of the depositors through liquidators.
Based on the feedback and suggestions
from several consumer protection fora and
in the interest of depositors, the Corporation
has reviewed the manner of payment to the
depositors. Therefore, in pursuance of its
policy of providing depositors of banks under
liquidation prompt access to their insured
funds and in accordance with its e-governance
policy, it has been decided to make payment
to the depositors directly through “agency”
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arrangements with a few public sector banks.
Under the Scheme, the payments will be made
by the agency banks through combination of
the following three scenarios to ensure 100
per cent coverage of the depositors:

i. Direct remittance through core
banking system (CBS) for those who
hold accounts with the bank.

ii. Remittancethroughnationalelectronic
fund transfer (NEFT) for those who
hold account with other banks.

iii. Payment through prepaid / preloaded
cards to those depositors who do not
hold a bank account and also do not
wish to open an account.

The liquidator would continue to provide
support to the Corporation by preparing
the claim list capturing all the information
necessary for electronic payment of the deposit
amount. The scheme will be implemented on
pilot basis in Maharashtra during 2012-13 and
extended to other states in due course.

2.3 SUBMISSION OF SUPPLEMENTARY
CLAIMS - “SUNSET” CLAUSE

Prior to April 2007, the joint accounts
(AB & BA) in a bank under liquidation were
aggregated as one account held “in the same
capacity and in the same right” and the claim
amount was settled by the DICGC subject
to the limit (0.1 million) as prescribed in
Section 16(1) of the DICGC Act, 1961. With
effect from April 26, 2007, these joint accounts
were treated as held in “different capacity
and different right” and claim amounts were
settled treating each account as a separate
account. Additional claims arising on account
of the revised guidelines as submitted
by the liquidators of banks in the form of
supplementary claims were settled by the
Corporation from time to time. Subsequently,
the benefits were also extended to banks taken
up for liquidation prior to April 26, 2007.

On a review of its guidelines on
settlement of supplementary claims, it has
been decided to introduce the “Sunset” clause
in terms of which the liquidators would be
allowed to submit the supplementary claims in
respect of joint accounts held on AB/BA basis
in co-operative banks taken up for liquidation



prior to April 26, 2007 for one more year only,
i.e., up to March 31, 2013. No supplementary
claims submitted after March 31, 2013 would
be considered by the Corporation. The Press
Release in this regard has been placed on the
website of the Corporation and Reserve Bank
of India.

2.4 REDUCTION IN TIME FOR REFUNDING
UNDISBURSED AMOUNT BY
LIQUIDATORS

In the case of urban co-operative banks
under liquidation, the claims of depositors are
disbursed through the liquidators appointed
by the Registrar of Co-operative Societies in
the States. Undisbursed / unclaimed amount
keeps lying with liquidators out of claims
settled amount by Corporation. DICGC took
initiative in the matter and devised a format of
demand noticetobe servedupontheliquidators
defaulting in refunding the undisbursed
amount to the Corporation. Demand notices
were issued to the defaulting liquidators.

The Corporation has also decided with
effect from June 1, 2012 to reduce the
time period for refund of amount remaining
undisbursed with liquidator from 6 months to 4
months from the date of release of depositors’
claim amount by Corporation. This would be
implemented after giving notices to Registrar
of Co-operative Societies of all States and
issuing circular to all liquidators.

2.5 INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT
GUIDELINES

The existing risk management framework

and investment management guidelines as
approved by Board were effective up to March
31, 2011. The Board of the Corporation in its
meeting held on March 12, 2012 approved the
revised guidelines for the financial year 2012-
13. The following major changes were brought
about in the revised guidelines :
(i) ThescopeofthelnvestmentManagement
Committee has been widened to include
the risk management functions and
the committee has been renamed as
Investment and Risk Management
Committee.
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(i)  The portfolio of the Corporation has
been divided in two parts - Liquid
Portfolio and Long Term Portfolio.
While Liquid Portfolio would consist of
securities maturing in next one year
and the two most traded securities, the
Long Term Portfolio would consist of
all the remaining securities. To contain
the market risk in Long Term Portfolio,
its duration has been benchmarked with
the CASBI (CCIL AIll Sovereign Bond
Index) duration. The revised Guidelines
stipulate that the duration of the Long
Term Portfolio shall be within CASBI
Duration +/- 50 basis points (as against
CASBI Duration +/-25 bps hitherto).

(iii) As in the earlier guidelines, the VaR
of the portfolio shall be continued to be
computed by historical method at 99 per
cent confidence level over time horizon
of one year. However, an annual back
testing exercise has been stipulated
in the revised guidelines to check the
accuracy of VaR model.

To take care of concentration risk, it has
been stipulated that investment in any
four securities shall not be more than 20
per cent of the entire portfolio.

(iv)

(v) The revised Guidelines propose stress
testing of the portfolio with respect to
liquidity risk and ALM mismatch as fixed
by the Investment and Risk Management
Committee.

(vi) Parameters for operational risk have
been included in the revised Guidelines.
Now the dealers would be required to
go on leave (excluding casual leave and
special sick leave) for a minimum period
of 10 days in a year.

The Guidelines primarily aim at safety
and liquidity of the deposit insurance fund.
Therefore, no target returns have been fixed
for the Treasury. However, returns of the
Long Term Portfolio have been benchmarked
to the CASBI Total Return Index (TRI). The
Corporation being a subsidiary of the Reserve
Bank, the Guidelines prohibit the dealers from
taking a view on the interest rate movement.
Within the given framework of the liquidity



and risk, the Corporation will try to generate
superior returns without resorting to any
speculative activity.

2.6 TREASURY MID OFFICE

In October 2011, with a view to improving
the functioning of Treasury, a Mid Office, was
created. The Mid Office carries out monitoring
of risk control limits, rate reasonability of the
deals, study of markets, identification of new
risks, etc. and submits weekly reports on the
above aspects.

2.7 COMPUTATION OF ASSESSABLE
DEPOSITS: CERTIFICATE BY
STATUTORY AUDITORS

It was observed that the assessable
deposits were not being computed correctly by
many insured banks leading to disagreement
between the reported and audited deposit
figures. It has, therefore, been decided that
the computation of assessable deposits and
premium should be verified by Statutory
Auditors of the insured banks based on
guidelines issued by the Corporation and a
certificate submitted to the Corporation on
annual basis with effect from the year ended
March 31, 2012. In this regard, a circular on
‘Rationalisation of Deposit Insurance Returns
- Submission of Certificates by Statutory
Auditors’ was issued by the Corporation in
September 2011.

2.8 MEETINGS WITH THE PRINCIPAL
SECRETARY (COOPERATION) AND
RCS OF STATE GOVERNMENTS AND
WORKSHOP FOR LIQUIDATORS

During the year under review, high level
meetings were arranged between Executive
Director of the Corporation, Executive Director
in-charge of Urban Banks Department, RBl and
Principal Secretary, Cooperation / Registrars
of Cooperative Societies of four states, viz.
Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh, Gujarat and
Maharashtra, which cover majority of liquidated
urban co-operative banks where Corporation
has settled the claims of depositors. During
these meetings, important issues such as non-
refund of undisbursed amount, non-submission
/ delayed submission of statements / returns
to the Corporation, slow progress in liquidation

33

process and non-repayment of Corporation’s
share in recoveries by the liquidated urban
co-operative banks were discussed.

Along with the high level meeting,
workshops were also organised for liquidators
of banks in these states to sensitise them
regarding importance of timely submission of
returns/statements to enable corporation to
monitor the liquidation process. Liquidators
were also impressed upon for refund of
undisbursed amount within stipulated time
schedule and timely repayment of dues of the
corporation out of recoveries made by them
during liquidation process.

2.9 STUDYONCOMPUTATIONOFLIABILITY
ON ACTUARIAL BASIS

The Corporation has engaged the
services of National Insurance Academy (NIA),
Pune to conduct a study on the ‘Computation
of Liability of the Corporation on Actuarial
Basis’. As a part of the study, NIA would
also develop a model for estimating deposit
insurance liabilities of the Corporation after
studying the models used internationally and
recent developments in domestic as well as
international markets. The model would be
validated with the help of suitable statistical
tests.

PART Ill: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS'

3.1. INSURANCE LIABILITIES

(a) During the year 2011-12, an amount of
%2,873.12 million (%3,789.45 million)
was paid towards insurance claims
indicating a decline of 24.18 per cent.
The ascertained liabilities towards
deposit insurance claims outstanding as
on March 31, 2012, have been estimated
at ¥6,885.46 million (35,615.71 million),
indicating an increase of 22.61 per
cent.

(b) The Balance of Fund (i.e., actuarial
liability) as at the end of the year under
review stood at 347,677.60 million
(%37,736.00 million) as per assessment
by approved Actuaries M/s. K. A. Pandit
& Co.

1 Figures in bracket pertain to the previous year.



(c)

There is no likely claim liability in respect
of the Credit Guarantee Fund.

3.2. REVENUE DURING THE YEAR
(a) The pre-tax revenue surplus in the
DIF during the year 2011-12 decreased
by %1,442.73 million from %61,452.16
million to ¥60,009.43 million, i.e., by 2.4
per cent. This was mainly on account of
increase in net actuarial liability charged
torevenue by34,951.30 million, increase
in net claims by %1,859.11 million,
increase in depreciation on investments
by %3,433.17 million, decrease in
recovery by ¥783.18 million, decrease in
interest on IT refund by ¥1,210.11 million
and payment of service tax of ¥2,681.62
million for the first time which was offset
by increase in premium income by
7,955.49 million and increase in income
from investments by ¥5,520.27 million.

The pre-tax revenue surplus in the CGF
during 2011-12 decreased by 13.01
million, i.e., by 6.98 per cent over the
previous year from ¥186.24 million to
173.23 million. This was mainly on
account of increase in depreciation on
investments by ¥23.07 million, decrease
in recovery by ¥17.85 million, decrease
in interest on IT Refund by ¥5.36 million
offset by an increase in income from
investments by ¥33.27 million.

(c) The pre-taxrevenue surplus in General
Fund for the year under review was 30.63
million as against revenue surplus of
161.51 million representing a decrease
of 99.6 per cent over the previous year.
This was mainly on account of decrease
in income from investments by I99.53
million, increase in depreciation on
investments by ¥78.04 million, increase
in staff cost by ¥5.84 million, increase
in expenses on printing, stationery &
computer consumables by ¥4.46 million,
offset by decrease in travelling and
halting expenses by ¥27.47 million .
3.3. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2012, the accumulated
surpluses/reserves (post tax) in the DIF,
CGF and GF stood at 3253,252.71 million
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(209,299.94 million), %3,000.61 million
(%3,103.30 million), and %4,303.15 million
(%4,382.79 million), respectively.

3.4 INVESTMENTS

The book (at cost) value of investments
of the three Funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF
stood at %3,20,203.70 million (32,65,816.65
million), ¥3,803.97 million (33,592.24 million)
and 35,410.09 million (%5,310.97 million),
respectively, as at the end of year. The
accumulated depreciation in the value of
Investments in the above three funds at
13,662.60 million (¥8,675.53 million); ¥495.20
million (398.27 million) and ¥631.50 million
(519.62 million), respectively as on March
31, 2012 have been fully provided for under
Investment Reserve.

3.5. TAXATION
3.5.1 Income Tax

As on March 31, 2012, the accumulated
balance in advance income tax account in
respectof DIF, CGF and GF stood at360,525.01
million (392,059.43 million), ¥303.70 million
(%2,151.68 million)and¥209.46 million (X339.49
million), respectively. The accumulated
balance in provision for taxation account in
the DIF, CGF and GF stood at ¥52,647.06
million (¥89,059.37 million), ¥431.41 million
(%2,059.04 million) and ¥57.36 million (3121.42
million), respectively, as on that date. Balance
in the accounts has come down as the amount
outstanding in the accounts for assessment
years 2001-02, 2005-06, 2006-07, 2008-09,
2009-10 has been appropriated to Reserves
and Surplus.

3.5.2 Service Tax

From September 2011, Ministry of
Finance, Government of India has imposed
service tax on the premium collected by
the Corporation from banks stating that the
insurance activity of DICGC would fall under
the ambit of Section 65(105)(d) of the Finance
Act, 1994 and is, therefore, chargeable to
service tax. Accordingly, the Corporation has
obtained service tax registration and paid
service tax amounting to 2,900 million and
3,430 million for the premium due on October



1, 2011 and April 1, 2012, respectively. There
will be an outflow of an amount equivalent to
12.36 per cent of the premium per year, which
will have impact on the surplus generated. The
Corporation is already paying Income Tax on
the premium and investment income.

PART IV: TREASURY OPERATIONS

4.1 In terms of Section 25 of the DICGC
Act, 1961, the Corporationinvestsits surplus
in the Central Government Securities. The
overall size of the investment portfolio of
the Corporation stood at ¥329.42 billion as
on March 31, 2012 representing an increase
of ¥54.70 billion (19.91 per cent) over the
previous year. The portfolio generated
coupon yield of 7.92 per cent during the
year. After adjusting the depreciation on
investment, the time weighted average
return of the portfolio stood at 6.40 per cent
for the year 2011-12.

4.2 The Central Government securities
are valued at model prices published by
FIMMDA. While the appreciation isignored,
the depreciation is being fully provided for
and booked under the Investment Reserve
(IR). As on March 31, 2012, the balance in IR
was %14.79 billion. Further, the Corporation
maintains the Investment Fluctuation
Reserve (IFR) as a cushion against market
risk. As on March 31, 2012, the amount
maintained in IFR was ¥12.16 billion against
the market risk of ¥11.84 billion (calculated
under Standardised Duration method). The
Modified Duration of the portfolio was 5.87
as on March 31, 2012.

PART V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS

5.1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The general superintendence, direction
and the management of the affairs and

business of the Corporation vest in a Board of
Directors which exercises all powers and does
all acts and things which may be exercised or
done by the Corporation.

5.1.1 In terms of Regulation 6 of the DICGC
General Regulations, 1961, the Board of
Directors of the Corporation is required to
meet ordinarily once in a quarter. During the
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year ended March 31, 2012 four meetings of
the Board were held.

5.1.2 NOMINATION/RETIREMENT OF
DIRECTORS

Dr. Prakash Bakshi (Chairman,
NABARD) was nominated on the Board of
the Corporation on August 19, 2011 under
Section 6(1)(d) of the DICGC Act 1961.
Shri Kamlesh Vikamsey was appointed
as Director on September 05, 2011 under
Section 6(1)(e) of the DICGC Act 1961. Prof.
G. Sivakumar was appointed as Director on
September 20, 2011 under Section 6(1)(e)
of DICGC Act, 1961. Shri B.L Patwardhan
was appointed as Director on October 12,
2011 under Section 6(1)(d) of DICGC Act,
1961. Shri M. Ramadoss, Director and also
a member of the Audit Committee of the
Board (ACB) resigned from the Board of the
Corporation and ceased to be a Director
with effect from October 14, 2011.

5.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD
Consequent upon the nominations of Shri

Prakash Bakshi and Shri Kamlesh Vikamsey

on the Board of the Corporation, the ACB was

reconstituted as follows:

1. Shri. Kamlesh Vikamsey Chairman

2. Shri Prakash Bakshi Director
3. Dr. Shashank Saksena GOl

nominee Director
4. Shri G.Gopalakrishna Director

During the year ended March 31, 2012
four meetings of the Audit Committee of the
Board were held.

5.2.1 IT Committee
A Board-level sub-committee to deal
with information technology (IT) related

issues was constituted in December 2011.
The composition of the same was as under:

1. Prof. G. Sivakumar Chairman
2. Shri Kamlesh Vikamsey Member
3. Shri G. Gopalakrishna  Member
4. Dr. A. S. Ramasastri Invitee



So far, one meeting of the IT Committee
has been held in March 2012.

5.3 INTERNAL CONTROLS

5.3.1 BUDGETARY CONTROL

The Corporation has devised a system
of exercising control over revenue and
expenditure under its three Funds viz., Deposit
Insurance Fund (DIF), Credit Guarantee Fund
(CGF) and General Fund (GF). The yearly
budget for the expenditure under DIF and
GF are prepared by the Corporation, based
on various parameters, viz., cancellation
of licence / liquidation of insured banks,
staff and establishment related payments
etc. The budget is approved by the Board
before commencement of each accounting
year. Estimates of receipts under the three
funds, viz., premium receipts, recoveries
and investment income are also included in
the budget. The budgeted expenditure and
receipts vis-a-vis actual expenditure / receipt
is reviewed at quarterly interval.

5.3.2 MANAGEMENT AUDIT AND SYSTEMS
INSPECTION BY RBI

Management  Audit and Systems
Inspection, 2011 was conducted by Inspection
Department of Reserve Bank of India between
January 24 and February 15, 2011. The
observations of Inspection Team categorised
3 paragraphs as ‘major’, of which 2 have been
complied with. Out of 101 ‘other’ paragraphs,
94 paragraphs have been complied with.

5.3.3 CONCURRENT AUDIT

The Corporation has introduced a
system of concurrent audit (on site) of all its
operations by a firm of Chartered Accountants
since the year 2004-05. The monthly audit
findings are placed before the Audit Committee
of the Board.

5.3.4 CONTROL AND SELF ASSESSMENT
AUDIT (CSAA)

The Corporation has additionally put
in place a Control and Self Assessment
Audit (CSAA) system (peer review) whereby
officers of the Corporation are required to
conduct audit of areas with which they are not
functionally associated and submit report to
General Manager.
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5.4 TRAINING AND SKILL ENHANCEMENT

In order to upgrade the skills of its
human resources, the Corporation deputes
its staff to various training programmes,
conferences, seminars and workshops.
These programmes are mostly conducted
by various training establishments of RBI,
reputed training institutes in India as well as
abroad, International Association of Deposit
Insurers and other foreign Deposit Insurance
Institutions. During 2011-12, 29 employees
comprising 26 officers, 1 class Ill staff and
2 class IV staff were deputed to RBI training
establishments and external training institutes
in India. Twelve officers were deputed to
participate in trainings/ conferences organised
by IADI and other foreign deposit insurance
institutions.Three officers were deputed for
collaborative Management Development
Programme of Indian Management Institute,
Delhi and Indian Institute of Management,
Lucknow arranged by RBI. Further, one officer
was deputed for Management Programme at
Kuching, Malaysia.

5.5 STAFF STRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation is on
deputation from Reserve Bank of India. The
Staff strength of the Corporation as on March
31, 2012 stands at 88 as against 93 as on
March 31, 2011. Category-wise position of
staff is as under:

Ofthe total staff, 55 percentwere in Class
I, 25 per cent in Class Ill and the remaining
20 per cent in Class IV. Of the total staff, 15
per cent belonged to Scheduled Castes and
14 per cent belonged to Scheduled Tribes as
on March 31, 2012 (Table 6).

Table 6: Category-wise Position of Staff

Category | Number of which | Percentage %

SC ST SC ST
1 2 3 4 5 6
Class | 48 7 14.6 14.6
Class llI 22 2 2 9.1 9.1
Class IV 18 4 3 22.2 16.7
Total 88 13 12 14.8 13.6

SC: Scheduled Castes. ST: Scheduled Tribes.



5.6 THE RIGHT TO
2005

INFORMATION ACT,

Government of India enacted the Right
to Information Act, 2005 in June 2005. The Act
came into effect from October 12, 2005. The
Corporation, as a public authority, as defined
in the Act, is obliged to provide information to
the members of public. During the year 2011-
12, total 77 requests were resolved including
4 cases under Appellate Authority.

5.7 PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI

During the year 2011-12, the Corporation
continued its efforts to promote the use of
Hindi in its working. The Corporation ensures
compliance of Section 3(3) of the Official
LanguagesImplementationAct. The Head Office
of the Corporation has been notified under Rule
10(4) of the Official Languages Rules, 1976.
The Corporation prepares quarterly progress
reports on use of Hindi. The Corporation also
organizes ‘Hindi Fortnight’ every year. Many
programmes including competitions were
conducted during Hindi fortnight organised
in the second half of September 2011. The
Official Languages Implementation Committee
meets regularly once in a quarter to monitor
and promote the use of Hindi in the day-to-day
functioning of the Corporation.

5.8 CUSTOMER CARE CELL IN THE
CORPORATION

The Corporation is a public institution
and its main function is to settle the claims
of depositors of failed insured banks. The
Corporation operates a customer care cell
for prompt redressal of complaints from the
members of public against the Corporation.

5.9 SUGGESTIONS GIVEN TO FSLRC:
REFORMS IN DEPOSIT INSURANCE

The Central Government on March 24,
2011 constitutedthe Financial Sector Legislative
Reforms Commission (FSLRC) under the
Chairmanship of Shri Justice (Retd.) B.N.
Srikrishna. The terms of reference of FSLRC,
inter alia, included examining the architecture
of the legislative and regulatory system
governing the financial sector in India, review
of existing laws governing the financial sector,
review of inter-play of jurisdictions occupied
by regulators, issues relating to conflict of
interest of regulators etc. The Corporation has
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forwarded several suggestions to the Reserve
Bank for forwarding to FSLRC aimed towards
effective functioning of the deposit insurance
system in India.

A number of suggestions are aimed at
improving the efficiency in making payouts
to depositors. These include, shortening the
time frame for payouts, reducing the time
given to liquidators to submit information on
deposits to DICGC and empowering DICGC to
make interim payments to depositors. As an
effective deposit insurance system requires
that the deposit insurer has access to
adequate funds, the Corporation has proposed
measures to strengthen the fund base of the
Corporation by seeking exemption from taxes,
increase in authorised capital, increase in
ceiling on premium, power to collect premium
in advance, widening the range of investment
options and provide unlimited emergency
funding support to the Corporation. There is
also need to strengthen information sharing
arrangements between DICGC and RBI with
regard to banks likely to fail. The Corporation
has sought clarification in the manner of
sharing recoveries and suggested that
undisbursed amounts lying with liquidators be
returned to Corporation quickly. In addition,
as the Corporation is no longer providing
credit guarantee services, it is recommended
that credit guarantee may be removed from
the mandate of DICGC. The Corporation has
also suggested broadening of its mandate to
involve it in various aspects of bank resolution
and strengthening of the Corporation.

5.10 FSB’'S DEPOSIT
REVIEW

INSURANCE PEER

The Financial Stability Board (FSB)
undertook a peer review of deposit insurance
systems among its member institutions
based on the BCBS-IADI Core Principle for
Effective Deposit Insurance Systems and the
assessment methodology. The peer review
report observes that the global financial crisis
has illustrated the importance of effective
depositor compensation arrangements. The
crisis resulted in greater convergence in
practices across jurisdictions and emerging
consensus about appropriate design
features that include higher coverage levels,
elimination of co-insurance, improvements
in the payout process, greater depositor



awareness, adoption of ex-ante funding by
more jurisdictions, and strengthening of
information sharing and coordination with
other safety net participants.

Some of the recommendations given in
the peer review report are especially relevant
for Indiain the context of (i) review of coverage
levels to ensure that it strikes an appropriate
balance between depositor protection and
market discipline; (ii) prompt depositor
reimbursement in situations when payout is
the only choice to deal with a bank failure; this
needs to be supported by comprehensive and
prompt access to bank data, early information
access via a single customer view, and
robust information technology infrastructure;
(iii) strengthening of degree of coordination
between the deposit insurance agency and
other safety net players to ensure effective
resolution planning and prompt depositor
payment; (iv) unambiguous and immediate
access to reliable funding sources (including
any back-up funding options) to meet the
financing requirements.

5.11 GOLDEN JUBILEE OF DICGC

DICGC entered its Golden Jubilee year
on January 1, 2011. As part of its Golden
Jubilee Celebrations, DICGC hosted an
international seminar in collaboration with
International Association of Deposit Insurers
(IADI) on “Role of Deposit Insurance in Bank
Resolution Framework — Lessons from the
Financial Crisis” from November 13 to 16,
2011 at Jodhpur, Rajasthan. The theme of the
conference reflected the evolving thinking on
the various elements of financial safety net
framework in post-financial crisis period wherein
need was felt for a well-defined resolution
framework for banks and closer integration
of the deposit insurance agency with other
players in the safety net. The speakers at the
Conference included Governor, Reserve Bank
of India, Chairman, DICGC, President, IADI,
Chairman, Asia-Pacific Regional Committee of
IADI, Secretary-General, IADI, heads/senior
representatives of deposit insurance agencies,
representatives  of  international bodies
including International Monetary Fund (IMF),
Financial Stability Board (FSB) and Bank for
International Settlements (BIS), and private
practitioners. The international conference was
attended by around 80 participants from deposit
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insurance agencies of around 25 countries and
senior officials from RBI and DICGC. The |IADI
community appreciated DICGC’s initiative in
organising this timely conference on a topic that
is being highly debated by the authorities across
countries and provide a platform for sharing of
views and provide future guidance. This gave
DICGC an opportunity to play a leadership role
in IADI and is significant for guiding future role
of DICGC in IAD/I’s learning initiatives.

5.12 ROLE IN IADI

5.12.1 Shri G. Gopalakrishna, Executive
Director, DICGC attended the Annual General
Meeting of the IADI held in Warsaw, Poland
in October 2011 and was elected to the
Executive Council (EXCO) of IADI. He was also
nominated by the EXCO to be member on the
Audit Committee of the IADI. He attended the
EXCO meeting of the IADI held in Istanbul,
Turkey in February 2012.

5.12.2 DICGC has been providing support as
instructor / facilitator to trainings / workshops
being organised by IADI on assessment of
compliance with Core Principles for Effective
Deposit Insurance System. During 2011-12,
support was provided to workshops held at
Washington DC, USA; Basel, Switzerland; and
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

5.13 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29(1) of the DICGC
Act, 1961, M/s. Sarda & Pareek, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai were appointed as
Auditors of the Corporation for the year 2011-
12 with the approval of the Reserve Bank.

The Board appreciates the efforts put in
by the staff of the Corporation for maintaining
its operational efficiency.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
CREDIT GUARANTEE
CORPORATION, MUMBAI

!&HM}Q_

(S. V. Gokarn)
Chairman
Dated: June 13, 2012



ANNEX -1

NUMBER OF BANKS COVERED UNDER THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE SCHEME SINCE 1962

Year/Period At the Registered De-registered during At the end

beginning during the the year / period where of the year/

of the year/ year/ period Corporation’s Liability period

period (2+3-6)

was was not Total
attracted attracted (4+5)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715

2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2011-12 2,217 7 12 13 25 2,199

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.
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ANNEX -1l

A. CATEGORY-WISE BREAK-UP OF INSURED BANKS

Year (as at end March) No. of Insured banks
Commercial RRBs LABs | Co-operative Total
Banks Banks
2009-10 83 82 4 2,080 2,249
2010-11 82 82 4 2,049 2,217
2011-12 87 82 4 2,026 2,199
RRBs: Regional Rural Banks  LABs: Local Area Banks
B. STATE WISE BREAK-UP OF INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS
(AS AT END MARCH 2012)
Sr. No. State / Union Territory Apex Central Primary Total
1 Andhra Pradesh 1 22 105 128
2 Assam 1 0 8 9
3 Arunachal Pradesh 1 0 0 1
4 Bihar 1 21 3 25
5 Chhattisgarh 1 6 11 18
6 Goa 1 0 6 7
7 Gujarat 1 18 239 258
8 Haryana 1 19 7 27
9 Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8
10 Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 4 8
11 Jharkhand 0 8 2 10
12 Karnataka 1 21 266 288
13 Kerala 1 14 60 75
14 Madhya Pradesh 1 38 53 92
15 Maharashtra 1 31 527 559
16 Manipur 1 0 2 3
17 Meghalaya 1 - 3 4
18 Mizoram 1 - 1 2
19 Nagaland 1 - - 1
20 Orissa 1 17 12 30
21 Punjab 1 20 4 25
22 Rajasthan 1 29 39 69
23 Sikkim 1 0 1 2
24 Tamil Nadu 1 24 129 154
25 Tripura 1 0 1 2
26 Uttar Pradesh 1 50 68 119
27 Uttarakhand 1 10 7 18
28 West Bengal 1 17 46 64
Union Territory
1 NCT Delhi 1 0 15 16
2 Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 0 0 1
3 Daman & Diu 0 0 0 0
4 Puducherry 1 0 1 2
5 Chandigarh 1 0 0 1
Total 31 370 1,625 2,026
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ANNEX - 1ll

BANKS REGISTERED AND DE-REGISTERED DURING THE YEAR 2011-12

Bank Type / State

Sr. No.| Name of the Bank

A. REGISTERED (7)

Commercial Banks (6) 1 Sber Bank, New Delhi

Cooperative Banks (1)

Rabo Bank International, Mumbai
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., Mumbai
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Ltd., Mumbai

Woori Bank, Chennai

D a0 A WDN

National Australia Bank, Mumbai

U.T. of Chandigarh (1) 1 The Chandigarh State Co-op. Bank Ltd., Chandigarh

Regional Rural Banks (0) | Nil

B. DEREGISTERED (25)

Commercial Banks (1) 1 SBI Commercial and International Bank Ltd.

Cooperative Banks (24)

(Acquired by State Bank of India)

Andhra Pradesh (1) 1 Tandur Mahila Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., Tandur

Gujarat (6)

1 Vepar Vikas Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd.,Vadodara

2 Shri Limbdi Vibhagiya Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Surendranagar
(Merged with Junagadh Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Junagadh)

3 Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Godhra
(Merged with Prime Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Gujarat)

4 Palanpur Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Palanpur
(Merged with Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Jaipur)

5 Dakor Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Kheda
(Merged with Co-op. Bank of Rajkot Ltd.,Gujarat)

6 Gujarat Industrial Co-op.Bank Ltd.,Ahmedabad
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ANNEX- Il (Concld.)

Bank Type / State

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

Karnataka (2)

Maharashtra (14)

Madhya Pradesh (1)

Regional Rural Banks (0)

A~ W N

(&)}

10
11
12

13
14

Nil

Nippani Urban Souharda Co-op.Bank Ltd. ,Belgaum
(Merged with Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune)

Navkalyan Co-op.Bank Ltd.,Hubli
(Merged with Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranii
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.)

Shri Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Nasik
Indira Shramik Mahila Nagari S. Bank Ltd.Solapur
Sidheshwar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Majalgaon

The Agrasen Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Pune
(Merged with Mahanagar Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Mumbai)

Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Jalgaon
Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune

Memon Co-op.Bank Ltd.,Mumbai
(Merged with Bank of Baroda)

Shree Balbhim Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd.,Kolhapur
(Merged with Apna Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Mumbai)

Solapur Nagari Audyogik Sahakari Bank Niyamit,Solapur
Bhandari Co-op.Bank Ltd.,Mumbai
Bharat Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd.,Solapur

Jalgaon Merchants Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Jalgaon
(Merged with Deogiri Nagari .S. Bank Ltd.,Aurangabad)

The Veerashaiva Co-op.Bank Ltd.,Chembur

Yawal Peoples Co-op.Bank Ltd.,Jalgaon
(Merged with Co-op. Bank of Rajkot Ltd.,Gujarat)

Bhoj Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit, Dhar
(Merged with Shivalik Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., Saharanpur)
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ANNEX - IV
EXTENT OF PROTECTION ACCORDED TO THE DEPOSITORS OF INSURED BANKS

(Commercial Banks, Regional Rural Banks, Local Area Banks and Co-operative Banks)

(As on last working day of June 1990 through September 2011)

Year No. of Fully Total No. of Percentage Insured Total | Percentage of

Protected Accounts of (2to 3) Deposits* Assesable (5 to 6)

Accounts (in millions) (X billion) Deposits

(in millions)* (X billion)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1962 6 7 78.5 4 17 231
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 721
1999-00 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2007-08 962 1039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding ¥1,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, ¥ 5,000 from January 1, 1968
onwards, 310,000 from April 1, 1970 onwards, 320,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards, 330,000 from July 1, 1980 onwards
and ¥ 1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards.
Note:- Data from 2009-10 are as per new reporting format.
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ANNEX -V

EXTENT OF PROTECTION ACCORDED TO THE DEPOSITORS OF INSURED BANKS (CATEGORY-WISE)

Year Category of Banks No. of Insured Insured Total Percentage
Banks Deposits Assessable of Insured

(X billion) Deposits Deposits to

(X billion) Assessable

Deposits

1 2 3 4 5 6
2009-10 I. Commercial Banks (i to v) 87 13,519 40,948 33.0
i) SBI Group 7 4,099 10,147 404

ii) Public Sector 19 7,419 19,105 38.8

iii) Foreign Banks 34 187 4,423 4.2

iv) Private Banks 23 1,811 7,266 24.9

v) Local Area Banks 4 4 7 53.5

Il. RRBs 82 957 1,199 79.8

Ill. Co-operative Banks 2080 2,348 3,732 62.9

TOTAL (I+11+l11) 2249 16,824 45,880 36.7

2010-11 I. Commercial Banks (i to v) 86 13,979 44,530 31.4
i) SBI Group 6 3,695 9,929 37.2

ii) Public Sector 19 7,867 22,309 353

i) Foreign Banks 35 240 2,464 9.8

iv) Private Banks 22 2,172 9,819 221

v) Local Area Banks 4 4 8 54.6

Il. RRBs 82 1,019 1,305 78.0

IIl. Co-operative Banks 2049 2,360 3,689 64.0

TOTAL (I+l1+l11) 2217 17,358 49,524 35.1

2011-12 I. Commercial Banks (i to v) 87 15,405 52,119 29.6
i) SBI Group 6 4,046 11,546 35.0

ii) Public Sector 20 8,797 27,956 31.5

i) Foreign Banks 41 221 2,650 8.4

iv) Private Banks 20 2,336 9,958 23.5

v) Local Area Banks 4 5 10 51.9

Il. RRBs 82 1,120 1,522 73.6

Ill. Co-operative banks 2026 2,518 4,033 62.4

TOTAL (I+I1+111) 2199 19,043 57,674 33.0
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ANNEX- VI

DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2011-12

Sr. Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of Amount of Claims
No. Supplementary | Depositors (% in million)
Claim
1 2 3 4 5
Co-operative Banks
Chattisgarh (1)
1 Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 1 0.01
Sub Total 1 0.01
Gujarat (27)
2 Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 34 1.60
3 Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 25 0.87
4 The Navsari Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 22 0.97
5 Petlad Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 2 0.10
6 Sabarmathi Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 1 0.10
7 Seth B.B. Shroff Bulsar Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd.| Supplementary 590 32.64
8 The Sidhpur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 6,706 33.51
9 Surendranagar Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 45 0.27
10 Ahmedabad Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 93 1.80
1 Visanagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 61 2.38
12 Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 66 0.16
13 Shri Swaminarayan Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 79 4.26
14 Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 50 2.08
15 Ankaleshwar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 190 0.81
16 Suryapur Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 190 10.83
17(a) | Anyonya Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 70,846 577.90
17(b) | Anyonya Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 4 0.34
18 Cambay Hindu Merchants Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 9,336 86.76
19 Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 80 1.88
20 Bahadurpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 4 0.29
21 The Royale Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 15 0.75
22 Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 2 0.10
23 Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 1 0.01
24 Charotar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 106 7.14
25 Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 61 2.50
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ANNEX- VI (contd.)

Sr. Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of Amount of Claims
No. Supplementary [ Depositors (% in million)
Claim
26 The General Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 64 1.26
27 The Janata Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 17 0.66
Sub Total 88,690 771.97
Karnataka (6)
28 Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 1 0.09
29 Rabkavi Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 10,462 67.39
30 Sri Mouneshwara Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 1,640 2.57
31 Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 6,021 11.16
The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar Urban
32 Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 6,075 38.15
33 Haliyal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 1 0.00
Sub Total 24,200 119.36
Maharashtra (21)
34 Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 5 0.15
35 Rohe Ashtami Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 6 0.19
36 South Indian Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 104 0.81
37 Sholapur District Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 1 0.10
38 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd. , Dhulia Supplementary 9 0.26
39 The Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 54,918 402.55
40 Nagpur Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 46 0.68
41 Yashwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj Supplementary 22 0.38
42 Vasantdada Shetkari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 131 3.73
43 Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 33,474 403.72
44 Kupwad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 365 6.22
45 Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 2 0.07
46 Sadhna Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 2 0.03
47 Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 9,798 112.96
48 Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 2,292 26.55
49 Shri Jyotiba Sahakari bank Ltd. Main 7,596 22.00
50 Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 16,324 197.71
51 Vidarbha Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 11,304 159.54
52 Chopda Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd Main 10,264 71.27
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ANNEX- VI (concld.)

Sr. Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of Amount of Claims
No. Supplementary [ Depositors (% in million)
Claim

53 Shree Mahesh Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 3 0.05

54 Ichalkaranji Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd Main 43,785 553.01
Sub Total 19,0451 1,962.01
Madhya Pradesh (3)

55 Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Main 2,729 12.25

56 Maharashtra Brahmin Sahakari Bank Ltd. Supplementary 22 0.84

57 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 58 2.53
Sub Total 2,809 15.61
West Bengal (1)

58 Asansol Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd. Main 1,012 4.16
Sub Total 1,012 4.16
Grand Total 30,7163 2,873.12
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ANNEX - VII

INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED - ALL BANKS
LIQUIDATED /AMALGMATED / RECONSTRUCTED UPTO MARCH 31, 2012

(Amount in ¥ million)

Sr Name of the Bank Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Settled Received (Col. 3-
( Written off) Col.4)
1 2 3 4 5
| COMMERCIAL BANKS
i) Full repayment received
1) Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 0.93 0.93 -
2) Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank Ltd., Bijapur (1965)* 0.01 0.01 -
3) Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna (1970)* 4.63 4.63 -
4) Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur (1964)* 0.70 0.70 -
5) Latin Christian Bank Ltd., Ernakulam (1964)* 0.21 0.21 -
6) Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 370.00 370.00 -
7) Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj (1987)* 14.66 14.66 -
TOTAL ‘A’ 391.14 391.14 -
ii) Repayment received in part and balance due written off
8) Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai (1963)* 0.25 0.14 -
(0.12)
9) Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., Unnao (1964)* 0.11 0.03 -
(0.08)
10) Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun (1969)* 0.02 0.01 -
(0.01)
11) Metropolitan Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 0.88 0.44 -
(0.44)
12) Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 0.73 0.37 -
(0.36)
13) Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri (1963)* 0.03 0.02 -
(0.01)
14) Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1966)* 1.73 1.68 -
(0.05)
15) National Bank of Pakistan, Kolkata (1966)* 0.10 0.09 -
(0.01)
16) Parur Central Bank Ltd., North Parur, Maharashtra (1990)* 26.02 23.19 -
(2.83)
TOTAL ‘B” 29.87 25.97 -
(3.89)
i) Part repayment received
17)  National Bank of Lahore Ltd., Delhi (1970)* 0.97 0.97 -
18) Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin (1986)* 116.28 105.58 10.70
19) Lakshmi Commercial Bank Ltd., Banglore* 334.06 91.36 242.70
20) Hindustan Commercial Bank Ltd., Delhi (1988)* 219.17 105.38 113.79
21) United Industrial Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1990)* 350.16 32.63 317.53
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

Sr Name of the Bank Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Settled Received (Col. 3-
( Written off) Col.4)
1 2 3 4 5
22) Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30.63 13.48 17.15
23) Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., Thanjavur, T.N (1990)* 107.84 93.49 14.35
24) Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., Tirunelveli, T.N (1990)* 76.45 75.90 0.55
25) Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati (1990)* 72.58 9.76 62.82
26) Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok (2000)* 172.96 0.00 172.96
27) Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P (2002)* 1,056.44 441.66 614.79
TOTAL ‘C’ 2,537.53 970.20 1,567.33
TOTAL (A+B+C) 2,958.54 1,387.31 1,567.33
(3.89)
I CO-OPERATIVE BANKS
i) Full repayment received
1) Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Malvan (1977) 0.18 0.18 -
2) Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1978) 1.07 1.07 -
3) Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1984) 1.84 1.84 -
4) Ramdurg Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., Ramdurg (1981) 0.22 0.22 -
5) Bombay Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1976) 0.57 0.57 -
6) Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 12.50 12.50 -
7) Hindupur Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P (1996) 0.12 0.12 -
8) Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd.,A.P (2005) 0.63 0.63 -
TOTAL ‘D’ 17.14 17.14 -
i) Repayments received in part and balance due written off
9) Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1977) 0.28 0.00 -
(0.28)
10) Bhadravati Town Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bhadravati (1994) 0.03 0.00 -
(0.03)
11) Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank Ltd, Mumbai (1978) 0.06 0.00 -
(0.06)
12)  Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 0.71 0.53 -
(0.18)
13) Ratanagiri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ratnagiri, 4.64 1.26 -
Maharashtra (1978)* (3.39)
14) The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 212 0.55 -
(1.57)
TOTAL ‘F’ 7.83 2.33 -
(5.49)
iii) Part repayment received
15) Vishwakarma Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1.16 0.56 0.60
Maharashtra (1979)*
16) Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 0.70 0.31 0.40

Maharashtra (1979)*
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ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

Sr Name of the Bank Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Settled Received (Col. 3-
( Written off) Col.4)
1 2 3 4 5
17)  Kalavihar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1.32 0.34 0.98
Maharashtra (1979)*
18)  Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bangalore, Karnataka (1982)* 9.13 1.30 7.84
19)  Kollur Parvati Coop. Bank Ltd., Kollur, A.P (1985) 1.40 0.71 0.69
20)  Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mysore, Karnataka (1985) 0.27 0.07 0.21
21)  Kurduwadi Merchants Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 0.49 0.40 0.08
Maharashtra (1986)*
22)  Gadag Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1986) 2.29 1.32 0.97
23)  Manihal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1987) 0.96 0.23 0.73
24)  Hind Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Lucknow, U.P (1988) 1.10 0.00 1.10
25)  Yellamanchilli Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (1990) 0.44 0.05 0.38
26)  Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Gurzala, A.P (1991) 0.39 0.05 0.34
27)  Kundara Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kerala (1991) 1.74 0.91 0.83
28)  Manoli Shri Panchligeshwar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1.74 1.14 0.61
Karnataka (1991)
29)  Sardar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Baroda, Gujarat (1991) 7.49 1.80 5.69
30) Belgaum Muslim Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1992)* 3.7 0.27 3.44
31)  Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (1994) 1.98 0.10 1.88
32)  Citizens Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P (1994) 22.02 1.00 21.02
33) Chetana Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai Maharashtra (1995) 87.55 0.76 86.79
34)  Bijapur Dist Industrial Co-op Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (1996) 2.41 0.00 2.41
35)  Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd.Ichalkaraniji, 36.55 0.00 36.55
Maharashtra (1996)
36)  Swastik Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (1998) 22.66 0.00 22.66
37)  Kolhapur Zilha Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 80.12 0.00 80.12
Maharashtra (1998)
38) Dharwad Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (1998) 0.92 0.92 0.00
39) Dadar Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (1999) 51.80 0.50 51.30
40) Vinkar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (1999) 18.07 0.00 18.07
41)  Trimoorti Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, Maharashtra (1999)$$ 28.56 10.03 18.53
42)  Awami Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 46.24 3.00 43.24
Maharashtra (2000)
43) Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 62.16 0.26 61.90
(2000)
44)  Gudur Coop. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2000) 6.74 0.96 5.77
45)  Anakapalle Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2000) 2.45 0.14 2.31
46) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000) 157.01 0.08 156.93
47)  Nandgaon Merchants Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2.24 0.00 2.24
Maharashtra (2000)
48)  Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2000) 5.40 1.10 4.30
49)  Sholapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, Maharashtra (2000) 27.50 9.00 18.50
50)  The Sami Taluka Nagrik Sah Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2000) 2.02 0.00 2.02
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51)  Ahilyadevi Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Kalamnuri, 1.70 0.00 1.70
Maharashtra (2001)
52)  Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Sagar., M.P (2001) 7.01 0.00 7.01
53) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Aurangabad, Maharashtra (2001) 21.86 0.47 21.40
54)  Nagrik Co-op. Commercial Bank Maryadit,Bilaspur, M.P (2001) 26.14 0.00 26.14
55) Ichalkaranji Kamgar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 5.07 3.36 1.71
Maharashtra (2001)
56)  Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New Delhi (2001) 3.95 3.78 0.17
57)  Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002) 29.95 1.55 28.40
58) Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 4,009.40 0.00 4,009.40
Gujarat (2001)
59) Krushi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Secunderabad, 232.40 28.51 203.90
A.P (2001)
60)  Jabalpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Dergd), M.P (2002) 19.49 15.07 4.41
61)  Shree Laxmi Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002) 138.74 22.38 116.36
62) Maratha Market Peoples Co-op Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharash- 37.96 0.00 37.96
tra (2002)
63) Latur Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., ( Dergd), 3.05 0.00 3.05
Maharashtra (2002)
64)  Sri. Lakshmi Mahila Co-op Urban Bank, ( Dergd), A.P (2002) 7.82 0.00 7.82
65) Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2002) 48.46 0.12 48.34
66) Bhagyanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd. Drgd, A.P (2002) 9.70 9.36 0.33
67)  Aska Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., (Dergd), Orissa (2002) 7.03 0.00 7.03
68) The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. Bank Ltd., (Degrd), Gujarat 26.55 0.00 26.55
(2002)
69) Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik Sah Bank(Dergd), 25.87 0.00 25.87
Gujarat (2002)
70)  Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P (2002) 74.38 2.42 71.96
71)  Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002) 14.78 0.32 14.46
72)  Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank Ltd, (Dergd), Maharashtra (2003) 22.45 0.00 22.45
73)  Shree Labh Co-op Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2003) 47 .51 0.34 4717
74)  Khed Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2003) 46.37 0.50 45.87
75)  Janta Sahakari Bank Maryadit.,Dewas, M.P (2003) 71.74 66.14 5.60
76)  Nizamabad Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 11.29 10.04 1.25
77)  The Megacity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 16.20 14.68 1.52
78)  Kurnool Urban Co-operative Credit BankLtd., A.P (2003) 47.43 46.56 0.88
79)  Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hariyana (2003) 30.05 2.80 27.25
80)  Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 9.25 8.61 0.64
81)  Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 1,432.34 819.17 613.17
82)  Rajampet Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 16.35 7.25 9.10
83)  Shri Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 34.03 3.60 30.43
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84) Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 46.78 43.63 3.15
85) The First City Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 12.87 11.24 1.63
86) Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2003) 48.88 0.03 48.86
87) Ahmedabad Mahila Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 33.33 0.96 32.37
88) Theni Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil Nadu (2003) 33.18 0.01 33.17
89) The Mandsaur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., M.P (2003) 141.14 115.80 25.34
90) Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co-op. Urban Bank., A.P (2003) 57.25 1.40 55.85
91) Dhana Co op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 23.86 0.00 23.86
92) Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 37.34 2.20 35.14
93) The Star Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 2.63 0.00 2.63
94) The Janata Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Ahmedabad, 4113 0.00 4113
Gujarat (2003)
95) Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 21.68 17.30 4.38
96) Bhavnagar Welfare Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 35.51 0.00 35.51
97) Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2003) 3.04 2.52 0.52
98) Pithapuram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2003) 7.70 7.69 0.01
99) Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2003) 42.97 18.52 24 .46
100) Santram Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 115.87 2.82 113.05
101) Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 22.95 21.79 1.16
102) Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 25.53 0.00 25.53
103) General Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 711.10 19.16 691.94
104) Western Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2004) 44.09 0.06 44.03
105) Charotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 2,060.65 101.38 1,959.27
106) Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, Maharashtra 34.19 6.20 27.99
(2004)
107) Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2004) 3,823.55 15.42 3,808.12
108) Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2004) 1.79 0.13 1.66
109) Bhanjanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Orissa (2004) 9.80 0.00 9.80
110) The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2004) 10.17 6.17 4.00
111) The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 13.51 0.90 12.61
112) Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 19.31 6.20 13.11
113) Gulbarga Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2005) 25.44 0.79 24.65
114) Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 12.23 9.50 2.73
115) Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 7.39 2.00 5.39
116) Sri Ganganagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Rajasthan (2005) 4.79 4.79 0.00
117) Sitara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., Hydreabad, A.P (2005) 3.74 0.00 3.74
118) Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, A.P (2005) 42.00 0.39 41.61
119) Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., Akola, 13.35 0.45 12.90
Maharashtra (2005)
120) Partur People’s Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2005) 15.84 0.00 15.84
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121) Sholapur District Industrial Co-op. Bank, Maharashtra (2005) 107.56 10.36 97.21
122) Baroda People’s Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 583.77 21.79 561.99
123) The Co-operative Bank of Umreth Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 49.44 2.92 46.51
124) Shree Patni Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 86.53 2.60 83.93
125) Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 5.73 0.50 5.23
126) Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 318.79 32.60 286.20
127) Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 30.89 1.87 29.03
128) Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat (2005) 606.40 606.40 0.00
129) Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 73.74 5.50 68.24
130) Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 296.24 6.97 289.27
131) Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 223.15 10.24 212.91
132) Textile Processors Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 53.76 2.54 51.22
133) Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 129.74 4.52 125.22
134) Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 15.71 0.00 15.71
135) Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 17.57 0.09 17.48
136) Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3.03 0.00 3.03
Jabalpur, M.P (2005)
137) Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Damoh, M.P (2005) 8.50 0.00 8.50
138) Darbhanga Central Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bihar (2005) 19.00 0.00 19.00
139) Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P (2005) 7.50 0.00 7.50
140) Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 79.73 0.85 78.88
141) Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 571.15 24.04 547.11
142) Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 10.90 0.00 10.90
143) Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 24.39 2.09 22.30
144) Raghuvanshi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 120.66 0.10 120.56
(2005)
145) Sholapur Merchants Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2005) 30.70 0.00 30.70
146) Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2005) 29.93 7.43 22.50
147) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Tehri., Uttaranchal (2005) 16.29 1.72 14.57
148) Shreenathji Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 40.83 0.73 40.10
149) The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat (2006) 67.28 6.94 60.34
150) Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank Ltd., Raigarh, Chhattisgarh (2006) 181.64 0.00 181.64
151) Madhepura Supaul Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bihar (2006) 65.05 0.00 65.05
152) Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 300.21 26.81 273.40
153) Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff Bulsar Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 264.65 50.83 213.82
Valsad, Gujarat (2006)
154) Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank Ltd., M.P (2006) 301.96 17.78 284.18
155) Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P (2006) 145.66 31.43 114.23
156) Chhapra District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bihar (2006) 82.53 0.00 82.53
157) Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat (2006) 92.89 1.65 91.24
158) Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Vadodara, Gujarat 433.82 21.13 412.69

(2006)
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159) Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, Gujarat (2006) 322.97 34.85 288.11
160) Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, Gujarat (2006) 549.58 15.03 534.55
161) Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, Surat, Gujarat (2006) 120.63 0.16 120.47
162) The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat,Gujarat (2006) 91.57 1.09 90.48
163) Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2006) 118.90 50.32 68.58
164) Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Tamil Nadu (2006) 257.76 34.76 223.00
165) Karnataka Contractors Sah. Bank Niyamith, Bangalore, 29.76 0.61 29.14
Karnataka (2006)
166) Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 368.91 24 .51 344.40
167) Kotagiri Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,Tamil Nadu (2006) 24.59 0.55 24.04
168) The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 11.40 0.00 11.40
Guijarat (2006)
169) Cauvery Urban Co-operative Bank., Bangalore, 4.85 0.00 4.85
Karnataka (2006)
170) Baroda Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 12.83 0.61 12.21
171) Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 165.49 4.20 161.29
172) Dhansura Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 58.80 1.65 57.15
173) Samasta Nagar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2006) 116.05 3.42 112.63
174) Prudential Co-operative Bank Ltd., Secunderabad, A.P (2007) 755.96 490.96 265.00
175) Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Jaipur, 6.61 0.00 6.61
Rajasthan (2007)
176) Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit., Ratlam, M.P (2007) 20.39 0.00 20.39
177) Sind Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 103.90 4.00 99.90
Gujarat (2007)
178) Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd., Nashik, Maharashtra (2007) 323.22 117.80 205.41
179) Parbhani Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2007) 367.81 0.02 367.79
180) Purna Nagri Sahakari Bank Maryadit., Maharashtra (2007) 47.58 0.03 47.55
181) Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2007) 5.94 0.00 5.94
182) The Kanyaka Parameswari Mutually Aided CUBL, Kukatpally, 29.75 0.77 28.98
A.P. (2007)
183) Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Khargone, M.P. (2007) 4.31 0.44 3.86
184) Karamsad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Anand, Gujarat 124.76 1.88 122.88
(2007)
185) Bharat Mercantile Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, 31.23 0.28 30.96
A.P. (2007)
186) Lord Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Sangli, Maharashtra (2007) 27.29 0.10 27.19
187) Vasundharam Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., Warangal, A.P (2007) 2.30 0.00 2.30
188) Begusaray Urban Development Co-op Bank Ltd., Bihar (2007) 5.94 0.00 5.94
189) Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., M.P (2007) 1.49 0.00 1.49
190) Adarsh Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mehsana, Gujarat 12.98 0.08 12.90
(2007)
191) Umreth Peoples Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2007) 22.08 0.14 21.94
192) Sarvodaya Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Visnagar, Gujarat (2007) 160.29 0.70 159.59
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193) Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P (2007) 2.48 0.00 2.48
194) Onake Obavva Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., Chitradurga, 54.85 0.06 54.79
Karnataka (2007)
195) The Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007) 10.26 0.34 9.92
196) Shree Jamnagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2007) 11.24 0.00 11.24
197) Anand Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 184.56 0.20 184.36
198) Rajkot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 68.22 4.01 64.21
199) Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Mandrup, Maharashtra (2008) 0.67 0.00 0.67
200) Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Assam (2008) 6.13 0.00 6.13
201) Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Burhanpur, M.P (2008) 8.39 0.00 8.39
202) Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, Maharashtra (2008) 7.44 4.89 2.56
203) Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Basaganj, 2.67 0.18 2.50
Karnataka (2008)
204) Indian Co-op. Development Bank Ltd., Meerut, U.P (2008) 37.59 0.33 37.26
205) Talod Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 24.52 1.04 23.49
206) Challakere Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2008) 32.64 0.12 32.52
207) Dakor Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 6.38 1.09 5.29
208) Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, U.P (2008) 454.37 0.26 45411
209) Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008) 185.52 59.21 126.31
210) Shree Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd, Radhanpur, Gujarat (2008) 47.52 1.10 46.42
211) Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2008) 183.65 16.07 167.58
212) Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagarik Bank Ltd, Raipur, 164.57 32.87 131.71
Chhattisgarh (2008)
213) Ichalkaranji Jivheshwar Sah. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2008) 2417 14.35 9.82
214) Kittur Rani Channamma Mabhila Pattana Sah. Bank Ltd., Hubli, 22.85 0.72 22.13
Karnataka (2008)
215) Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 99.66 28.15 71.51
216) Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2009) 36.45 4.44 32.01
217) Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd., Haveri, Karjagi, Karnataka (2009) 25.24 1.28 23.96
218) Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur, Maharashtra (2008) 169.23 1.73 167.50
219) Shri Balasaheb Satbhai Merchants Co-op Bank Ltd., 268.25 38.88 229.38
Kopergaon, Maharashtra (2008)
220) Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Delhi (2008) 1.24 1.24 -
221) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Siddapur, Karnataka (2009) 112.93 34.35 78.58
222) Shri B. J. Khatal Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2009) 78.97 11.25 67.72
223) Shree Kalmeshwar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hole- Alur, 25.29 0.00 25.29
Karnataka (2009)
224) Shri Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 67.66 0.00 67.66
Karnataka (2009)
225) Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Latur, 65.79 20.20 45.59

Maharashtra (2009)
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226) Sree Swamy Gnanananda Yogeeswara Mahila Co-op. Bank 3.63 0.00 3.63
Ltd., Puttur, A.P (2009)
227) Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Allahabad, U.P (2009) 10.03 2.43 7.60
228) Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., U.P (2009) 4.02 0.00 4.02
229) Siddapur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2009) 37.18 2.59 34.59
230) Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, Gujarat (2009) 128.90 29.45 99.45
231) Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2009) 374.29 159.00 215.29
232) Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gangakhed, 101.96 7.46 94.50
Maharashtra (2009)
233) Shri S. K. Patil Co-op Bank Ltd., Kurundwad, 133.06 6.90 126.16
Maharashtra (2009)
234) Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, Gujarat (2009) 51.82 29.99 21.84
235) Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 16.22 0.00 16.22
Maharashtra (2009)
236) Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2009) 52.91 12.25 40.65
237) Rohe Ashtami Sahakari Urban Bank Ltd., Rohe, Maharashtra 370.68 21.25 349.42
(2009)
238) South Indian Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra 359.77 5.68 354.09
(2009)*
239) Ankleshwar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2009) 238.24 164.84 73.41
240) Ajit Co-operative Bank Ltd., Pune, Maharashtra (2009) 292.98 46.75 246.23
241) Shree Siddhi Venkatesh Sahkari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2009) 20.82 9.32 11.50
242) Hirekerur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2009) 137.35 0.00 137.35
243) Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata Sah. Bank Ltd., Nandurbar, 564.82 0.00 564.82
Maharashtra (2009)
244) Chalisgaon People Co-operative Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 300.92 151.12 149.80
Maharashtra (2009)
245) Deendayal Nagrik Sahakari Bank Itd., Kandwa, M.P (2009) 97.45 27.00 70.45
246) Suvarna Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 19.59 10.60 8.99
Maharashtra (2009)
247) Vasantdada Shetkari Saha. Bank Ltd., Sangli, 1,671.83 72.50 1599.34
Maharashtra (2009)
248) The Haliyal Urban Coop Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2009) 43.38 13.51 29.86
249) Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2009) 418.31 30.09 388.21
250) Faizpur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2009) 33.46 7.06 26.40
251) Daltonganj Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Jharkhand (2010) 93.93 0.05 93.87
252) Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Dhule, Maharashtra (2010) 124.82 0.26 124.55
253) The Akot Urban Co-opeerative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2010) 143.91 16.39 127.52
254) Goregaon Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,Mumbai, 435.65 28.62 407.03
Maharashtra (2010)
255) Anubhav Co-op Bank Ltd., Basavakalyan, Karnataka (2010) 8.75 0.00 8.75
256) Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Parbhani, Maharashtra 116.81 10.25 106.56
(2010)
257) Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 70.16 32.80 37.36

56




ANNEX - VII (Contd.)

Sr Name of the Bank Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Settled Received (Col. 3-
( Written off) Col.4)
1 2 3 4 5
258) Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 487.01 179.51 307.50
259) Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010) 0.06 0.00 0.06
260) Shri Parola Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 51.24 0.69 50.56
261) Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 15.63 0.13 15.50
262) Primary Teachers Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010) 64.92 7.34 57.58
263) Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, Gujarat, (2010) 54.17 0.00 54.17
264) Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Burhanpur, M.P, (2010) 232.08 232.08 -
265) Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj, Maharashtra, (2010) 115.16 52.06 63.09
266) Urban Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., Assam, (2010) 4.32 0.00 4.32
267) Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 446.93 201.61 245.32
268) Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 260.37 102.01 158.36
269) Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010) 146.20 34.91 111.30
270) Shri Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 403.74 78.34 325.41
271) Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 476.56 283.54 193.02
272) Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 24.91 3.23 21.69
273) Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 49.31 6.95 42.36
274) Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban Co-op Bank, Karnataka, (2010) 49.35 0.66 48.70
275) Vizianagaram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd, A.P, (2010) 71.14 26.06 45.08
276) Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, (2010) 23.26 0.80 22.46
277) Annasaheb Patil Urban Coop. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 28.00 0.53 27.47
278) Kupwad Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 114.00 35.57 78.43
279) Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 167.65 54.79 112.86
280) Raibag Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010) 14.77 0.00 14.77
281) Champavati Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2011) 145.54 60.95 84.59
282) Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank Mydt., Maharashtra, (2011) 84.04 13.06 70.98
283) Rajwade Mandal Peoples‘ Co-op. Bank Ltd., 133.72 0.00 133.72
Maharashtra, (2011)
284) Sri Chamaraja Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2011) 0.18 0.00 0.18
285) Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat,2011 578.24 258.44 319.80
286) Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2011) 86.76 5.59 81.17
287) Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011) 67.39 30.90 36.49
288) Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011) 2.57 0.00 2.57
289) The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar Urban Co-op. 38.15 12.75 25.40
Bank Ltd.,Karnataka (2011)
290) The Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 402.55 86.62 315.93
Maharashtra (2011)
291) Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 403.72 15.33 388.39
292) Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 112.97 0.18 112.79
293) Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 26.55 0.92 25.63
294) Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 197.71 28.90 168.81

Maharashtra (2011)
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ANNEX - VII (concld.)

Sr Name of the Bank Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Settled Received (Col. 3-
( Written off) Col.4)
1 2 3 4 5
295) Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 159.54 5.83 153.71
296) Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 553.01 65.60 487.41
297) Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 12.25 11.74 0.51
Madhya Pradesh (2011)
298) Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., West Bengal (2011) 4.16 1.14 3.02
299) Shri Jyotiba sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 22.00 0.00 22.00
300) Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11.16 6.53 4.63
Karnataka (2012)
301) Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 71.27 38.42 32.85
302) The Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2012) 33.51 5.38 28.13
TOTAL ‘F’ 40,063.50 6,340.69 33,722.81
TOTAL (D+E+F) 40,088.46 6,360.16 33,722.81
(5.49)
TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F) 43,047.00 7,747.47 35,290.14
(9.39)

*

Scheme of Amalgmation & Scheme of Reconstruction.

$$ Repayment of ¥ 3.98 million adjusted against refund of undisbursed claim amount.

Notes:

1. The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.

2. Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31, 2012.
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ANNEX - VIl

PROVISION FOR DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS-AGE-WISE ANALYSIS (AS ON MARCH 31, 2012)

Sr.No. | Date of de-registration / Name of the Bank Amount Banks which
liquidation of the Bank ( ¥ million) have slipped
to higher time
bucket (w.r.t.
March 31, 2011)
A More than 10 years old
1 August 3, 1999 Jhargram Peoples' Co-op. Society Ltd. 29.23
Total (A) (1Bank) 29.23
B Between 5 and 10 years old
1 May 27, 2002 Mgdhepura Urban Development Co-op Bank 0.54
2 July 22, 2002 Nalanda Urban Co-op Bank Ltd 6.86
3 August 6, 2002 Pranabananda Co-op Bank Ltd 225.71
4 September 23, 2002 Manipur Industrial Co-op Bank Ltd 18.13
5 September 28, 2002 Federal Co-op Bank Ltd 13.69
6 December 16, 2002 Silchar Co-op Bank Ltd 18.14
7 June 3, 2003 Lamka Urban Co-op Bank Ltd 0.27
8 June 19, 2003 Sibsagar Dist Central Co-op Bank Ltd 188.68
9 March 7, 2006 Hyderabad Co-op Urban Bank Ltd 6.48
10 December 29, 2006 Guwahati Co-op Town Bank Ltd 82.43 v
Total (B) (10 Banks) 560.92 1
C Between 1 and 5 years old
1 April 10, 2007 Rohuta Urban Co-op Bank Ltd 145.69
2 September 25, 2008 Bhadrak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd 27.24
3 March 31, 2010 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd 26.60
4 March 31, 2010 Dhenkanal Urban Co-op Bank Ltd 110.43
5 April 7, 2010 National Co-op Bank Ltd 2.28 N
6 April 9, 2010 Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sah Bank Ltd 26.29 Y
7 June 17, 2010 Ramkrishnapur Co-op Bank Ltd 750.24 Y
8 August 3, 2010 Belgaum Catholic Co-op Bank Ltd 18.48 \
9 November 19, 2010 Boriavi People Co-op Bank Ltd 64.75 y
10 December 16, 2010 Golghat Urban Co-op Bank Ltd 5.22 Y
" January 4, 2011 Dadasaheb Rawal Co-op Bank Ltd 436.61 \
12 February 15, 2011 Agrasen Urban Co-op Bank Ltd 94.42 \
Total (C) (12 Banks) 1708.25 8
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ANNEX-VIII (Concld.)

Sr.No. | Date of de-registration / Name of the Bank Amount Banks which

liquidation of the Bank ( ¥ million) have slipped

to higher time

bucket (w.r.t.

March 31, 2011)

D Less than 1 year old

1 April 18, 2011 Memon Co-op Bank Ltd 1008.38
2 April 25, 2011 Indira Shramik Mahila NSBL 32.85
3 April 25, 2011 Sri Balaji Co-op Bank Ltd 15.25
4 June 13, 2011 Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd 334.09
5 October 4, 2011 Co-operative Bank of Rajkot Ltd 1.78
6 November 5, 2011 Solapur Nagari Audyogik Sah Bank Ltd 679.50
7 November 11, 2011 Bhandari Co-op Bank Ltd 1007.76
8 November 25, 2011 Bharat Urban Co-op Bank Ltd 27.00
9 December 30, 2011 The Veerashaiva Co-op Bank Ltd. 1480.46
Total (D) (9 Banks ) 4587.06
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) (32 Banks) 6885.46
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ANNEX - IX

GUARANTEE FEES / CLAIMS RECEIVED AND CLAIMS PAID

(% million)
Year Guarantee Fee Guarantee Claims Paid Gap (2)-(3) Gap (2)-(4)
Receipts | Claims Received
1 2 3 4 5 6
1991-92 5,659 6,272 4,623 (-) 614 (+) 1,036
1992-93 7,028 11,433 6,436 (-) 4,405 (+) 692
1993-94 8,461 14,908 8,900 (-) 6,447 (-) 439
1994-95 8,291 17,268 11,790 (-) 8,977 (-) 3,499
1995-96 7,046 23,652 10,423 (-) 16,606 (-) 3,376
1996-97 5,640 21,124 3,786 (-) 15,484 (+) 1,854
1997-98 1,649 4,973 3,714 (-) 3,324 (-) 2,065
1998-99 1,232 2,522 6,019 (-) 1,290 (-) 4,787
1999-00 220 2,455 4,031 (-) 2,235 (-) 3,811
2000-01 0.7 361 473 (-) 360 (-) 473
2001-02 0.2 124 13.3 (-)12.2 (-) 131
2002-03 2.1 2.6 1.4 (-)0.5 (-)0.7
2003-04 0.2* - - - -
2004-05 to - - - - —
2011-12

* Guarantee Fees received after stipulated period were refunded to bank during 2003-04.
Note: For more details, please refer to Annual Report 2010-11.
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AUDITORS' REPORT

SARDA & PAREEK
Chartered Accountants

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheets of Deposit Insurance Fund, Credit Guarantee Fund and Gen-
eral Fund of the Deposit Insurance & Credit Guarantee Corporation (hereinafter referred to as The Corpora-
tion), as at 31" March, 2012 and annexed Revenue Accounts and also Cash Flow Statements of the said three
Funds of the Corporation for the year ended on that date,

2. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on the accounts maintained and produced for our audit.

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used, sig-
nificant estimates made by the management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

4. We report that:
i) We have obtained all information and explanations, which to the best of our information and belief were
necessary for the purpose of audit and found them to be satisfactory.

i) In our opinion the said Balance Sheets and Revenue Accounts have been drawn up and set out in the
manner prescribed by the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961.

iii) The said Balance Sheets and the Revenue Accounts of the Corporation comply with the applicable man-
datory Accounting Standards.

iv) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said ac-
counts, read together with significant accounting policies and other notes thereon, contain all necessary
particulars and are properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India;

(a) In case of the said Balance Sheets, which are full and fair, of the state of affairs of the Corporation as
at 31t March 2012

(b) In case of the said Revenue Accounts of the surplus of the Corporation in case of Deposit Insurance
Fund and Deficit in the case of Credit Guarantee Fund, and excess of expenditure over income in
case of the General Fund for the year ended on that date; and

(c) Inthe case of Cash Flow Statements of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For: SARDA & PAREEK
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 109262W

A Rpenas,

(Sitaram Pareek)
Partner
Membership No.: 16617

June 13, 2012
Mumbai
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Established under the Deposit Insurance
(Regulation 18 —
Balance Sheet as at the close

|. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year
Deposit Credit LIABILITIES Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
3,77,360.00 - 1.Fund (Balance at the end of the year 4,76,776.00
as per Actuarial Valuation)
2. Surplus as per Revenue Account:
16,87,725.85 29,790..60 Balance at the begining of year 20,92,999.37 31,033.01
0.00 0.00 Add:Transferred (to) / from 0.00 0.00
other Fund/s
4,05,273.52 1,242.41 Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 4,39,527.76 (1,026.90)
20,92,999.37 31,033.01  Balance at the end of year T 253252743 30,006.11
. (@) Investment Reserve
71,216.24 3,243.97 Balance at the begining of year 86,755.26 3,982.66
15,539.02 738.68 Add:Transferred from Revenue Account 49,870.75 969.38
86,755.26 3,982.65 Balance at the end of the year 1,36,626.01 4,952.04
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
94,921.96 2,789.89 Balance at the begining of year 1,02,853.21 2,789.89
7,931.25 0.00 Transferred from Revenue Account 12,870.00 0.00
1,02,853.21 2,789.89 Balance at the end of the year 1,15,723.21 2,789.89
15,120.00 . Claims Intimated and Admitted 9,495.17
But Not paid
40,380.26 . Estimated liability in respect of claims 57,443.91
intimated but not admitted
15,776.82 . Insured Deposits in respect of Banks 11,410.71
De-registered
6,005.81 . Insured Deposits remaining unclaimed 9,959.31
. Other Liabilities
1,786.01 0.00 (i) Sundry Creditors 2,864.38
8,90,593.70 20,590.40 (ii) Provision for Income Tax 5,26,470.58 4,314.14
2.35 0.00 (iii) Sundry Deposits 819.37
0.00 0.00 (iv) Securities Deliverable 3,869.88
8,92,382.06 20,590.40 5,34,024.21 4,314.14
36,29,632.79 58,395.95 Total 38,83,985.66 42,062.18

As per our report of date

Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 109262W

iy

Sitaram Pareek
Partner (M No. 16617)
Mumbai
13th June 2012

Se e 4 o S

Subir V. Gokarn
Chairman

For M/s Sarda and Pareek

Executive Director
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Director
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Director




CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act 1961)

7.
Form ‘A’)
of business on the 31st March 2012
AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF) (in Lakh)
Previous Year
Deposit Insurance Credit Assets Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Fund Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
54.56 2.06 1. Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 60.78 3.67
2. Cash in Transit
3. Investments in Central
Government Securities (at cost)

0.00 0.00 Treasury Bills 3,882.22 0.00
26,58,166.50 35,922.36 Dated Securities 31,98,154.75 38,039.69
2,658,166.50 35,922.36 32,02,036.97 38,039.69
26,26,943.16 34,181.01 Face Value 32,01,333.49 36,399.97
25,75,604.87 31,942.38 Market Value 30,68,587.41 33,094.08

49,230.11 954.72 4. Interest accrued on investments 63,703.38 981.80
5. Other Assets
1,587.34 0.00 (i) Sundry Debtors 3,008.70
9,20,594.28 21,516.81 (i) Advance Income Tax / TDS 6,05,250.09 3,037.02
9,22,181.62 21,516.81 (iii) Reverse Repo/Reverse Repo interest 3,872.07
receivable
(iv) Securities purchased under Reverse 3,869.88
Repo
(v) Service Tax refundable A/c 2,183.79
6,18,184.53 3,037.02
36,29,632.79 58,395.95 Total 3,883,985.66 42,062.18
% Mﬁ 3
B.L. Patwardhan '__d_./ N.K. Bhatia P.S. Khual

Director_.~"

General Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Form

(Revenue Account for the

I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

(X in Lakh)
Previous Year
Deposit Insurance  Credit Guarantee EXPENDITURE Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
1. To Claims:
37,894.52 - (a) Paid during the year 28,731.19
(529.01) - (b) Admitted but Not paid (5,704.63)
(c) Estimated liability in respect of claims
intimated but not admitted
40,380.26 At the end of the year 57,443.91
(54,193.10) Less: atthe end of the previous year (40,380.26)
(13,812.84) 17,063.65
(d) Insured Deposits in respect of
Banks De-registered
15,776.82 - At the end of the year 11,410.71
(22,196.52) - Less: at the end of the previous year (15,776.82)
(6,419.70) (4,366.11)
17,132.97 Net Claims 35,724.10
3,77,360.00 2. To Balance of Fund at the end of the 476,776.00
year (as per Actuarial Valuation)
15,539.02 738.68 3. To Provision for diminution in 49,870.74 969.38
the value of investments credited
to Investment Reserves
4. To Service Tax 26,816.22
6,14,521.64 1,862.41 To Net Surplus Carried Down 6,00,094.25 1,732.34
10,24,553.63 2,601.09 TOTAL 11,89,281.31 2,701.72
To Provision for Taxation
2,04,130.00 620.00 Current Year 1,94,730.59 562.15
(2,813.13) 0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 2,197.09
7,931.25 0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 12,870.00 0.00
4,05,273.52 1,242.41 To Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 4,39,527.76 (1,026.90)
6,14,521.64 1,862.41 6,47,128.35 1,732.34

As per our report of date

For M/s Sarda and Pareek
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 109262W

iy

Sitaram Pareek
Partner (M No. 16617)
Mumbai
13th June 2012

!{f__‘u iz G ’]t@mlu’nm‘u,,t [\-W

Subir V. Gokarn

Chairman
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Director
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

B’)

year ended 31st March 2012
AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(X in Lakh)

Previous Year

Deposit Insurance  Credit Guarantee INCOME Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
3,27,457.00 - . By Balance of Fund at the beginning of the year 3,77,360.00
4,84,419.51 - 2. By Deposit Insurance Premium (including 5,63,974.41
interest on overdue premium)
- - 3. By Guarantee Fees (including interest on - -
overdue guarantee fees)
16,041.43 211.37 4. By recoveries in respect of claims paid / settled 8,209.62 32.92
(including interest on overdue repayment)
. By income from Investments
1,94,150.64 2,538.98 (a) Interest on Investments 2,39,176.91 2,675.91
(14,060.44) (233.90) (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of (3,918.28) (38.10)
securities (Net)
c) By Reverse Repo interest income A/c 34.21 0.00
1,80,090.20 2,305.08 2,35,292.84 2,637.81
. Other Incomes
16,545.49 84.64 Interest on Refund of Income Tax 4,444 .43 31.00
10,24,553.63 2,601.09 TOTAL 11,89,281.31 2,701.72
6,14,521.64 1,862.41 By Net Surplus Brought Down 6,00,094.25 1,732.34
By Income tax refund for earlier years 47,034.10 0.00
By balance transferred fro Surplus A/c 0.00 0.00
6,14,521.64 1,862.41 6,47,128.35 1,732.34

7{%/,24\

B.L. Patwardhan '__d_./

Director_.~"

Vitolne

N.K. Bhatia
General Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Established under the Deposit Insurance

(Regulation 18 —
Balance Sheet as at the close
Il. GENERAL

Previous Year
Amount LIABILITIES Amount Amount
5,000.00 1. Capital : Provided by Reserve Bank of 5,000.00
India (RBI) as per Section 4 of the DICGC
Act, 1961 (A wholly owned subsidiary of RBI)
2. Reserves
A) General Reserve
42,752.72 Balance at the beginning of the year 43,827.84
0.00 Transferred from Credit Guarantee Fund 0.00
1,075.13 Surplus /(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Acount (796.31)
43,827.85 43,031.53
B) Investment Reserve
4,857.71 Balance at the beginning of the year 5,196.17
338.46 Transferred from Revenue account 1,118.80
5,196.17 6,314.97
(C) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
3,048.97 Balance at the beginning of the year 3,048.98
0.00 Transferred from Revenue Surplus 0.00
3,048.97 3,048.98
3. Current Liabilities and Provisions
0.00 Outstanding Employees’ Cost 0.00
187.79 Outstanding Expenses 80.70
44 .25 Sundry Creditors 8.76
1,214.23 Provision for Income Tax 573.61
13.00 Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax(FBT) 0.00
1,459.27 663.07 663.07
58,532.26 Total 58,058.55

As per our report of date

For M/s Sarda and Pareek
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 109262W

Se e 4 e S

Subir V. Gokarn
Chairman

G. Gopalakrishna
Executive Director
Ll

Sitaram Pareek
Partner (M No. 16617)
Mumbai
13th June 2012
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act 1961)

7.
Form ‘A’)
of business on the 31st March 2012
(R in Lakh)
Previous Year
Amount ASSETS Amount Amount
1. CASH
0.01 (i) In hand 0.14
39.21 (i) With Reserve Bank of India 23.24
39.22 23.38
2. Investments in Central Government Securities (At Cost)
0.00 Treasury Bills
48,288.21 Dated Securities 49,279.38
4,821.49 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL (Face Value 4500.00) 4,821.49
53,109.70 54,100.87
51,067.86 Face Value : 53,485.18
47,935.32 Market Value : 47,785.90
1,241.82 3. Interest accrued on Investments 1,112.54
4. Other Assets
17.22 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (less depreciation) 40.39
6.49 Stock of Stationery / Lounge Coupons 6.79
141.27 Staff Advances 146.58
33.28 Interest Accrued on Staff Advances 29.54
35.37 Sundry Debtors 3.87
500.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 500.00
3,394.91 Advance Income Tax / TDS 2,094.58
12.97 Advance Fringe Benefit Tax (FBT) 0.00
414152 2,821.75
58,532.26 Total 58,058.55

}( Mﬁ 3
B.L. Patwardhan '__d_./ N.K. Bhatia P.S. Khual
Director_.~" General Manager Dy. General Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
(Form ‘B’)
Revenue Account for the year ended 31t March 2012

Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(X in lakh)
Previous. Previous
Year Year
Amount EXPENDITURE Amount Amount INCOME Amount Amount
745.06 To Payment/ Reimbursement of staff cost 803.43 By Income from Investments
0.38 To Directors’ and Committee Memebrs’ Fees 0.25 3,747.15 (a) Interest on Investments 3,583.20
0.72  To Directors’ / Committee Members’ 1.95 (119.35) (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of investments (950.71)
Travelling & other allowances / expenses 3,627.80 2,632.48
97.88 To Rents,Taxes, Insurance, Lightings etc. 97.70
622.39 To Establishment, Travelling and Halting 347.72
Allowances
23.55 To Printing, Stationery and Computer 68.17 By Miscellaneous Receipt
Consumables
22.83 To Postage, telegrams and Telephones 20.74
3.16  To Auditors’ Fees 2.79 6.37 Interest on advances to staff 6.51
4343 To Legal Charges 28.52 0.18 Profit / Loss on sale of dead stocks (Net) 0.00
0.00 To Advertisements 1.67 1247 Interest on refund of income tax 2.66
338.45  To Provision for diminution in the value of 1,118.80 0.36 Other Misc. Receipts 11.41
investments credited to Investment Reserve 19.38 20.58
To Miscellaneous Expenses
27.66  Professional Charges 24.96
29.66  Service Contract / Maintenance 24.85
3.59  Books, News Papers, Periodicals 3.68
3.59 Book Grants 2.38
0.57  Repair of Office Property-Dead Stock 0.22
23.84  Transaction Charges-CCIL 23.03
33.05 Others 64.22
121.96 143.34
12.24  Depreciation 11.65
1,615.13  To Balance being excess of income over 6.34 0.00 By Balance being excess of Expenditure over 0.00
expenditure for the year carried down Income for the year carried down
3,647.18 Total 2,653.06  3,647.18 Total 2,653.06
0.00 To balance being excess of Expenditure over 0.00 1,615.13 By balance being excess of income over 6.34
Income - Carried Down expenditure for the year - Carried Down
To Provision for Income Tax
540.00 Current Year 2.06
0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 800.59
0.00  To Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax (FBT) 0.00
0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 0.00 By General Reserve 796.31
1,075.13  To General Reserve Account 0.00
1,615.13  Total 802.65  1,615.13 Total 802.65

As per our report of date

For M/s Sarda and Pareek

I&Hh ie —CZ;,.QF__“S_’* ’]‘omlu’nm‘u,t QW

Subir V. Gokarn
Chairman

Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 109262W G. Sivakumar

Director

G. Gopalakrishna
Executive Director

Kamlesh S.Vikamsey
Director

B.L. Patwardhan .,-""/

Director_.-"

iy

Sitaram Pareek

Partner (M No. 16617) -
Mumbai

13th June 2012

N.K. Bhatia
General Manager

P.S. Khual
Dy. General Manager

70



DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
Deposit Insurance Fund & Credit Guarantee Fund

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2012

(X in lakh)
Previous Year
DIF CGF DIF CGF
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
614,521.64 1,862.41 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 6,00,094.25 1,732.34
Adjustments to reconcile excess of income
over expenditure to net cash from operations :

(194,150.64) (2,538.97) Interest on Investments (2,39,211.12) (2,675.91)
14,060.44 233.90 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 3,918.28 38.10
49,903.00 0.00 Increase in Fund balance (Actuarial Valuation) 99,416.00 0.00
15,539.02 738.68 Transfer to Investment Reserve 49,870.74 969.38

455.07 (51.10) Taxes (5,16,264.03) (19,066.50)
12,497.13 53.16 Interest on refund received 4,444.43 31.00
(101,695.98) (1,564.33) (b) (5,97,825.70) (20,703.93)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in

(148,180.97) (385.84) Advance Income Tax & TDS 3,15,344.19 18,479.79

(1,519.74) 0.00 Sundry Debtors (1,421.36) 0.00
0.00 0.00 Other Assets (6,055.86) 0.00
(149,700.71) (385.84) (c) 3,07,866.97 18,479.79
LIABILITIES :
Increase ( Decrease) in
(20,761.54) 0.00 Increase in Estimated Liability for claims intimated not admitted 7,072.71 0.00
475.88 0.00 Increase in Unclaimed Deposits 3,953.50 0.00
(1,068.12) 0.00 Sundry Creditors 1,078.37 0.00
(1.75) 0.00 Sundry Deposit Accounts 817.02 0.00
(21,355.53) 0.00 (d) 12,921.60 0.00
341,769.42 (87.76) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (a+b+c+d) (A) 3,23,057.12 (491.80)
Cash Flow from Investment Activities
177,266.22 2,536.12 Interest Received on Investments 2,24,737.85 2,648.84
(14,060.44) (233.90) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (3,918.28) (38.10)
0.00 0.00 Transferred to General Fund 0.00 0.00
(504,941.94) (2,215.52) Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (5,43,870.47) (2,117.33)
(341,736.16) (86.70) Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (3,23,050.90) 493.41
0.00 0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00 0.00
33.26 (1.06) Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) 6.22 1.61
21.30 3.12 Cash Balance at Beginning of period 54.56 2.06
54.56 2.06 Cash Balance at End of period 60.78 3.67

Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

For M/s Sarda and Pareek

Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 109262W

aram%!
rtner (M No. 16617)
Mumbai
13th June 2012

N%V Phoalre .o

G. Gopalakrishna

P.S. Khual N.K. Bhatia

Dy. General Manager General Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
Il. General Fund
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2012

(R in Lakh)
Previous Year
~_Amount_ Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
1,615.13 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 6.34
12.24 Depreciation 11.65
(3,747.15) Interest on Investments (3583.20)
119.35 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 950.71
338.45 Transfer to Investment Reserve 1,118.80
0.00 Excess Provision written back 0.00
(6.37) Interest on Advances to Staff (6.51)
(0.18) Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock 0.00
0.00 Income tax / FBT (14.07)
(12.83) Others —Misc Receipts (1456.27)
(3,296.49) (b) (2978.89)
- Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities : -
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
(0.34) Stock of Stationery/Officers Lounge Coupons (0.30)
(14.83) Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. (5.31)
(972.54) Advance Income Tax & TDS 1,300.33
0.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 0.00
(7.09) Interest accrued on Staff Advances 3.74
0.26 Advance Fringe Benefit Tax 12.97
(34.28) Sundry Debtors 31.50
(1,028.82) (c) 1342.93
- LIABILITIES : -
Increase ( Decrease) in
0.00 Outstanding Employees’ Cost 0.00
111.61 Outstanding Expenses (107.09)
29.40 Sundry Creditors (35.49)
0.00 Other Deposits 0.00
141.01 (d) (142.58)
(2,569.17) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (a+b+c+d) (A) (1772.20)
Cash Flow from Investment Activities
3,678.65 Interest Received on Investments 3,712.48
(119.35) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (950.71)
6.37 Interest on Advances to Staff 6.51
0.00 Funds received from DIF 0.00
13.01 Others 14.07
Decrease ( Increase) in
(18.49) Fixed assets (34.82)
Investments in Central Government Securities :
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
(1,089.66) Dated Securities (991.17)
114.29 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL 0.00
2,584.82 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 1,756.36
0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00
15.65 Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) (15.84)
Cash Balance at Beginning of period
0.06 In Hand 0.01
23.51 With RBI 39.21
39.22 Cash Balance at End of period 23.38

Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

For M/s Sarda and Pareek
Chartered Accountants

Regn. No. 109262W - M‘: ) -
e Lo 8 I

Sitaram Pareek
Partner (M No. 16617)
Mumbai
13th June 2012

P.S. Khual N.K. Bhatia G. Gopalakrishna
Dy. General Manager General Manager Executive Director

72



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared
by following going concern concept on the
historical cost basis and conform to the
statutory provisions and practices prevailing
in the country. Management makes estimates
and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes, particularly in respect
of claims under Deposit Insurance. Claim
liabilities are estimated by an approved
Actuary. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

2. Revenue Recognition

i) Items of income and expenditure are
accounted for on accrual basis, unless
otherwise stated.

i) Premium / Credit Guarantee Fees:

(a) Deposit insurance premia and
guarantee fees and penal interest
for delay in payment thereof are
appropriated as revenue on the
receipt of relevant statement of
deposits and guaranteed advances
for the relevant period and in
cases where such statements are
not received till the finalization of
accounts, income is recognized
provisionally on the basis of the
previous statement/ return, provided
that the previous defaults in premium
payment, if any, do not exceed two
consecutive periods.

(b) Premium Payment is considered

to be in default in respect of a

particular period, if, as at the end of

second month of that period or on
the date of review later, there exists
any shortfall in payment of premium

/ interest on delayed payment of

premium by an insured bank based

on the corresponding DI-01 Return

for that period. In case the DI-01

Return for the period has not been

submitted by the insured bank, the

extent of default is considered on the
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(iii)

(c)

basis of an estimate of its premium
due as per the last available DI-01
Return / other information.

Remittances from insured banks are
appropriated in the chronological
order of interest on premium /
premium due from the bankin respect
of different half-years.

(d) The CEO / ED of the Corporation has

been empowered by the Board of
the Corporation for grant of waiver
of penal interest up to I5 lakh
on delayed payment of premium,
subject to certain conditions. Waiver
of penal interest beyond %5 lakh can
be granted by the Chairman of the
Corporation.

Pendingassessmentofthe guarantee
fees due from the banks/credit
institutions, which have opted out
of the Credit Guarantee Schemes in
respect of the claims lodged by them
after their opting out is accounted on
receipt of the claims.

The claims for refund of insurance
premium / guarantee fees and of
reimbursements against claims
settled are accounted for on such
refund claims being received and
admitted by the Corporation.

Unadjusted Premiums (payable) in
respect of de-registered banks are
held under Sundry Creditors pending
payment to the bank or adjustment
under recovery towards claims paid /
provided for in respect of the bank.

Deposit Insurance / Credit Guarantee
Claims

(a)

Provision for year-end liability in
respect of claims is made on the
basis of events taking place up to the
date of Balance Sheet, to the extent
of information available till the time
of finalization of accounts.



(b) In respect of liquidated banks where
the Corporation is liable for claim
settlement in terms of Section 16 of
the DICGC Act, 1961, the provisions
for deposit insurance claim liabilities
are made and held till the actual
claim is fully discharged by the
Corporation in terms of Section 19
of the DICGC Act, 1961 or the end
of liquidation process, whichever is
earlier.

(c) Separate provisions held in terms of

Section 20 of the DICGC Act, 1961

towards depositors not found or not

readily traceable, are held till the
claim is paid or end of the liquidation
process, whichever is earlier.

(d) Adequate provision for the liability

towards fund balances as at the end

of the year is made on the basis of

Actuarial Valuation.

Repayments

(a) The recovery (including penal
interest) by way of subrogation rights
inrespectofdepositinsurance claims
settled / Guarantee Claims paid is
accounted in the year in which it is
confirmed by the liquidators / credit
institutions / other authorities who
are required to effect the repayment.
Also, recoveries in respect of claims
settled and subsequently found not

eligible are accounted for when
realized/ adjusted.
(b) The Corporation maintains

memorandum accounts of the deposit
insurance claims paid / provided
for under Sections 17 or 18 of the
DICGC Act, 1961 in order to monitor
repayments receivable by it in terms
of Section 21(2) of the Act.

(c) Such subrogated claims on the
Liquidators or Insured Banks
or Transferee Banks, net of

repayments received, are written off
at the completion of the liquidation /
restructuring process.
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(vi)

(vii)

(iii)

Interest on investments is accounted for
on accrual basis.

Interest on Income Tax Refund is
accounted for on accrual basis on receipt
of relevant assessment order allowing
interest on such refund.

Balances unclaimed and outstanding
for more than three consecutive years
in transitory accounts including “Stale
Cheques Accounts” are reviewed and
written back to income. Claims in this
respect are considered and charged
against income in the year of payment.

Investments

All investments are current investments.
The same are valued scrip-wise at
weighted average cost or market value
whichever is lower. For the purpose of
valuation, rates provided by the Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA) are taken
as market rates as per the guidelines
of RBI as applicable to banks/financial
institutions.

Provision for diminution in the value
of securities is not deducted from
investments in the balance sheet, but
such provision is retained by way of
accumulation to Investment Reserve
Accountin conformity with the prescribed
format for statement of accounts.

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(IFR) is maintained to meet the market
risk arising on account of the diminution
in the value of portfolio in future. The
adequacy of IFR is assessed on the
basis of market risk of the investment
portfolio, as on the balance sheet date.
The IFR in excess of the market risk,
if any, is retained and carried forward.
Whenever the IFR amount falls below
the required size, credits to IFR are
made as an appropriation of excess of
income over expenditure before transfer
to Fund Surplus / General Reserve.

Inter fund transfer of securities is made
at cost price.



The repo / reverse repo transactions are
accounted for in accordance with the
guidelines issued by RBI in the matter.

4. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less
depreciation.

Depreciation on assets is provided in
the following manner:

a) Computer & Computer accessories,
electronic communication equipment
and electrical office equipment
33.33 per cent on Straight Line
method.

b) Furniture & fixtures and other office
equipment : 20 per cent on Straight
Line method.

c) Depreciation on addition to the
assets is provided for the full year on
Computer and Computer accessories
even if used for less than six months
and for other assets depreciation
is provided for full if in use over
six months and no depreciation is
provided on assets sold/disposed off
during the year.

5. Leases

Assets acquired under leases where the
significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases and lease
rentals are charged to the profit and loss
account on accrual basis.

6. Employees’ Benefits / Cost
(i) Employees’ cost such as salaries,
allowances, contribution to Provident
Fund and Gratuity Fund is being incurred
as per the arrangement with Reserve
Bank of India, since all the staff of the
Corporation is on deputation from the
Reserve Bank of India.

Actuarial

provisions towards gratuity
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and leave encashment in respect of
employees posted to the Corporation
are held by Reserve Bank of India.

Claims for reimbursement from RBI
against certain establishment expenses,
such as salaries and allowances are
accounted on receipt of the claims.

(iii)

(iv) Theoperationsofthe DICGC cellslocated
at Ahmedabad is under the control of
Reserve Bank of India at that centre.
The employees’ cost has been provided
in the General Fund on estimate basis,
pending receipt of claims from respective

RBI offices.
7. Segment Reporting

The Corporation is at present primarily
engaged in providing Deposit Insurance to
Banks / Credit Institutions at a uniform rate
of premium irrespective of location of the
Bank / Institution. Thus in the opinion of the
management, there is no distinct reportable
segment, either Business or Geographical.

8. Taxation on Income

Liability in respect of taxation is provided
for in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed there
under. Deferred Tax Asset and Liability are
measured using the tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted
as on the Balance Sheet date and recognized,
if material.

9. Prior period income/expenditure
(i)  Incomeandexpenditureover310,00,000/-
in each case pertaining to prior period
items arising in current period on account
of errors and omissions are considered
as prior period credits/debits.

(i) Prepaid expenses are not recognised
unless the amount involved exceeds
1,00,000/- in each case.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:



Income tax liability disputed in appeals by
the Income Tax Department against the
Corporation amounting to INil (Previous
Year %2,260.67 lakh for AY 2002-03.)

Shareinrecoveries by way of subrogation
right in respect of a re-structured bank
amounting to 7.60 lakh (previous
year ¥325.49 lakh ) is held in the bank
account jointly with the re-structured
-bank in accordance with the Scheme
of Reconstruction and will be accounted
for in the year of realization.

Deferred Tax Assets, not being material,
are not recognized.

Related Party Disclosure :
(a) Key Management Personnel:

(1) Shri. G. Gopalakrishna, Executive
Director, Reserve Bank of India
was in-charge of the affairs of the
Corporation from July 2011 to March
31, 2012. He drew his salary and
perquisites from Reserve Bank of

India.
3. The investments in respect of the three

Funds include securities with Face (2) B. Srinivas, Chief General Manager
Value of ¥80,000 lakh earmarked by was in-Charge of the Corporation for
RBI towards Intra Day Liquidity (IDL) the period from April 2011 to June
facility under RTGS extended to the 2011.
Corporation.

Transactions with related parties:

4. Repo transactions (As per RBI prescribed
format) Remuneration 311.86 lakh
(Including Gratuity
Disclosure: and Perquisites) (Previous year
’ ¥34.85 lakh)

In Face Value Terms (% in lakh)

Minimum | Maximum Daily As on 7. The figures of previous year have been
outstanding | outstanding |  Average March recast/regrouped/rearranged, wherever
during the duringthe | outstanding | 31,2012 necessary, to make them comparable
Year Year during the . ’
year with those of current year.
Securities Sold NIL NIL NIL NIL
under Repo
" Government NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities
ii. Corporate
Debt Securities
Securities
Purchased under
Reverse Repo
i.Government
Securities 97.00 2,699.00 3.82 3,900.00
il Corporate Debt NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities
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Note on Currency Unit

The reference / conversion rate for Indian Rupee (X / Rs.) with respect
to major foreign currencies can be observed from www.rbi.org.in.

¥ 1 lakh =¥ 100,000.00 or ¥ 0.10 million
¥ 10 lakh = ¥ 1 million
¥ 1 crore =3 10 million

¥ 100 crore =% 1 billion
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